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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
Cincinnati, Ohio

We have audited the balance sheet—regulatory basis of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company as of
December 31, 2003, and the related statements of income—regulatory basis, retained earnings—
regulatory basis, cash flows-—regulatory basis and accumulated comprehensive income, comprehensive
income, and hedging activities — regulatory basis for the year ended December 31, 2003, included on
pages 110 through 123.37 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1(b), these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities, and
proprietary capital of The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company as of December 31, 2003, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2003, in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2003 The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations,” and Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 02-3, “Issues Invoived in Accounting for Derivative
Contracts Held for Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management
Activities.”

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of
The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Detoitte ‘YW LA

February 16, 2004

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is @& regulatory support requiresient (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to cellect financial and
cperational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and othexs subject to¢ the jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily cousidered to be a nonconfidential public use
form supporting a statistical publication (Finamcial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy Information Administration.

II. Who Must Submit

Each major electric utilivy, licensee, or other, as ¢lassified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subjsct to the Provisions of The Federal Power Act {18 CFR 101}, must
submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, pales or transmission service that
axceeds
one of the following:

{11 one million megawatt hours of total annual ssles,

{2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3} 500 megawstt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses).

111. What and Where to Submit
{a} Subwit this form electronically through the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and six (&)
conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 Pirst Street, NE.
Room 1A
Washington, DO 20418

Retain one copy of this report for your fileg,

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subgscoription statement reguired by 138
C.F.R. 2385.2011(c) {5). Paragraph {c) {5} of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 regquires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as the electronic
filing, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic filing, and that the contents as
stated in the copies and electronic filing are true to the beat knowledge and belief of the signer.

(b) Submit, immediately upon publication, four [4) copies of the Latest annual report te stockholders and any
annuzl fipancial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, aecurity analysts, or
industry associations. (Do not include wonthly and guarterly reports. Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
page 4, List of Schedules, if the reéports to stockholders will be submitted or if ne annual report to gtockholders
is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
BBB First Street, NE.

Washington, DC 20428

{g) For vhe CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or withim 30 daye after the £iling date for

this form, a Letter or report {(not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1.
1884}

| ti) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed {schedules and) pages with
the Commission‘s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes yelating thereto and the Chief
Accountant's published accounting releases), and

{ii} Signed by independent certified publiec accountants or an independent Licenged publie accountant

certified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of & State or other political subdivision of the U. 5. {(See 18 CFR
41.10-41.12 for specific qualificarions.)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-99) Page |




GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

II71. ¥nat and Where to Submit (Continued)
{e) Continuved

Reference
Scbedules rages
Comparative Balance Sheet 131¢-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statsment of Retained EBarnings  118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

Wher acoompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submitting
after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the address
indicated at I1II {a).

Use the following format for the Letter or report unless unueval circomstances or conditions, explained in
the Letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the yvear ended on
vwhich we have reported separately under date of . We have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Eneryy Regulatory
Commiagion, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commisgion as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other avditing procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting reguirements of the Federal Bnergy Hegulatory
Commisgion as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the leatter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s
requirements.,  Uescribe the discrepancies that exist,
{d} Pederal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users wmay obtain additional blank copies Lo meet
their reguirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Comumission
888 Pirst Street, NE. Room 2R ES-1
Waghington, DC 20426
{202} 20B-2474

IV. ¥Whan to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the vear following the year covered by this report.

V. Vhere to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

‘The public reporting burden for this collestion of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining
the data needed, and complebing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reduging this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 Pirst Street N.E., Washington, DC 20428 {Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
CI-1}; and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, 0ffice of Management and Budget, Washington, RC
20503 {Attention: Desk Officver for the Federal Energy Regulatory Cowmission). No person shall be subject to any
penalty if this collection of information does not display a valid control number. {44 U.85.C. 35121{a)}.

FERC FORM NO. % (REV. 12-09) Page H




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I, Prapare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) {U.5. of A.}. Interprat
all accounting words and phrases in accovdante with the U, §. of A.

T1. Enter in whele numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. [(Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The vruncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required.) The amounts ghown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on the statements that they support. When applving thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purpcses, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the ¢current veporting year, and use for
statement of income actounts the current year's amwounts.

II¥. Complete each gquestion fully and accurately, even if it hae been angwered in a previous annual report. Entex
the word "Nome" where it truly and completely states the fact.

Iv. For any page{s} that ig not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable® in wolwm (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The “Date of Report® included in
the header of sach page is to be completed only for resubmissions {see VII. below). The date of the resubmission
must be reportesd in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previcus filing.

vI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all nunbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbersy having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmissions, submit the electronic f£iling using the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and
six {6) conformed paper copies of the entire Fform, a5 well as the appropriate number of copies of the subacription
statement indicated av instruction III {a). Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially on the cover page of the
paper copies of the foym. In addition, the cover page of sach paper copy must indicate that the filing is a
resubmisgion. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction IIT {a).

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous vears or to other reports in lieu of regquired entries, except
as specifically authorized.

1X. Wherever {(schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous vear, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previocus year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

DEFINITIONS

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm VSV e g

1. Commission Authorization {Comm. Buth.} -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Cowmission, or any
other Commission, MName the commimsion whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorizstion.

I1. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12.89) Page i




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.5.C. 791a-8251)

“Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following weanings for purposes of this ARot, to wit:
.+ {3) *Corpoyation” means any corporation, joint-stock company, partuership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, oOr a receiver or receiverxs, trustee ox trustees of any of
the foregeing. It shalt nor include ‘mumicipalitvies, as hereinafter defined;

{4) "Person* means an individual or a corporation;

{5) "Licenpes’ means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of pection 4 of this hot.
and any assignee or Successor in interest thereof;

{7) *Municipality® means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision
or agency of 4 $tate competent under the Laws thersof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

(11} "Project" means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all watexr
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures {(in¢luding navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines
trangmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distributicn system or with the interconnected
primary transmimsion system, all miscellaneous structures used and upeful in connection with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interesat in Lands the use and
ocoupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Se¢. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered:

{a} o make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘'rescurces of
any regien to be developad, the water-powsr industyy and its relation to other industries and to interstate ox
foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites;

to the extent the Commission way deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.%

“8Sec, 304, (a) Bvery Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulaticna or other prescribe as necesgsary or
appropriate to asgist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the
wanner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persons specific answera to all
guestions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among othex things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reducrion theredf, grose receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other resexves, cost of project and
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may reguire any such person to maks adequate provision

for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission
ctherwise specifies.®

"Sec. 30%. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act.
Among other things, such rulesz and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act;
and way prescribe the form or forms of all statements, detlarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the
Commisaion, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be £iled...®

*Sec. 315. {a) Any licensee or publie¢ utdility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission.
to comply with any order of the Commission, ke file any report reguired under this Act or any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document reguired by the Commission in the course of an
investigation conducted under this Aot ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding §1,000 to be
fixed by the Commission afrer notice and opportunity for hearing..."

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED, 12.810) Page iv




FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Elfectric Company, The Dec. 31, 2003 .

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
/1

04 Address of Principai Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
139 East Fourth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Lynn J. Good Vice President & Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
139 East Fourth Street, Cincinnati Ohio 45202

08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report

Area Code (1)[X] An Original  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y1)
(513) 287-2187 14

ATTESTATION

|

| Tha undersigned officer certifies that ha/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knewledge, information, and belief,
\

| '

all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are frue and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and
affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to
and including December 31 of the year of the report. .

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr}
Lynn 4. Good

02 Title %‘* W 1

4/29/04

Vice President & Controller

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
faise, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1




Name of Respondent 'I:lhls Report I(s): . Date of Report Year of Report
I Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The :2; :“R e:gg::ssion (“,"c; Da, Y1) Dec.31, _ 2003
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
lIEnter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA,” as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".
I Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
0. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
1 | General Information 101
Il 2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
Il 4} Officers 104
5| Birectors 105
6 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
I 7 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
8 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
I 9 | Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 418-119
10 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11| Notes to Finanf:ial Statements 122-123
I 12 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 NA
I 15| Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16| Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NA
I 17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18| Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19 ] Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
I 20 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
21 | Materials and Supplies 227
I 22| Atowances 228-229
23 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NA
24 { Unrecovered Plant and Reguiatory Study Costs 230 - NA
I 25 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
26 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
' 27 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
28| Capital Stock 250-251
29 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
l 30 | Capital Stock Expense 254 NA
31| Long-Term Debit 256-257
32| Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc¢ for Fed Inc Tax 261
l 33 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
34 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
I 35 Other Deferred Credits 269
36 | Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




Name of Respondent

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

This Report Is:
Q) ﬁAn Original

(2) [[]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i1

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2003

Ll

5T OF SCHEDULES (Electric Uiility) {continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(@ {b) {c)
37 | Accumulated Deferred Incame Taxes-Other Property 274-275
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
39| Other Reguiatory Liabilities 278
40 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
41 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
42| Sales for Resale 310-311
43| Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
44 | Purchased Power ) 326-327
45 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
46 | Transmission of Eleciricity by Others 332
47 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335 i
48 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
49 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
50 | Research, Development and Demaonstration Activities 352-353
51 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
§2 | Common' Utility Plant and Expenses 356
$3 | Electric Energy Account 401
54 | Monthly Peaks-and Output 401
551 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
~ 56 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 NA
57 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 NA
58 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants} 410411 NA
59 | Transmission Line Statistics 422-423
60§ Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425
61 | Substations 426-427
62 | Footnote Data 450
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[ Four copies will be submitted
E(] Mo annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [J A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31, _2003

GENERAL INFORMATION
l 1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and addrass of

office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kepl.

CINCINNATI GAS & BLECTRIC COMPANY, THE
139 BASBT FOURTH STREET
CINCINRATI, OHIC 45202

' LYNR J, QOOD, VICE PREBIDENT & CONTROLLER

I 2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
' of arganization and the date organized,

CHID
APRIL 3, 1837

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was heid by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) dale such receiver or trustee took possession, {¢) the authority by which the receivership or
l trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver of trustee ceased.

NOT APPLICABLE

the respondent operated.
STATE OF OHIO - GAS AND ELECTRIC

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who s not
the principat accountant for your previous year's certified financiat statements?

(1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2 Ne

3 4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) . A Resubmission i Dec 31. 2003
FOOTNQTE DATA

Schedule Page: 101 Line No.: 1

THE RESPONDENT WAS INCORPORATED APRIL 3, 1837, AS THE CINCINNATI GAS, LIGHT AND COKE

COMPANY. THE NAME WAS CHANGED TO THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY IN 19061,

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repori

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, Tha (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
(2) ] AResubmission (1 Dec.31, 2003

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corperation, business trust, or similar organization or 2 combination of such organizations jointly held
l controf over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control, if control was in a holging company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), stale
l name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom frust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

CINERGY CORP. WAS CREATED IN THE OCTOBER 1994 MERGER OF THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY AND PSI
RESOURCES, INC. CINERGY CORP. IS A REGISTERED HOLDING COMPANY UNDER THE PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDING
l COMPANY ACT OF 1935, AS AMENDED, AND IS THE PARENT COMPANY OF THE CINCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY.

i

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.56) Page 102




Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

This Rej

{1
{2)

is:
Eﬁ%‘l Qriginal {Mo, Da,

I

C

Date of Report

Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

DA Resubmission
RPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

any intermediaries involved.

Definitions

1. Sea the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control,

2, Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the Interposition of an intermediary which exercises diract control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively conirol or direct action without tha consent of the other, as where the
vating control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint contsol may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

1. Repoert below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. If control was by other means than 2 direct holding of vating rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming

3. i control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Line Name of Cormpany Controlied Kind of Business Parcent Voling Footnote
No. o Stock Owned Ref.
8 () {c) {d)

1| The Union Light, Heat and Power Company Public Utility 100
2 | Miami Power Corporation Transmission of Electric 100
3| Lawrenceburg Gas Company Public Utility 100
4} KO Transmission Company Transportation of Energy WO
§ | Tri-State Improvement Company Real Estate 100
& | Cinergy Power Investments, inc. Inactive 00
7 | CPI Aliowance Management, LLC Asset Management 100
8| CPI investmants, LL.C Asset Management o
8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103

e




Mame of Respondent z;h)ks im igﬂ i ?hgée Sf R\e{p)ort Year of Iﬂepmm63
. , . ging , Da, ¥r, 1
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @) m A Resubmission Iy, Dec. 31,
| QFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function

{such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who pearforms similar policy making functions.

2. if a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Tite Rarre of Otficer Salary
No for Year
: . a) {o} {c)
1 {CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER JAMES E. ROGERS 1,250,004
2 |EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT MICHAEL J. CYRUS 589,560
3 |EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT WILLIAM J. GREALIS 569,538
i 4 |EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER R. FOSTER DUNCAN 542,860
5 [EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT & CHIEF LEGAL OFFICER MARC E. MANLY 479,760
6 1EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT & CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER FREDERICK J. NEWTON 1l 353,508
l 7 HEXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT JAMES .. TURNER 435,709
8 |SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT & CHIEF RISK OFFICER THEQDORE R, MURPHY I 353,508
9 |PRESIDENT, THE CINCINNAT! GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY GREGORY C. FICKE 212,828
10 |VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROILER LYNN J. GOOD 180,000
' 11
12
13 INOTE:
14 FAMOUNTS IN COLUMN {C} REPRESENT TOTAL BASE
15 |SALARY NOT RESPONDENT'S ALLOCATED
186 |SHARE.
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Name of Respondent
Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company, The

This Rej
{1
2)

Is:
An Original

{] A Resubmission

[xate of Report
{Mo, Da, Y?)o

i

Year of Report
Des, 31,

2003

DIRECTORS

titles of the: directors who are officers of he respondent,

2. Designate members of the Executive Commities by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who hald office at any time during the year. Include in column (g}, abbreviated

Lk “Name (and THle) of Trecior
No e

Prncipai Bu(%f;:ess AdCress

JAMES E. ROGERS ** (CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD & CEQ)

CINCINNATI, QHIO

JAMES L. TURNER "™ (EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT)

CINCINNATI, OHIO

R. FOSTER DUNCAN *** (EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT & CFC)

CINGINRATI, OHIO

WO~ DIN] ] haf st

B
<

-
—

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31

32

Q18188

38

39

40

44

42

43

44

45

46

47

45
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I Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Cincinnati Gas & Elaciric Company, The (1} [X] An Original Iy Dec. 31, 2003
‘ @ OA Resubmission
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
l Give pariiculars {detalls) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in

accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. if
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule In which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. ¥ acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars conceming the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating therelo,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date joumnal entries called for by the Uniform: System of Accounts
were submitited to the Commission.

4, important leaseholds {other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization,

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchasas, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, elc.

6. Cbligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of Habilities or guarantees including issuance of short-lerm
debi and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantes.

1. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments fo charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State brisfly the status of any materiaily important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10, Describe briefly any materiafly imporiant fransactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
diractor, security hotder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the impaortant changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockhoiders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the dala required by Instrucfions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

Il PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 100 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2003
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

1. HNone

2. DNone

3. Transfer of Cenerating Assets - See Note 14 of the "Notes to Financial Statements® on
rages 122-123.

4. None

5. Addition of a 10.6 mile transmission pipeline which is integrated into the natural gas
distribution system. This pipeline was built to handle the growth in the area and to
enhance system reliability of the current system. Ohio Power Siting Board approval was
obtained. The pipeline went into service on November 14, 2003. Ko new customers were
added as a result of the pipeline addition.

6, No obligations have been incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor. For details
on respondent issuances and redemptiocns of long term debt and other short term debt, see
Notes to Financial Statements, section 5 - Long Term Debt.

7. In lieu of a special meeting of shareholders of CG&E, a resclution was duly adopted
via unanimous written consent of Cinergy Corp., CCG&E's sole shareholder, effective July
23, 2003, amending the Regulations to effectuate changes with respect to certain officer
titles at CG&E.

8. Employees bargained for by the United Steelworkers of America Locvals 12049 and 5541-06
received a 3 percent wage increase effective May 19, 2003. Employees bargained for by the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 1347 received a 3 percent wage
increase effective April 1, 2003. The manual and technical employees and the clerical
employees bargained for by the Utility Workers Union of America Local 600 received a 3
percent and 2 percent increase, respectively, effective March 31, 2003. Additionally, the
clerical employees received a 1 percent lump sum payment of their annualized rate.

Changes due to the above resulted in an estimated annual wage increase of §1,634,000.

¢, The Public Utilities Commission of Chioc (PUCO) Review of Financial Condition of ohio
Regulated Utilities:

In October 2002, as the result of financial problems experienced by certain public utility
companies and the existing state of the economy, the PUCO issued an order initiating a
review of, and requesting comments with respect to, the financial coadition of the 15
large public utilities {(gas, electric¢, and telecommunication) serving Ohio custowmers,
including CG&E. The PUCO intends to identify available measures to ensure that the
regulated operations of the Ohi¢ public utilities are not adversely impacted by the parent
or affiliate companies’ non-regulated operations. CG&E filed comments stating that the
PUCO has sufficient authority to adequately regulate the financial condition of public
utilities. 1In Januvary 2004, the PUCO staff filed their recommendationg on the measures to
‘be used to address the PUCO’s concerns, focusing on such areas as dividend distributions,
cost of capital, and restrictions on non-regulated investments, loans, and guarantees.
CG&E cannot predict the ocutcome of this matter at this time.

Enron Bankruptcy - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial Statements" on pages 122-123,

Clean Alr Act Lawsuit - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial Statements® on pages
122-123.

Asbestos Claim Litigation - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial Statements" on pages
122-123.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Repart
(1} X An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2} . A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 2003
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR {Continued)

CG&E Transmission and Distribution Rate Filings - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial
Statements® on pages 122-123.

Deregulation - See Note 13 of the "Notes to Financial Statements™ on pages 122-123.
CCO&E Gas Rate Case - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial Statements" on pages 122-123.

Gag Distribution Plant - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial Statements® on pages
122-123.

Gas Customer Choice - See Note 11 of the "Notes to Financial Statements" on pages 122-123.

FERC and Midwest I80:

¢ Historical

As part of the effort to create a competitive wholesale power marketplace, the FERC
approved the formation of the Midwest IS0 during 1998, In that same year, Cinergy agreed
to jein the Midwest IS0 in preparation for meeting anticipated changes in the FERC
regulations and future deregulation requirements. The Midwest IS0 was established as a
non-profit organization to maintain functional contreol over the combined transmission
systems of its members.

The FERC has also approved the formation of the PJIM Interconnection, LLC (PJM) and has
ordered the Midwest IS0, PJM, and various other parties to establish certain protocols in
an attempt to create a structured, connected market among all utility companies.

* Unbundled Adder Service Fees

The FERC iesued an order in December 2001, in response to protests of the Midwest IS0's
proposed methodology related to the calculation of ite administrative adder feea for the
gervices it provides. Cinergy and a number of other parties filed protests to the
proposed methodology, suggesting, among other things, that the methodology was
inceonsistent with the transmission owners' prior agreement with the Midwest ISO and
selectively allowed only independent transmission companies to choose which unbundled
administrative adder services they wished to purchase from the Midwest IS0. A partial
settlement was reached in the FERC proceeding, resolving the issues addressed by Cinergy's
protest in a manner satisfactory to Cinergy. The settlement agreement was approved by the
FERC in a Pebruary 2003 order with implementation initiated on March 1, 2003. The
settlement resulted in approximately $25 million of administrative adder credits to be
shared among the Midwest IS0 transmigsion owners and customers responsible for
administrative charges. Cinergy’s share was approximately $3 million.

e Standard Electricity Market Design (SMD)

The FERC issued a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NOPR) in 2002 on “Remedying Undue
Discrimination through Open Access Transmigsion Service and SMDY, This NOPR would have
required all public utilities with open access transmission tariffs to file wodifications
to theiy tariffs to implement FERC's proposed standardized transmission services and
standardized wholesale electric market design. The FERC has not taken action on this
NOPR. In addition, because we are a member of the Midwest IS0 and the Midwest I50 is
actively moving forward in an attempt to create a structured market, it is unlikely that
the FERC's SMD NOPR will have a materiasl, if any, effect on our financial position or
results of operations,

¢ Day-dhead and Real-Time Energy Markets

In response to prior FERC orders, in July 2003, the Midwest 150 filed with the FERC
proposed changes to its existing transmission tariff to add terms and conditions to
implement Day-Ahead and Real-Time Energy Markets and Financial Transmission Rights (Energy
Markets Tariff). In October 2003, the FERC approved a Midwest 150 filing to withdraw this
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Narne of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Cincinnali Gas & Etectric Company, The (2) A Resubmission I/ Dac 31, 2003
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Energy Markets Tariff. Cinergy anticipates that the Midwest 180 will file a new Energy
Markets Tariff at sometime in the future; however, at this time, Cinergy cannot predict
the effect any such filing will have on its results of operations.

10. Related Party Transactions - See Note 1 of the "Notes to Financial Statements® on
pages 122-123.

11. Reserved

12.

Value at Risk {VaR)

Cinergy measures the market risk inherent in the trading portfolic employing VaR analysis and other methodologies, which utilize
forward price curves in clectric power and natural gas markets to quantify estimates of the magnitude and probability of future value
changes related to open contract positions. VaR is a statistical measure used to quantify the potential change in fair value of the
trading portfotio over a particular period of time, with a specified likelihood of occurrence, due to market movement, Cinergy, through
some of our non-regulated subsidiaries, markets physical natural gas and electricity and trades derivative commodity instruments which
are usually settled in cash including: forwards, futures, swaps, and options. Any fransaction, whether settled physically or financially,
that is accounted for at fair value is incloded in the VaR calculation,

Cinergy’s VaR is reported based on a 95 percent confidence interval, utilizing a one-day holding period. This means that on a given
day {one-day holding period) there is a 935 percent chance (confidence level) that our trading portfolio will not change more than the
stated amount. Cinergy’s VaR model uses the variance-covariance statistical modeling technique and historical volatilities and
cotrelations over the past 21-trading day period. The average VaR was calculated using an average of trading days over the entire year
and the high and low VaR were based on an entire yeat of trading day calculations. The market prices used o calculate VaR are
obtained from exchanges and over-the-counter markets when available, established pricing models and other factors including market

volaility, the time value of money, and location differentials. The VaR for Cinergy’s trading portfolic is presented in the table below:

VaR Associated with Energy Trading Contracts

2003 2002
Percentage of Percentage of
Gperating Operating
Trading VaR income Trading VaR Income

{dollnrs in milllons)
95% confidence level, one-day holding

period, one-tailed

December 31 3 0.6 1% & 1.6 0.2%
Average for the twelve months ended
December 31 1.3 0.2 21 0.3
High for the twelve months ended
December 31 18 0.7 i 0.5
Low for the twelve months ended
Diecember 31 0.4 0.1 0.5 0.1
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.3 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cincinnati Gas & Eleclric Company, The (2} A Resubmission I Dec 31, 2003
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Changes in Fair Value

The changes in fair value of the energy risk management assets and liabilities for CG&E for the years ended December 31, 2003 and
2002 are presented in the table below:

Change in Fair Value
2003 2002
CG&E CGA&E
{in millions)

Fair value of contracts

outstanding at the beginning

of period $ 42 s 28
Inception value of new

contracts when entered{1) e 5
Changes in fair value

attributable to changes in

valuation techniques and

assumptions(2} 1 6
Gther changes in fair value(3) 53 26
Option premiums

paid/received) 2 t
Accounting Changes{4)
Cumulative effect of changes

in accounting principles (13) -
Contract reclassification(5) — 18
Contracts setiled (65) (42)
Fair value of contracts

outstanding at end of period 20 $ 4

{1} Represents fair value, recognized in income, attributable o Jong-term, structured contracts, primarily i power, which is recorded
on the date a deal is signed. These contracts are primarily with end-use customers or municipalities that seek to limit their risk to
power price volatility. While caps and floors often exist in such contracts, the amount of power supplied can vary from hour to
hour to mirror the customers” load volatility. See Note 1{p)(#) of the “Notes to Financial Statements” for additional information
regarding inception gains,

{2) Represents changes in fair value recognized in income, caused by changes in assumptions used in calculating fair value or
changes in modeling technigues.

{3} Represents changes in fair value recognized in income, primarily attributable to fluctuations in price. This amount includes both
realized and unrealized gains on energy trading contracts.

(4)  See Note 1{p}iv} of the “Notes 1o Financial Statements” for further information.

(5) Represents reclassifications of the settlement valoe of contracts that have been terminated as a result of counterparty
non-performance to Non-Current Liohilities-Other. These contracts no longer have price risk and are therefore not considered
energy trading contracts.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2} _ A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 2003

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

The following are the balances at December 31, 2003 and 2002 of our energy risk management assets and labilities:

2003 2602
CG&E CG&E
{in millions}
Energy risk management assets~ current & 73 § 58
Energy risk management assets -
non-current 37 65
Energy risk management Habilities -
current (78) (49)
Energy risk management labilities -
non-current (12) (32)
$ 20 $ 42

The following table presents the expected maturity of the energy risk management assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2003 for

CG&E:
Fair Yalue of Contracts at December 31, 2003
Total

Muaturing Fajr Valae

Source of Falr Value(1) 2004 1005-2006  2007-2008  Thereafler
{in millions}
Prices actively quoted $ (1 % 9 % — — § (3
Prices based on models and
other valuation methods{2) 7 14 2 e 23

Total 3 {5) ¥ 23 8 25 —— 20

(1  While liguidity varies by trading regions, active quotes are generally available for two years for standard electricity
transactions and three years for standard gas transactions. Non-standard transactions are classified based on the extent,
if any, of modeling used in determining fair value. Long-term transactions can have portions in both categories

depending on the tenor.
{2) A substantial portion of these amounts include option valugs.
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Name of Respondent

Cinginnat Gas & Bleciric Company, The

This Repori is:

)] An Qriginal
(2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yrj

i

Year of Report

Dec. 31, _2003_

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

. Ret. Balance al Baiance at
;lge Tite uf(:;:mum Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
' (®) © ()

1 UTILITY PLANY o
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114} 200-201 6.073,225,5851 6,280,502,432
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 225,668,301 243,592 640
4 1 TOTAL Ulility Plant (Enter Total of ines 2 and 3) 8,208,890,852] 5.834,1856,072
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. {108, 111, 115) 200-201 2,503,693,826 2,551,601,044
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of tine 4 less 5) 3,795,197,026 3,882,584,028
7 Nuclear Fuet {(120.1-120.4, 120.6} 202-203 e 0
8 |{less)Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl, Fuel Assemblies {120.5} 202-203 0 e}
2 | Net Nuclear Fue! (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) G G
10 | Net Utilty Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 3,795,197 026 3,082 584,028
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (115) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) O G
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

14 | Nonutiity Property (121) 2,503,787
15 | {Less) Accurm. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. {122} 1,308,138
16 | Investments in Associated Companies {123) Q
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224.225 253,569,225
18 [ (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnota Page 224, line 42) T e
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Aliowances 228.229 9 9
20 | Other Investments {124) 1,079,450 1,079,944
21 | Special Funds {125-128) 10,0001 10,000
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments {Total of lings 14-17,19-21) 237,023,120 255,854,018
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 [Cash {(131) 44 405,71 163,260
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) 3.071,24 136,923
26 | Working Fund {135) -4,309,86% 3,019,283
27 | Temporary Cash investments (136} o g
28 iNotes Receivable (141) 0 Q
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable {142) 5,382,595 9,404,870
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 114,795,812, 94,364,636
31 1{Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 5,851,438 1,357,138
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {145) 144,022,265 63,164,518
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (148) 117,563,012 73,089,210
34 | Fuel Stook (151} 237 34,684,122 28,379,944
3% I Fusl Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 G 0
36 Residuals (Elec) and Extracied Produdts (153) 227 0 0
37 | Plant Materizls and Operating Supplies (154) 227 51,621,838 46,629,393
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156} 227 0 It]
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale {157) 202.2037227 0 0
41 i Allowances {158.1 and 158.2) 228.229 Y 9,177 626
42 I{Leas) Noncurrent Portion of Aliowances 0 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 3,936,307 3,722,666
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Curment {164.1) 23,408,018 38,207,304
45 1ligusfied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Prosassing {164.2-184.3) 0 0
48 | Prepayments (1585) 8,237,658 14,660,144
47 | Advances for Gas {166-167) 0 0
48 | Interast and Dividends Receivable (171) 9 o
48 | Renis Receivabie (172) 445,785 674,600
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues {173) O 0O
51 | Miscellanecus Current and Atcrued Assets (174) Y 103,476
52 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 122,674,202 109,412,483
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Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

This Report Is;
(1) An Original

(2} 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
11 Dec. 31, 2003

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSContinued)

-

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Lne Title °'(:)°°°““‘ PageNo. | Beginning of Year |  End of Year
) (b} {c) {d)
53 | Derivative instrument Assels - Hedges (176) O 0
54 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Tolal of lines 24 thru 53} 564,088,272 521,983 498
58 DEFERRED DEBITS
56 | Unamortizad Debt Expenses (181) 17,735,222 16,474,773
57 | Exiraprdinary Properly Losses {182.1) 230 0l G
58 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs {182.2) 230 0 G
59 | Other Regulatory Assets {182.3) 232 658,681,437 645,154 684
60 | Prelim, Survey and Investigation Charges (Eisctric) (183) 140,060] 140,060
81 | Prelim. Sur. and invest, Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2} G 0
82 | Clewing Accounts {184} 39,0671 516,285
63 | Temporary Facilitiss {185} -355,85 -512614
64 | Miscellaneoys Defemred Debits (188} 233 43,074 454 54,900,585
De. Losses from Disposition of Uity PIL (187) 0 ' 1]
Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. {188} 352-353 ) 0
Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 6,801,581 14,010,103
68 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 185,918,860 175,235,900
62 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Casts {181} 1,668,305 14,165,278
70 | TOTAL Defarred Debits (Enter Total of ines 58 thru 6B8) 523,703,181 820,084 064
71 1 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12,22 54,70} 5,620,011 57 5,880,516 408
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Name of Respondent

Cincinnati Gas & Elettric Company, The

This Report Is:
M An Criginal
(2) [] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
L

Year of Report

Dec. 31, ___2003

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Title of Account Ref. Qa{ance 3t Batance at
No. @) Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
® L I T - N
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL ki B e SRR i )
2 |Commmon Stock issusd {201} 250-251 762,138,231 762,136,231
3 | Preferred Stock issued (204) 250-251 20,484,800 20,484 800
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 ¢
5 | Stock Lishility for Conversion (203, 206} 252 O o
6 | Premium on Capital Stock {207} 282 362,457 437 362,457 437
7 Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 245,585,335 245,820,585
8 installmenis Received on Capilal Siock {212) 252 0 G
@ {{lLess) Discount on Capital Stock (213} 254 0 G
10 |{Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 21,750,868 21,750,868
11 | Retained Earmings (215, 215.1, 218} 118-119 311,524,768 402 205,761
12| Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 176,127,212 187,897,325
13 |{Less) Reaguired Capitai Stock (217} 250-251 0 0
14 Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (219} 122(a)b) -25,746,020 -32,463,793
15 [ TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 14)
16 LONG.TERM DEBT
17 j Bonds (221) 256-257
18 | {Less) Reaguired Bonds {222} 256.257
19 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 258-257
20 | Other Long-Teon Debt (224) 256.257 1,062,720,883 1,262,720,683
21 [ Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 4,458,431 £39,623
22 1{less} Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) §,318,5805 37,838 404
23 ITOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 17 thry 22) 1,727,150, 189 1,828.221.882
24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
25 | QObligations Under Capitat Leasas - Noncurrent (227) 16,887, 22 442 583
26 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision Tor Injuries and Damages {228.2) 4,354,4641 4,881,371
28 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 63,843,848 54,501,739
29 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Qperating Provisions (228.4) 7,199,132 5,897,805
30 [Accumuiated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
31 | Asset Relirement Obligations (230)) 1,881,810
32 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities {Enter Total of ines 25 thry 31) 98,405,278
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES B
34 | Notes FPayable (231) g 0
38 | Accounts Payable (232} 187,314,743 204,380,856
36 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) G Y
37 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies {234) 153,714,455 145,524 880
38 | Customer Daposits (235) 10,371,054 10,132,510
38 | Taxes Accrued (236} 262-263 151,555,080 134,056 427
40 |interest Acorued {237) 24,822,577 20,319,483
41 | Dividends Declared (238) it 0
42 |Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
43 | Maturad Interest (240) O O
44 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 369,078 367 416
45 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued LiablRties (242} 18,294,854 12,552,055
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L

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Cinginnati Gas & Electric Company, The {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission It Dec. 31, __ 2003
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS YContinued)
. Ral, Balance at Balance at
;’2’3 Tite °f(:)°‘””"t PageNo. | Beginning of Year |  End of Year
, ' {1 {c) {d)
46 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 1,598,803 2,282,554
47 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 80,614,051 89,455,661
48 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 17,733,957, 12,814,318
49 1 TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabliities (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 48) 843,186,762 631,986,170
50 DEFERREDCREDITS | B Dot i e
51 | Custorner Advances for Construction (252) : 4 468,434 4,400,639
52 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (265) 266-267 81,802,458 76,166,470
53 | Deferred Gains from Dispaosition of Utility Plant (256) 0 G
{ 54 | Other Deferred Cradits (253) 269 142,268,209 135,067 448
55 | Other Regulatory Liabilities {254) ] 278 77624 115 77,624,115
' 56 | Unamorlized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257} 860,793 818,309
§7 | Accumutated Deferred income Taxes (281-283} 272277 4,019,435,243% 1,098,147 515
58 | TOTAL Deferred Credits {Enler Total of lings 51 thru 57) 1,326,560,282 1,386,225,500
l’ 5% 0 0
&0 0 )
61 0 ¢
a2 0 ¢
63 0 0
64 9 "]
65 Y g
68 &) 0
&7 o g
68 0 [
1) 0 [+
70 0 0
71 Di 0
72 | TOTAL Liab and Other Credits {Enter Total of lines 15,23,32,49,58) 5,620,011,579) 5,680,516 408
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Name of Respondent This Repod Is: _ Date of Report Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The n EﬁAn Original (Mo. Da, ¥7) Dec. 31, __ 2003

{2) A Resubmission I
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column {i,
k, m, o} in a similar manner to a utilily department. Spread the amount{s} over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. inciude these amounts
in columns (¢) and {(d) iotals,

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Ulifity Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.,

3. Reporl data for Iines 8, 10, and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thergof.

5. Give concise expianations concemning unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency axists such that refunds of a material amount
may need {o be made to the utility's customars or which may result in a material refund to the utility with raspect to power or gas
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tex effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to ratain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respectio
power and gas purchases.

5. Give concise explanations concerning significant ameunts of any refunds made or received during the year

Ling Account {Ref.} TOTAL
No. Page No. Curtent Year Previous Year
{3) {b} ) ' {d}
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
21 Qperating Revenyes (400) 306-301 7.000,037 5T 4.714,724,746
31 Operating Expenses
4{ Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 6,037,282.081 3,705.434,598
SjMaintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 $3,205,994 86,025,835
6iDepreciation Expense (403) 336-337 148,826,727 163,234,717
7{ Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirarment Costs (403.1) 336-337 85,178
8Amort. & Depl. of Wtility Plant (404-405) 336-337 17,921,747 15,342 444
g1 Amor. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 336-337
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs {407) 22,238 5736
111 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12| Regulatory Debits (407.3) 36,851,756 47,681,549
13} (Less) Regulalory Cradits (407.4)
14| Taxms Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 194,965,410 192,833 B90
15| income Taxes - Federai (409.1) 262-283 82,452,618 24 472 481
16 - Other (409.1} 262-263 10,134,148 3,888,835
17| Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272277 57.084,998 115,853,733
181 {Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (441.1) 234, 272.277 ~16.,297 460 9,035,741
18tinvestrment Tax Credit Ad], - Net (411.4) 286 -2.413,2658 -2437,224
201 (Less) Galns from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
211Losses from Disp. of Utlity Plant (411.7)
22} ({Less} Gains from Disposition of Allowances {411.8) 15,103,212 13,938,037
23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24| Accretion Expense (§11.10) 91,173
251 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thry 24)
26 | Net Ut Oper inc {(Enter Tot Ene 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27
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Cinginnati Gas & Electric Company, The

'Name of Respondent

This Report is:
{1) ﬁn Original
{2) DA Resubmission

[

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Conbnuedy

Date of Re
{Ma, Da, Y?)m

1

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

lresulting from settlement of any rate proceading affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a

Ipages 122-123.

summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.
7. 1 any notes appesring in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statemant of income, such notes may be included on

8. Enter on page 123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on
net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate
dodlar effect of such changes. i

8. Expiain in a footnote if the previcus year's figures ars different from that reported in prior reports.
10. if the columns are insufficient for reporting additionat utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 26, and
report the information in the blank space on page 123 or in a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year
(e}

Pravious Year

Current Year
(@)

Previoy§ Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Line
No.

- 1

[ oaemssir]  ageseains  Siwirs] wesssn] | ] 3

" - R
5,638,215,032 3,550,882,721 359,077,029 244,551,875 a

. 86,253,797 79,321,332 6,952,197 6,704,503 8
128,659,249 143 482,481 21,167,478 18,752,236 8

i 65,178 7
14,332,864 11,376,563 3,588,883 3,965,881 8

9

22,238 5,736 10

i :
36,851,756 47,681,540 12

13

150,243.063 156,742,405 24,722 347 36,091,485 14

98,755,187 34,201,634 16,802,569 5,728,173 15

i 10,134,148 3,898,835 18
21,855,037 95,703,154 35,229,961 20,150,579 17

-16,915,950 6,275,243 618,450 2,760,500 18

2,172,447 .2.192,926 -240,819 -244,296 13

20

21

15,103.212 13,938,037 22

23

a1173 24

25

26
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Name of Regpondent

Cincinnali Gas & Electric Company, The

This R
(1)

Is:
{ﬁ?\'}. Originat

(2) GA Resubmission

f R
T

+

r

Yeaar of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Contirued)

Line
No.

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

&)

Current Year

Previous Year
0

Current Year

{m}

{n)

Previous Year

Current Year
©)

Previous Year
9]

Wi~ Di] | airy] -
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<

=
h
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g
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Name of Respondent This ﬁ['gmﬂ s Date of Report Year of Report
‘Ii Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The g; a‘:nkg;‘g;::ssion (hldo!, Da. ¥n) Dec. 31, ____2_923_
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
m Line Account {Ref.} TOTAL
No. Page No. Current Year Previous Year
(a} (b} {c} {d)
m 27{ Net Utility Operaling income (Carried forward from page 114} 321,342,541 295,348,954,
28| Other income and Deductions b e BT
201 Cther Incoms
30| Nonutilty Operating Income RN E L)
31| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415} 2,357 848 2,887 007
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (415) 1,209,061 1,400,454
33| Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 63,180,476 88,866,082
34| (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 84,718,051 60,784,521
_{ 33| Nonoperating Rental income (418) 25,115 184,151
w 38| Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 118 40,575,131 23,664,203
37| Interest and Dividend income (418) 13,452 812 7.588977
38} Allowanca for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 2,565,872 437,883
l{ 39} Misceflaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 4,888,366,110) 1,505,688,520
40] Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 3,212,736 67,374
411 TOTAL Gther Income {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40} 4,957,821,785 1,656,915 455
42[ Other Income Deductions T
43} Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 84,8171 424 891
44] Miscellanecus Amortization {425) 340 .
45! Miscellaneous income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 4877412830 1,588,202 639
Il 46| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 45) 4,877.507,847] 1,595,627.530
47| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions T TR
48| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {408.2) 262-263 22474 167,306
l 49| income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 -9,889,358 15,937,735
§0{ income Taxes-Other {(408.2) 262-263 8,590,213
51| Provision for Deferred inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 1,744 685 1,062,007
'{ 521 {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 -3,890,390] 1,120,254
53| nvestrnent Tax Credit Adj.-Net {(411.5) -3,322.761 -3,326,316
541 {Less) investment Tax Crediis {420}
l 55; TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. {Total of 48 thru 54) -7,534 610 3.130.285]
561 Met Other Income and Deductions {Enter Total lines 41, 46, 55} 87,848,581 58,157 660
57} Interest Charges X Lkl
l 58| Interest on Long-Tern Debt (427) 103,678,119 88,546,797
59 Amort. of Debt Digc. and Expense {428) 2,489,611 1,466,871
601 Amaortization of Loss on Reaguired Debt (428.1) 10,615,203 882,078
61| (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Cradit (429) 191,243 250,104
62] (Less) Amortization of Galn on Reaquired Debt-Credit {428.1) 41,484 31484
63| Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 105,887 6,184,582
64 Other Interest Expense (431) 340 2,076,599 1,853,650
i 65] {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 9,853,648 9,011,622
66! Net Interest Charges {Enter Total of lines 58 thru 65) 109,078,046 £3.810,768
67! Income Before Extraordinary lems (Total of iines 27, 56 and 66 300,112,046 263,605 848
l 68| Extraordinary ltems e
691 Extraordinary Income (434) 64,382,862
70} (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 13,540,252
‘ 71} Net Extracrdinary ltems {Enter Total of line 89 less fine 70) 50.842,610,
72} income Taxes-Federal and Other {408.3) 262-263 15,904,824
731 Extraordinary llorms After Taxes (Enter Tolal of line 71 less ling 72) 36,937,784
I 74{ Net income (Enter Total of lknes 87 and 73) 331,049,835 283,695,846
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Name of Respondent This Re Is: Date ¢f Report Year of Report

(1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

2) [:%A Resubmission {4
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report alt changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistrivuted
subsidiary earnings for the year,

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 1o the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 4389 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or eppropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments o Retained Eamnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained samings. Foliow
by credit, then deb# items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and serles of capital stock,

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjusiments to Retained Eamings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is 1o be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated,

8. If any notes appaaring in the report fo stockhoiders are applicable to this statement, inciude them on pages 122-123.

Cincinnati Gas & Eleciric Company, The Dec. 31, 2003

R ) Cantra Pimary Arount
No. Hern IAccount Affactsd
(@) () (c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 218) '
1} Balance-Baginping of Year 311,524,788
2i Changes
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings {Account 439)
4
&
8
7
5
9] TOTAL Credits to Retained Barmings (Acct, 439)
10
11
12
13
14,

15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct, 439}
16} Balance Transferrgd from ncome {Account 433 less Account 418.1)
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings {Acct. 436)

280,474,704

22{ TOTAL, Appropriations of Relainad Eamings {Acct, 436}
23} Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437)

28] TOTAL Dividends Daclered-Preferrad Stock (Acct. 437) 7 _ L 7
30{ Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438} ' Y e

-227,863,071

38] TOTAL Dividends Declared-Comrmon Stock {Acct. 438) 227 863,071
37| Transfers from Acst 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings 28,005,018
38| Balance - End of Year {Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 402,295,761

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Accoun! 215) e
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Name of Respondent This Re

Is:
e of e B
W Cincinnali Gas & Eleciric Company, The §2; :nﬂgggg:::ssmn

.

Date of Report Year of Rapor; 003

{Mo, Ba, Y1}

Dec. 31,
i/

1. Repoit all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

4. List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.
5. 8how dividends for aach class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explair in a foolnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is tg be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the iotals eventually to be accumutated,
8. It any notes appearing in the report to stockhoiders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Ling Contra Primary At
No. Hem Account Atfected
(a) {v) {c)

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR
subsidiary @arnings for the year,
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b}

451 TOTAL Appropriated Relained Eamings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

6] TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amon. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

#] TOTAL Retained Eamings (Account 215, 295.1, 216) (Tota! 38, 47)

l 4
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eatnings (Acct, 215, 216.1) (Tolal 45 46)
-

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 215.1)

402,295,761

176,127.212

4% Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50! Equity in Eamings for Year {Credit) {Account 418.1} 40,575,131
51 {Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 29,005,018
52

53] Balance-End of Yaar (Total lines 49 thru 52) 187,697, 326

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 113




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

(1) Eij?\n Originat

{2) QA Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 2003
1! S—

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. if the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should be Included
in page 122-123. information about non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a
reconciiation betwesn "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year® with related amounts on the batance sheet,

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group othars.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains angd losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reportad in those activifies. Show on Page 122.123 the amount of intarest paid {net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Liescription {56€ Mstructon No. b 167 Explanalion of Lodes) AVIOUnts

1 | Net Cash Fiow from Operating Activities: L Ok R
2| Net income
3| Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: N T R i
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 146,891,905
51 Amortization of
& PLANT iTEMS 17,921,747
71 AMORT OF DEBT DISCOUNT, PREMIUM, EXP, LOSS ON REACO DEBT 12,872,087
B | Deferred income Taxes (Nel} 79,017,533
9| investment Tax Cradit Adjustment (Net) -5,736,027

10| Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables 35456445

11| Nel {increase) Decrease in Inventory -2,2808,020

12 | Net{increuse) Decrease in Allowances inventory 9,177,628

13| Nel increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses ~17 266,208

14 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Reguiatory Assels 15,105,814

15 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities

16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 2,565,872

17 | (Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies 11,570,113

18] Other {provide details in footnote): 70,874,559

19

20

21 _

22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 521,838,832

23

24 ; Cash Flows from investmant Activities:

25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant {including tand):

26 | Gross Additions to Utility Piant (less nuglear fuel) -263,686,333

27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

268 | Gross Additions to Common Utiiity Plant -22,485,373

201 Gross Addifions to Nonutility Plant 942,539

30| {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction ~2,565,872

311 Other (provide detalls in foolnote):

32

33

34 | Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) -282,873,295

36 | Acguisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37  Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assels (d)

38

39 | Invesiments in and Advances 1o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies

41/ Disposition of Investments in {and Advances to)

42| Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44 | Purchase of Investment Securtties (a)

45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96) Page 420
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' Name of Respondent This R is:

1 éﬁ%nn Originat
Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company, The Ezi mResﬁgxi ssion

Date of Report Year of Report
(ml Dﬁ, Yf} Qec_ 31 2033
I [

STATEMENT OF GASH FLOWS

g 5. Codes used:
{a) Net proceeds or payments. {c} Include commercial paper.

4. investing Activities include at Other {line 31} nat cash ouifiow 10 acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabililes
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this siatement the doliar amount of Leases capitatized per US of A General instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the doflar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

{b} Bonds, debentures and other long-term debit,  {) ideniify separately such tems as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, sic.

8. Enter on pages 122-123 darifications and explanations.

Line Descripiion {See Instruction No. b for Explanation of Codes)
No.
(a)

Bmounis
()

46 | Loans Made or Purchased

47 | Collections on Loans

48

45 | Net {increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 | Net {increase ) Decreass In Inventory

51 | Net {Increase) Decreass in Allowances Held for Speculation

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

Other (provide detalls in footnote):

1,678

52
53
54
55
56

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) investing Activities

57 i Total of lings 34 thry 55)

58

5G| Cash Flows from Financing Ackvilies:

80 | Proceeds from issuance of:

61| Long-Term Debt ()

256,198,315

Preferred Stock

Gommen Stock

&2
63
&4 | Othar (pravide details in foolnote):
65
65

Nel Increase in Short-Term Dabt (c)

71,548,504

7 | Otner (provide detalls in foctnote).

68

€9

70 { Cash Provided by Duiside Sources (Total 61 thru 68}

327,746,908

71

72 | Payments for Retirement of:

73 j Long-term Debt (b}

~374,888,700

74 | Praferred Stock

751 Common Stock

76 | Othet (provide detalis in foolnote):

77

78| Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢}

79

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock

-B45,658

81 | Dividends on Common Stock

82 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 ! (Total of lines 70 thru 81)

-276,860,520

84

85 | Net Increase (Decreass) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 | {Totwl of lines 22,57 ang 83}

87

-36,883,308

88 | Cash and Cash Equivalents al Beginning of Year

88

801 Cash and Cash Equivalants al End of Yesr

3,202,543
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report |Year of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission /! Dec 31,2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 " Line No.: 18 Columm:b
OTHER ITEMS:

H
£
H
i
H
H
H
H

i
£
H
i
i
b

Special Deposits 2,934,324
Prepayments {6,422,488)
Miscellaneous Current Asset {103, 476)
Clearing Accounts {477, 188)
Temporary Facilities 156,789
Intangible Agsets Associated with Miscellaneous Retirement 3,398,106
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 2,246,022
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs {12,496, 873}
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income {6,717,773)
Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 5,554,669
Accumulated Provisions ' {316,339}
Agget Retirement Obligation 91,173
Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (4,219,639}
Customer Advances for Construction {68,795}
Other Deferred Credits 10,619,957
Perivative Instruments {20,593, 164)
Net Utility Plant {(2,645,649)
Depreciation - Nonutilivy Property {274,443)
Investments in Agsociated Companies (7,929,187)
Debt Expenses {1,059,576)
Donated Capital 235,247
Deferred Income Taxes (1,106,170)
other Investments (2,168)
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, Net of Tax (30,837,789}

{70,874 ,559)

i

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.:53 Column:b
VEBA Investment Trust

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1

—




Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

This Report Is:
M X An Original
{2) ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
/!

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

NOTES

TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Earnings for the vear, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof, Classify the notes according to each basic statement,

providing a subheading for sach statement except where a note Is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (detalis) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities exisiing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initlated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income {axes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the ulility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of

restrictions.

1. Use the space below for imporiant noles regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retsined
on cumulative preferred stock,

disposition cortemplated, giving references fo Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition therecf.
g 4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 267, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

15. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such

6. If the notes to financiat statemerits relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report 1o the stockholiders are
applicable and fumish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein,

b e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[n this report Cinergy includes Cinergy Corp. and all of our regulated and non-regulated subsidiaries.

1. Sammary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a)  Nature of Operations

Cinergy Corp., a Delaware corporation organized in 1993, owns all outstanding common stock of The
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CG&E) and PSI Energy, Inc, (PSI), both of which are public utilities. As
a result of this ownership, Cinergy Corp. is considered a utility holding company. Because Cinergy Corp. is a
holding company with material utility subsidiaries operating in multiple states, Cinergy Corp. is registered with
and is subject to regulation by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Public Utility Holding
Company Act of 1935, as amended (PUHCA). CG&E, an Ohio corporation organized in 1837,isa
combination electric and gas public utility company that provides service in the southwestern portion of Ohio
and, through its subsidiaries, in nearby areas of Kentucky and Indiana. CG&E is responsible for the majority of
Cinergy Corp.’s power marketing and trading activity. CG&E’s principal subsidiary, The Union Light, Heat
and Power Company {ULH&P), is a Kentucky corporation, organized in 1901, that provides electric and gas
service in northern Kentucky. CG&E’s other subsidiaries are insignificant to its results of operations.

In 2001, CG&E began a transition to electric deregulation and customer choice. Currently, the competitive
retail electric market in Ohio is in the development stage. CG&E is recovering its Public Utilities Commission
of Ohio (PUCO) approved costs and retail electric rates are frozen during this market development period. In
January 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCQ for approval of a methodology to establish how
market-based rates for non-residential customers will be determined when the market development period ends.
In December 2003, the PUCO requested that CG&E propose a rate stabilization plan. In January 2004, CG&E
complied with the PUCO request and filed an electric reliability and rate stabilization plan. See Note 13 fora
discussion of key elements of Ohio deregulation.

(b)  Presentation

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the regulatory basis of accounting in accordance with
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP). This basis of accounting differs from
GAAP in that a complete statement of changes in proprietory capital has not been presented and the
classification of certain balance sheet and income statement accounts does not conform with GAAP. This basis
of accounting reflects the accounting and ratemaking treatment authorized by the FERC and PUCO in CG&E’s
historical rate proceedings. Additionally, GAAP presentation requires consolidation of certain entities that are
not consolidated for FERC presentation purposes.

Management makes estimates and assumptions when preparing financial statements. Actual results could differ,

as these estimates and assumptions involve judgment. These estimates and assumptions affect various matters,
including:
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s the reported amounts of assets and liabilities in CG&E's Comparative Balance Sheets at the dates of the
financial statements;
s the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements; and

* the reported amounts of revenues and expenses in CG&E’s Statements of Income during the reporting
periods.

(©) Investments in Subsidiaries
CG&E uses the equity method to report investments in its subsidiaries.
(d) Regulation

CG&E must comply with the rules prescribed by the SEC under the PUHCA. CG&E must also comply with
the rules prescribed by the FERC and the PUCO.

CG&E uses the same accounting policies and practices for financial reporting purposes as non-regulated
companies under GAAP, However, sometimes actions by the FERC and the PUCO result in accounting
treatment different from that used by non-regulated companies. When this occurs, CG&E applies the
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (Statement 71). In accordance with Statement 71,
CG&E records regulatory assets and liabilities {(expenses deferred for future recovery from customers or
amounts provided in current rates to cover costs 1o be incurred in the future, respectively) on CG&E’s
Comparative Balance Sheets.

Comprehensive electric deregulation legislation was passed in Ohio in July 1999. As required by the
legislation, CG&E filed its Proposed Transition Plan for approval by the PUCO in December 1959, In August
2000, the PUCQO approved a stipulation agreement relating to CG&E’s transition plan. This plan created a
Regulatory Transition Charge (RTC) designed to recover CG&E’s generation-related regulatory assets and
transition costs over a ten-year period which began January 1, 2001. Accordingly, Statement 71 was
discontinued for the generation portion of CG&E’s business and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 101, Regulated Enterprises - Accounting for the Discontinuation of Application of FASB Statement No. 71
was applied. The effect of this change on the financial statements was immaterial. Except with respect to the
generation-related assets and liabilities, as of December 31, 2003, CG&E continues to meet the criteria of
Statement 71. Based on CG&E's current regulatory orders and the regulatory environment in which it currently
operates, the recovery of regulatory assets recognized in the accompanying Comparative Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2003, is probable. For a further discussion of Ohio deregulation see Note 13.

CG&E’s regulatory assets, liabilities, and amounts authorized for recovery through regulatory orders at
December 31, 2003, and 2002, are as follows:
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2003 2002
fin millions)
Regulatory assets
Amounis due from customers ~ income taxes (1) $ 122 3 130
Post-in-service carrying costs and deferred operating expenses (4) 1
Deferred merger costs 1 1
RTC recoverable assets (2) (4) 516 537
Other 4 "
Total regutatory assets $ 645 3 669
Regulatory liabilities
Amounts due to customers — income taxes (1) § 78 $ 78
Total regulatory lisbilities $ 78 5 78
Total b3 567 5 591
Unamoriized cost of reacquiring debt 14 7
Other - 2
Total net regulatory assets $ 581 $ G40
Authorized for recovery(3) $ 578 $ 394

{1) The PUCO vversces the regulated business operations of CG&E and regulates income tax provisions
reflected in customer rates. In accordance with the provisions of Statement 71, CG&E has recorded a net

regulatory asset,

{2) In August 2000, CG&E’s deregulation transition plan was approved. Effective January 1, 2001, a RTC went

into effect and provides for recovery of all then existing generation-related regulatory assets and various

transition costs over & ten-year period. Because a separate charge provides for recovery, these assets were
aggregated and are included as a single amount in this presentation. The classification of all transmission and

distribution related regulatory assets has remained the same.

(3} At December 31, 2003, these amounts were betag recovered through rates charged to customers over & period

ranging from 1 to 49 vears.
{4)  Regulatory usscts earning a returs at December 31, 2003,

{e) Revenue Recognition

(i} Utility Revenues

CG&E records Operating Revenues for electric and gas service when delivered to customers. Customers are
billed throughout the month as both gas and electric meters are read. CG&E recognizes revenues for retail
energy sales that have not yet been billed, but where gas or electricity has been consumed. This is termed
“unbilled revenues” and is a widely recognized and accepted practice for utilities. In making its estimates of
unbilled revenues, CG&E uses complex systems that consider various factors, including weather, in our
calculation of retail customer consumption at the end of each month. Given the use of these systems and the
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fact that customers are billed monthly, CG&E believes it is unlikely that materially different results will occur
in future periods when revenue is subsequently billed. Related receivables are sold under the accounts

receivable sales agreement and therefore are not reflected on CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets. See Note 4
for additional information.

The amount of unbilled revenues for CG&E as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 were $92 million and $73
mithion, respectively.

{ii}  Energy Marketing and Trading Revenues

CG&E markets and trades electricity and coal. Many of the contracts associated with these products qualify as
derivatives in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities (Statement 133), further discussed in (1)(7) below. CG&E designates
derivative transactions as either trading or non-trading at the time they are originated in accordance with
Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue 02-3, Issues Involved in Accounting for Derivative Contracts Held for
Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities (EITF 02-3).

Derivatives are classified as non-trading only when (a) the contracts involve the purchase of gas or electricity to
serve our native load requirements {end-use customers within our public utility companies’ franchise service
territory), or (b) the contracts involve the sale of gas or electricity and CG&E has the intent and projected
ability to fulfill substantially all obligations from company-owned assets, which generally is limited to the sale
of generation to third parties when it is not required to meet native load requirements.

Energy derivatives involving frequent buying and selling with the objective of generating profits from
differences i price are classified as trading.

(H  Energy Purchases and Fuel Costs
The expenses associated with these electric and gas services include:

fuel used to generate electricity;
electricity purchased from others;
natural gas purchased from others; and

[ 4
L
»
+ transportation costs associated with the purchase of fuel and natural gas.

These expenses are shown in CG&E’s Statements of Income. Any portion of these costs that are recoverable or
refundable to customers in future periods is deferred in CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets.

Due to deregulation in the state of Ohio, the recovery of fuel costs in retail electric rates has been frozen.

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents

CG&E defines cash equivalents as investments with maturities of three months or less when acquired, which
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includes Cash {account 131) and Working Funds (account 135).

During 2003 and 2002, CG&E paid cash for interest of $97 million and $82 million (net of amounts
capitalized), respectively, and paid cash for income taxes of $43 million and $26 million, respectively.

(h) Inventory

CG&E’s inventory is accounted for at the lower of cost or market, cost being determined through the
weighted-average method.

()  Utility Plant

Utility plant includes the utility and non-regulated business property and equipment that is in use, being held for
future use, or under construction. CG&E reports Utility plant at its original cost, which includes:

materials;

contractor fees;

salaries;

payroll taxes;

fringe benefits;

financing costs of funds used during construction (described below in (i) and (ii{)); and
other miscellaneous amounts.

. @ @ & * » @

CG&E capitalizes costs for Utility plant that are associated with the replacement or the addition of equipment
that is considered a property unit. Property units are intended to describe an item or group of items. The cost of
normal repairs and maintenance is expensed as incurred. On an annual basis, we perform major pre-planned
maintenance activities on our generating units. These pre-planned activities are accounted for when incurred.
When regulated Utility plant is retired, CG&E charges the original cost plus the cost of removal, less salvage,
to accumulated depreciation, which is consistent with the composite method of depreciation. A gain or loss is
recorded on the sale of regulated Utility plant if an entire operating unit, as defined by the FERC, is sold. A
gain or loss is recorded on non-regulated property and equipment whenever there is a related sale or retirement.

{i} Depreciation

CG&E determines the provisions for depreciation expense using the straight-line method. The depreciation
rates are based on periodic studies of the estimated useful lives and the net cost to remove the properties.
Inclusion of cost of removal in depreciation rates was discontinued for all non-regulated property beginning in
2003 as a result of adopting Statement 143, See (p)(iif) below for additional discussion of this change. CG&E
uses composite depreciation rates. These rates are approved by PUCQO with respect to regulated property. The

average depreciation rates for Utility plant, excluding software, for CG&E are 2.5% for 2003 and 2,.9% for
2002,

During 2003, CG&E implemented a new depreciation study of its non-regulated generating assets resulting in
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an increase in the estimated useful lives of certain assets. The impact of this change in accounting estimate on
CG&E’s 2003 net income was an increase of $9 million (net of tax). The prospective impact of this change in
accounting estimate on annual net income is expected to be $18 million (net of tax).

{ii)  Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

CG&E finances construction projects with borrowed funds and equity funds. Regulatory authorities allow
CG&E 1o record the costs of these funds as part of the cost of construction projects. AFUDC is calculated
using a methodology authorized by the regulatory authorities. The equity component of AFUDC was $2.6
miltion and $(0.4) million for 2003 and 2002, respectively. The borrowed funds component of AFUDC, which
is recorded on a pre-tax basis, was $1.0 million and $0.8 million for 2003 and 2002, respectively.

With the deregulation of CG&E’s generation assets, the AFUDC method is no longer used to capitalize the cost
of funds used during generation-related construction at CG&E. See (iii) below for a discussion of capitalized
interest.

(iit)  Capitalized Interest

CG&E capitalizes interest costs for non-regulated construction projects in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 34, Capitalizarion of Interest Cost (Statement 34). The primary differences
from AFUDC are that the Statement 34 methodology does not include a component for equity funds and does
not emphasize short-term borrowings over long-term borrowings, Capitalized interest costs, which are recorded
on a pre-tax basis, were $8.6 million and $8.2 million for CG&E for the years ended December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively.

)] Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

CG&E evaluates long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of such assets may not be recoverable. So long as an asset or group of assets is not held for sale,
the determination of whether an impairment, has occurred is based on an estimate of undiscounted future cash
flows attributable to the assets, as compared with the carrying value of the assets. If an impairment has
occurred, the amount of the impairment recognized is determined by estimating the fair value of the assets and
recording a provision for an impairment loss if the carrying value is greater than the fair value. Once assets are
classified as held for sale, the comparison of undiscounted cash flows to carrying value is disregarded and an
impairment loss is recognized for any amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the assets
less cost 1o sell.

(k) Asset Retirement Obligations

CG&E recognizes the fair value of legal obligations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived
assets at the time the obligations are incurred and can be reasonably estimated. The initial recognition of this
liability is accompanied by a corresponding increase in utility plant. Subsequent to the initial recognition, the
liability is adjusted for any revisions to the expected value of the retirement obligation (with corresponding
adjustments to utility plant), and for accretion of the liability due to the passage of time (recognized as
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Operation and maintenance expense). Additional depreciation expense is recorded prospectively for any utility
increases.

CG&E does not recognize liabilities for asset retirement obligations for which the fair value cannot be
reasonably estimated. CG&E has asset retirement obligations associated with river structures at certain
generating stations, However, the retirement date for these river structures cannot be reasonably estimated;
therefore, the fair value of the associated liability currently cannot be estimated and no amounts are recognized
in the financial statements herein.

Effective with CG&E’s adoption of Statement 143, on January 1, 2003, we do not accrue the estimated cost of
removal when no legal obligation associated with retirement or removal exists for any of CG&E’s
non-regulated assets, even if removal of the asset is likely. For our rate-regulated assets where our tariff rate
includes a cost of removal component, we recognize a regulatory liability in accamulated depreciation for
regulatory reporting for estimated cost of removal under Statement 71. This includes/most assets for CG&E,
except for its generating assets. See (p)ii7) for additional information.

H Derivatives

CG&E accounts for derivatives under Statement 133, which requires all derivatives, subject to certain
exemptions, 1o be accounted for at fair value. Changes in a derivative’s fair value must be recognized currently
in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Gains and losses on derivatives that qualify as
hedges can (a) offset related fair value changes on the hedged item in the Statements of Income for fair value
hedges; or (b) be recorded in other comprehensive income for cash flow hedges. To qualify for hedge
accounting, derivatives must be designated as a hedge (for example, an offset of interest rate risks) and must be
effective at reducing the risk associated with the hedged item. Accordingly, changes in the fair values or cash
flows of instruments designated as hedges must be highly correlated with changes in the fair values or cash
flows of the related hedged items.

(i) Energy Marketing and Trading

CG&E accounts for all energy trading derivatives at fair value. These derivatives are shown in CG&E’s
Comparative Balance Sheets. Changes in a derivative’s fair value represent unrealized gains and losses and are

recognized as other income and other income deductions in our Statements of Income unless specific hedge
accounting criteria are met.

Non-trading derivatives involve the physical delivery of energy and are therefore typically accounted for as
accrual contracts, unless the contract does not qualify for the normal purchases and sales scope exception in
Statement 133.

Although CG&E intends 10 seitle accrual contracts with company-owned assets, occasionally CG&E settles
these contracts with purchases on the open trading markets. The cost of these purchases could be in excess of
the associated revenues. CG&E recogmizes the gains or losses on these transactions as delivery occurs. Open
market purchases may occur for the following reasons:
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generating station outages;
least-cost alternative;

native load requirements; and
extreme weather.

CG&E values derivatives using end-of-the-period fair values, utilizing the following factors (as applicable):

» closing exchange prices (that is, closing prices for standardized electricity and natural gas products
traded on an organized exchange, such as the New York Mercantile Exchange);

* broker-dealer and over-the-counter price quotations; and ,

* model pricing (which considers time value and historical volatility factors of electricity and natural gas).

In October 2002, the EITF reached a consensus in EITF 02-3 to rescind EITF Issue 98-10, Accounting for
Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities (EITF 98-10). EITF 98-10 permitted
non-derivative contracts to be accounted for at fair value if certain criteria were met. Effective with the
adoption of EITF 02-3 on January 1, 2003, non-derivative contracts and natural gas inventory previously
accounted for at fair value were required to be accounted for on an accrual basis, with gains and losses on the
transactions being recognized at the time the contract was settled. See (p)(iv) below for a summary of
cumulative effect adjustments,

(i)  Financial

In addition to energy marketing and trading, CG&E uses derivative financial instruments to manage exposure to
fluctuations in interest rates. CG&E uses interest rate swaps (an agreement by two parties to exchange
fixed-interest rate cash flows for floating-interest rate cash flows) and treasury locks (an agreement that fixes the
yield or price on a specific treasury security for a specific period, which we sometimes use in connection with
the issuance of fixed rate debt). CG&E accounts for such derivatives at fair value and assess the effectiveness
of any such derivative used in hedging activities.

At December 31, 2003, the ineffectiveness of instruments that CG&E has classified as cash flow hedges of
variable-rate debt instruments was not material. Reclassification of unrealized gains or losses on cash flow
hedges of debt instruments from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) occurs as interest is accrued
on the debt instrument. The unrealized losses that will be reclassified as a charge to interest during the
twelve-month period ending December 31, 2004, are not expected to be material.

(m) Income Taxes

Cinergy and its subsidiaries, including CG&E, file a consolidated federal income tax return and
combined/consolidated state and local tax returns in certain jurisdictions. Cinergy and its subsidiaries, including
CG&E, have an income tax allocation agreement, which conforms to the requirements of the PUHCA. The
corporate taxable income method is used to allocate tax benefits to the subsidiaries, including CG&E, whose
investments or results of operations provide those tax benefits. Any tax liability not directly attributable to a
specific subsidiary is allocated proportionately among the subsidiaries, including CG&E, as required by the
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agreement.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, 4ccounting for Income Taxes, requires an asset and
liablity approach for financial accounting and reporting of income taxes. The tax effects of differences between

the financial reporting and tax basis of accounting are reported in CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets and are
based on currently enacted income tax rates.

Investment tax credits, which have been used 1o reduce CG&E’s federal income taxes payable, have been
deferred for financial reporting purposes. These deferred investment tax credits are being amortized over the
useful lives of the property to which they are related. For a further discussion of income taxes see Note 10.

(n)  Environmental and Legal Contingencies

In the normal course of business, CG&E is subject 1o various regulatory actions, proceedings, lawsuits and
other matters, including actions under laws and regulations related to the environment. We reserve for these
potential contingencies when they are deemed probable and reasonabiy estimable liabilities. We believe that the
amounts provided for in our financial statements are adequate. However, these amounts are estimates based
upon assumptions involving judgment and therefore actual results could differ. For further discussion of
contingencies see Note 11.

{0) Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Cinergy, including CG&E, provides benefits to retirees in the form of pension and other postretirement
benefits. Our reported costs of providing these pension and other postretirement benefits are developed by
actuarial valuations and are dependent upon numerous factors resulting from actual plan experience and
assumptions of future experience. Changes made to the provisions of the plans may impact current and future
pension costs. Pension costs associated with Cinergy’s defined benefit plans are impacted by employee
demographics, the level of contributions we make to the plan, and eamings on plan assets. These pension costs
may also be significantly affected by changes in key actuarial assumptions, including anticipated rates of return
on plan assets and the discount rates used in determining the projected benefit obligation. Other postretirement
benefit costs are impacted by employee demographics, per capita claims costs, and health care cost trend rates
and may also be affected by changes in key actuarial assumptions, including the discount rate used in
determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. Cinergy reviews and updates its actuarial
assumptions on an annual basis, unless plan amendments or other significant events require earlier

remeasurement at an interim period. For additional information on pension and other postretirement benefits,
see Note 9.

()  Accounting Changes

(i) Energy Trading

In Getober 2002, the EITF reached consensus in EITF 02-3, 10 {(a) rescind EITF 98-10, (b) generally preclude
the recognition of gains at the inception of new derivatives, and (¢} require all realized and unrealized gains and
losses on energy trading derivatives to be presented net in the Statements of Income, whether or not settled
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physically.

The consensus to rescind EITF 98-10 required all energy trading contracts that do not qualify as derivatives to
be accounted for on an accrual basis, rather than at fair value. The consensus was immediately effective for all
new coniracts executed after October 25, 2002, and required a cumulative effect adjustment to income, net of
tax, on January 1, 2003, for all contracts executed on or prior to October 25, 2002. The cumulative effect
adjustment, on a net of tax basis, was a loss of approximately $8 million for CG&E, which primarily includes
the impact of certain coal contracts, being accounted for at fair value,

The consensus to require all gains and losses on energy trading derivatives to be presented net in the Statements
of Income was effective January 1, 2003, and required reclassification for all periods presented. This resulted in
substantial reductions in reported Operating revenues and Operating expenses. However, Net utility operating
income and Net income were not affected by this change. While the consensus reached in EITF 02-3 requires
gains and losses on energy trading derivatives to be presented net in the Statements of Income prepared in
accordance with GAAP, the Statements of Income prepared in accordance with the requirements of the FERC
will continue to present energy trading derivatives on a gross basis.

(ii) Derivatives

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 149, Amendment of Statement
133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (Statement 149). Statement 149 primarily amends
Statement 133 to incorporate implementation conclusions previously cleared by the FASB staff, to clarify the
definition of a derivative and to require derivative instruments that include up-front cash payments to be
classified as a financing activity in the Statements of Cash Flows. Implementation issues previously cleared by
the FASRB staff were effective at the time thev were cleared and new guidance was effective in the third quarter
of 2003. In connection with CG&E’s adoption, CG&E reviewed certain power purchase or sale contracts to
determine if they met the revised normal purchases and sales scope exception criteria in Statement 149, [fthese
criteria were not met, the contract was adjusted to fair value. The impact of adopting Statement 149 was not
material to CG&E’s financial position or results of operations.

(iii)  Asset Retirement Obligations

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statement 143, which requires fair value recognition beginning January 1, 2003,
of legal obligations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time the obligations are
incurred. CG&E’s accounting policy for such legal obligations is described in (k) above.

CG&E adopted Statement 143 on January 1, 2003, and recognized a gain of $39 million (net of tax) for the
curnulative effect of this change in accounting principle. Substantially all of this adjustment reflects the reversal
of previously accrued cost of removal for CG&E’s generating assets, which do not apply the provisions of
Statement 71. Accumulated depreciation at adoption included $146 million of accumulated cost of removal
related to CG&E’s utility plant in service assets which represents regulatory liabilities after adoption and were
not included as part of the cumulative effect adjustment. While the adoption of Statement 143 on January 1,
2003, requires these amounts to be presented as Regulatory liabilities in accordance with GAAP, the
Comparative Balance Sheets prepared in accordance with the requirements of FERC’s Docket No.
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RM{2-7-000, Order No. 631, “Accounting, Financial Reporting, and Rate Filing Requirements for Asset
Retirement Obligations,” presents the accrued accumulated removal of costs for other than legal retirement
obligations as part of the depreciation accrual account number 108. The increases in assets and liabilities from
adopting Statement 143 were not material to our financial position.

Pro-forma results as if Statement 143 was applied retroactively for the year ended December 31, 2002 is not
maternially different from reported results.

(iv)  Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles, Net of Tax

The following table summarizes the various cumulative effect adjustments and their related tax effects discussed
above for the rescission of EITF 98-10 and the adoption of Statement 143:

Year to Date December 31
2003 2002
Tax Tax
Before-tax {Expense) Net-of-tax  Before-tax  (Expense) Net-of-tax
Amount Benefit Amount Amount  Bengfit  Amount
{in thousands}

Rescission of EITF 98-10 (EITF 02-3 adoption) $ (13540 § 5301 § (8239 3 - 3 - § -
Asset retirement obligation {Statement 143 adoption) 64,383 (25,206) 39,177 - - -
$ 50843 0§ (19905 5§ 30933 § - 8 - 8 -

(1)  Related Party Transactions

Cinergy Services, Inc. (Services) provides CG&E with a variety of centralized administrative, management, and
support services in accordance with agreements approved by the SEC under the PUHCA. The cost of these
services are charged on a direct basis, or for general costs which cannot be directly attributed, based on
predetermined allocation factors, including the following ratios:

sales;

electric peak load;

number of employees;

number of customers;

construction expenditures; and

other statistical information. ‘

® 5 & @ & &

These costs were $196 million and $182 million for the vears ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Cinergy Power Generation Services, LLC supplies clectric production-related construction, operation and
maintenance services to CG&E pursuant to agreements approved by the SEC under the PUHCA. The costs of
these services were $96 million and $104 million for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

{FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.11




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
Cincinnali Gas & Elactric Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2003
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

ULH&P purchases energy from CG&E pursuant to a contract effective January 1, 2002, which was approved by
the FERC and the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC). This five-year agreement is a negotiated
fixed-rate contract with CG&E and replaces the previous cost-of-service based contract, which expired on
December 31, 2001, ULH&P purchased energy from CG&E for resale in the amounts of $155 million and
$160 million for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. For information on the potential
transfer of generating assets from CG&E and the effect it will have on purchased energy, see Note 14.

PSI and CG&E purchase energy from each other under a federal and state approved joint operating agreement,
These sales and purchases are reflected in the Statements of Income of CG&E and were as follows for the vears
ended December 31, 2003 and 2002:

2003 L2002,
{in millions}
Electric operating revenues $ 63 3 59
Purchased power KL 43

To supplement native load requirements, CG&E has from time to time purchased peaking power from Cinergy
Capital & Trading, Inc. (Capital & Trading), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Cinergy Corp., under the
terms of @ wholesale market-based tariff. Payments under this contract totaled approximately $5 million and
$27 million for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 respectively. To the extent these payments were
deferred for future recovery, the amounts are included on the Comparative Balance Sheets of CG&E. The
remaining payments are reflected on the Statements of Income for CG&E.

CG&E has an agreement with Cinergy Marketing & Trading, LP (Marketing & Trading) to purchase gas for
certain gas-fired peaking plants. Purchases under this agreement were approximately $6 million and $9 million
for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The amounts are reflected in CG&E’s
Statements of Income.

In November 2002, CG&E entered into agreements with Marketing & Trading to manage their interstate
pipeline transportation, storage capacity, and gas supply contracts. Under the terms of these agreements,
Marketing & Trading is obligated 1o deliver natural gas to meet CG&E’s firm requirements. These agreements
expired in October 2003, In November 2003, CG&E and its subsidiaries entered into new one-year contracts
with Marketing & Trading. Payments under these agreements for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002
were approximately $331 million and $33 miilion for CG&E. These amounts are recorded in CG&E’
Statements of Income,

Cinergy Corp., Services, PSI, CG&E and ULH&P participate in a money pool arrangenent fo better manage
cash and working capital requirements. For a further discussion of the money pool agreement, see Note (6)(¢).
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2. Common Stock
{a) Changes In Common Stock Outstanding

Cinergy Corp. owns all of the common stock of CG&E.
(b) Dividend Restrictions

CG&E cannot pay dividends on its common stock if its preferred stock dividends are in arrears, The amount of
common stock dividends that CG&E can pay is also limited by certain capitalization and earnings requirements
under CG&E’s credit instruments. Currently, these requirements do not impact the ability of CG&E 10 pay
dividends on its common stock.

(c) 401(k) Plans

Cinergy sponsors 401(k) employee retirement plans that cover substantially all U.S. employees, including
employees at CG&E. Employees can contribute up to 50 percent of pre-tax base salary (subject to Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) limits) and up to 15 percent of after-tax base salary. Cinergy makes matching
contributions to these plans in the form of Cinergy Corp. common stock, contributing 100 percent of the first
three percent of an employee’s pre-tax contributions plus 50 percent of the next two percent of an employee’s
pre-tax contributions. Employees are immediately vested in both their contributions and our matching
contributions.

CG&E’s matching contributions for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 were approximately 52.7
million.

3. Cumulative Preferred Stock

Cumalative Preferred Stock
December 31
2003 2062
Par/Stated Authorized  Shares Qutstanding at Mandatory
Value Shares December 31, 2003 Series Redemption {in thousands}

5 100 6,000,000 204,849 4% - 4 %% Ne § 20,485 § 20,485

Preferred stock redemptions in 2002 were immaterial and there were no preferred stock redemptions in 2003.

4. Sales of Accounts Receivable

In February 2002, CG&E, PS], and ULH&P entered into an agreement to sell certain of their accounts
receivable and related collections., Cinergy Corp. formed Cinergy Receivables Company, LLC (Cinergy
Receivables) to purchase, on a revolving basis, nearly all of the retail accounts receivable and related collections
of CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P. Cinergy Corp. does not consolidate Cinergy Receivables since it meets the
requirements to be accounted for as a qualifying SPE. The sales of receivables are accounted for as sales
pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
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Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities (Statement 140).

The proceeds obtained from the sales of receivables are largely cash, but do include a subordinated note from
Cinergy Receivables for a portion of the purchase price (typically approximates 25 percent of the total
proceeds), The note is subordinate to senior loans that Cinergy Receivables obtains from commercial paper
conduits controlled by unrelated financial institutions. Cinergy Receivables provides credit enhancement related
to senior loans in the form of over-collateralization of the purchased receivables. However, the
over-collateralization is calculated monthly and does not extend to the entire pool of receivables held by
Cinergy Receivables at any point in time. As such, these senior loans do not have recourse to all assets of
Cinergy Receivables. These loans provide the cash portion of the proceeds paid to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P.

This subordinated note is a retained interest (right to receive a specified portion of cash flows from the sold
assets) under Statement 140 and is classified within Notes receivable from affiliated companies in the
accompanying Comparative Balance Sheets of CG&E. In addition, Cinergy Corp.’s investment in Cinergy
Receivables constitutes a purchased beneficial interest (purchased right to receive specified cash flows, in our
case residual cash flows), which is subordinate to the retained interests held by CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P. The
carrying values of the retained interests are determined by allocating the carrying value of the receivables
between the assets sold and the interests retained based on relative fair value. The key assumptions in
estimating fair value are credit losses and selection of discount rates. Because (a) the receivables generally turn
in less than two months, (b) credit losses are reasonably predictable due to each company’s broad customer base
and lack of significant concentration, and (c) the purchased beneficial interest is subordinate to all retained
interests and thus would absorb losses first, the allocated bases of the subordinated notes are not materially
different than their face value. Interest accrues to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P on the retained interests using the
accretable yield method, which generally approximates the stated rate on the notes since the allocated basis and
the face value are nearly equivalent. Cinergy Corp. records income from Cinergy Receivables in a similar
manner. We record an impairment charge against the carrying value of both the retained interests and purchased
beneficial interest whenever we determine that an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred (which is
unlikely uniess credit losses on the receivables far exceed the anticipated level).

The key assumptions used in measuring the retained interests for sales since the inception of the new agreement
are as follows (all amounts are averages of the assumptions used in sales during the period):

CORE
2003 2002
Anticipated credit loss rate 07 % 06 %
Discount rate on expected cash flows 44 % 350 %
Receivables wmover rae(1) 136 % 138 %

(1} Receivables at cach month-end divided by annualized sales for the
month.

The hypothetical effect on the fair value of the retained interests assuming both a 10 percent and 20 percent
unfavorable variation in credit losses or discount rates is not material due to the short turnover of receivables
and historically low credit loss history.
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CG&E retains servicing responsibilities for its role as a collection agent on the amounts due on the sold
receivables. However, Cinergy Receivables assumes the risk of collection on the purchased receivables without
recourse to CG&E, PSI, and ULH&P in the event of a loss. While no direct recourse to CG&E, PSI, and
ULH&P exists, these entities risk loss in the event collections are not sufficient to allow for full recovery of
their retained interests. No servicing asset or liability is recorded since the servicing fee paid to CG&E
approximates a market rate.

The following table shows the gross and net receivables sold, retained interests, purchased beneficial interest,
sales, and cash flows during the periods ending December 31, 2003 and 2002,

2003 2002

{in mitlions}

Reeeivables sold az of period end s 260 s 254
Less: Retained interests 89 68
Net receivables sold as of period end $ 171 5 186
Purchased beneficial interests $ - 3 -
Sales during period

Receivables sold s 1,7% h3 1,553
Loss recognized on sale . 19 16
Cash flows during peried

Cash proceeds from sold receivables $ 1,783 § 1530
Collection fees received 1 |
Return received on retained interesis 8 8

A decline in the long-term senior unsecured credit ratings of CG&E, PSI, or ULH&P below investment grade
would result in a termination of the sale program and discontinuance of future sales of receivables, and could
prevent Cinergy Receivables from borrowing additional funds from commercial paper conduits.

5. Long-Term Debt

CG&E has the following long-term debt, including amounts due within one year:

Becember 31
2003 2002
{dollars in thousands}
Long-term Debt
First Morigage Bonds:
6.45 % Series due February 15, 2004 § linpeng 3 110,000
7.20 % Serigs due October 1, 2023 - - 265,500
5.45 % Series due January 1, 2024 (Pollution Control) 46,700 46,700
5 1/2% Series due January 1, 2024 (Pollution Control) 48.000 48,000
Total First Mortgage Bonds 204,700 470,200
Pollution Control Bonds:
Series 2002A, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, due September 1,
2037 (Pollution Control) 42,000 42,000
Series 20028, Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds, due September 1,
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2037 (Pollution Control) 42,600 42,000
Series 1985A, County of Boone, K'Y Bonds, due August |, 2013 16,000 16,000
Serics 19954, Chio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds,

due September |, 2030 42,009 42,000
Series 19958, Ohio Air Guality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds,

due September 1, 2030 42,000 42,000
Series 2001 A, Obio Air Quality Development Revenue Refunding Bonds,

due Aogust 1, 2031 12,100 12,100

Total Poliution Control Bonds 196,100 196,100
Total Bonds 400,800 666,300
Other Long-term Debt:
Liquid Asset Motes with Coupon Exchange

due October 1, 2007

{Executed interest rate swap to fix the rate at 6.87% through maturity) 100,600 190,000
540 % Debentures due April |, 2008 100,000 100,000
6.90 % Dcbentures due June 1, 20625 (Redeemable at the option of the holders

on Jung 1, 2005} 150,000 150,000
8.28 % Junior Subordinated Debentures due June 30, 2025 - 100,000
6.35 % Debentures due June 15, 2038 (Interest rate resets June 13, 2003) 100,600
570 % Debentures due September 15, 2012, effective interest rate of 6.42% 560,000 500,600
5.40 % Debentures due June 15, 2033, effective interest rate of 6.90% 200,000 -
538 % Debentures due June 15, 2033 200,000 -
Series 19924, 6.50% Collateralized Pollution Contro! Revenue Refunding Bonds, due
November 15, 2002 123,721 j3.7¢1
Total Other Long-term Debt 1,262,721 1,062,721
Unamortized Premium and Discount - Net {37,.29% (1,861
Total Long-term Debt $ 1626222 § 1,727,160

In September 2002, CG&E repaid at maturity $100 million principal amount of its First Mortgage Bonds, 7%
Series.

Also in September 2002, CG&E borrowed the proceeds from the issuance by the Ohio Air Quality
Development Authority of $84 million principal amount of its State of Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue
Refunding Bonds 2002 Series A, due September 1, 2037. The issuance consists of two $42 million tranches,
with the interest rate on one tranche being reset every 35 days by auction and the interest rate on the other
tranche being reset every 7 days by auction. The initial interest rates for the 35-day and 7-day tranches were
1.40 percent and 1.35 percent, respectively. Proceeds from the borrowing were used in October 2002 to redeem,
at par, two $42 million Series 1985 A&B Air Quality Development Authority State 6f Ohio Customized
Purchase Revenue Bonds, due December 1, 2015,

The holders of the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority bonds mentioned above have the benefit of a
financial guaranty insurance policy that insures the payment of principal of, and interest on, the bonds when due.
CG&E has entered into an insurance agreement with the bond insurer and have pledged first mortgage bonds to
secure the reimbursement obligations under such agreements.

Finally in September 2002, CG&E issued $500 million principal amount of its 5.70% Debentures due
September 15, 2012. Proceeds from the offering were used to repay short-term indebtedness incurred in
connection with general corporate purposes including capital expenditures related to environmental compliance

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.16 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission i1 Dec 31, 2003
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}

construction, and the repayment at maturity of $100 million principal amount of CG&E’s First Mortgage
Bonds, 7 %% Series. In July 2002, CG&E executed a treasury lock with a notional amount of $250 million,
which was designated as a cash flow hedge of 50 percent of the forecasted interest payments on this debt
offering. With the issuance of the debt, the treasury lock was settled. See Note 8(a) for additional information
on this treasury lock.

In June 2003, CG&E issued $200 million principal amount of its 5 3/8% 2003 Series B Debentures due June
15, 2033 (effective interest rate of 5.66 percent). Proceeds from this issuance were used for general corporate
purposes, including the funding of capital expenditures related to construction projects and environmental
compliance initiatives, and the repayment of outstanding indebtedness.

Also, in June 2003, CG&E modified existing debt resulting in 2 $200 million principal amount 5.40% 2003
Series A Debenture with a 30 year maturity. The effective interest rate is 6.90 percent.

In June 2003, CG&E also redeemed its $100 million 8.28% Junior Subordinated Debentures due July 1, 2025.
In October 2003, CG&E redeemed its $265.5 million First Mortgage Bonds, 7.20% due QOctober 1, 2023,
In February 2004, CG&E redeemed $110 million of its 6.45% First Mortgage Bonds at maturity.

CG&E’s long-term debt maturities for the next five years are $110 million in 2004, $150 million in 2005, $100
million in 2007, and $100 million in 2008. These maturities reflect long-term debt with a put provision of $150
million in 2005. Callable means the issuer has the right to buy back a given security from the holder at a
specified price before maturity. Putable means the holder has the right to sell a given security back to the issuer
at a specified price before maturity.

6. Notes Payable and Other Short-term Obligations
Short-term obligations may include:

s short-term notes:
» commercial paper; and
e«  money pool.

{a) Short-term Notes

Short-term borrowings mature within one year from the date of issuance. CG&E primarily uses unsecured
revolving lines of credit and the sale of commercial paper at the Cingery Corp. level, for short-term borrowings.
A portion of Cinergy Corp.’s revolving lines is used to provide credit support for commercial paper and letters
of credit. When revolving lines are reserved for commercial paper or backing letters of credit, they are not
available for additional borrowings. The fees CG&E paid to secure short-term borrowings were immaterial
during each of the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.
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l At December 31, 2003, Cinergy Corp. had $841 million remaining unused and available capacity relating to its
81 billion revolving credit facilities. Cinergy Corp.’s revolving credit facilities include the following:

Outstanding
Established and Unused and
Credit Facility Expiration Lines Commiltted Available
{in millions}
364-day senior revelving(3}  April 2004
Direct borrowing 5 $ - $
Commercial paper support 146
Total 364-day facility 600 146 454
Three-year senior revolving(!)  May 2004
Direct borrowing -
Commercial paper support -
Letter of credit support 13
Total Three-year facility 400 13 387
‘Total Credit Facilities 5 1000 & 159 8 R41

(1) Cinergy Corp. has historically followed the practice of renewing its eredit facilities npon
expiration.

In addition to Cinergy Corp.’s revolving credit facilities, CG&E also maintains uncommitted lines of credit.
These facilities are not guaranteed sources of capital and represent an informal agreement to lend money,
subject to availability, with pricing to be determined at the time of advance. CG&E has established
uncommitted line of $15 million, all of which remained unused as of December 31, 2003.

(b) Commercial Paper

Cinergy Corp. has a $800 million commercial paper program is supported by Cinergy Corp.’s $1 billion
revoiving credit facilities. The commercial paper program at the Cinergy Corp. level supports, in part, the
short-term borrowing needs of CG&E and eliminates its need for a separate commercial paper program.

{c) Money Pool

CG&E participates in a money pool arrangement to better manage cash and working capital requirements.
Under this arrangement, Cinergy Corp., Services, PSI, and CG&E and its subsidiaries with surplus short-term
funds provide short-term loans to affiliates (other than Cinergy Corp.) participating under this arrangement.
This surplus cash may be from internal or external sources. The amounts outstanding under this money pool
arrangement are shown as a component of Notes receivable from associated companies and/or Notes payable to
associated companies on the Comparative Balance Sheets of CG&E. Any money pool borrowings outstanding
reduce the unused and available short-term debt regulatory authority of CG&E. CG&E did not have money
pool borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2003 and 2002.
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7. Leases
(a)  Operating Leases

Cinergy, including CG&E, has entered into operating lease agreements for various facilities and properties such
as computer, communication and transportation equipment, and office space. CG&E’s total rental payments on
operating leases for each of the past two years are detailed in the table below. This table also shows future
minimum lease payments required for operating leases with remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of
one year as of December 31, 2003:

Lease Exggn_se Estimated Minimum Lease Payments
2002 2003 2004 2008 2006 2007 20068 Thersafler Total

(in millions)

(b)  Capital Leases

In each of the years 1999 through 2003, CG&E entered into capital lease agreements to fund the purchase of
gas and electric meters. The lease terms are for 120 months commencing with the date of purchase and contain
various buyout options ranging from 48 to 105 months. It is CG&E?’s objective to own the meters indefinitely
and CG&E’s plan to exercise the buyout option at month 105. As of December 31, 2003, CG&E’s effective
interest rate on capital lease obligations outstanding was 5.2 percent. The meters are depreciated at the same
rate as if owned by CG&E. CG&E recorded a capital lease obligation, included in Obligations under capital
leases - Non-current.

CG&E?’s total minimum lease payments and the present values for these capital lease items are shown below:

Total Minimum
Lease Payments
tin millions)
Total minimum lease payments(1) 5 31
Less: amount representing interest {6}
Present value of minimum lease pavmenis $ 25

{1)  Annual minimumn lease payments are immaterial,

8. Financial Instruments
(a) Financial Derivatives
Cinergy, including CG&E, has entered into financial derivative contracts for the purpose of managing financial

instrument risk.
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CG&E’s current policy of managing exposure to fluctuations in interest rates is to maintain approximately 30
percent of the total amount of outstanding debt in floating interest rate debt instruments. In maintaining this
level of exposure, CG&E uses interest rate swaps. Under the swaps, CG&E agrees with other parties to
exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed-rate and floating-raie interest amounts calculated
on an agreed notional amount. CG&E has an outstanding interest rate swap agreement that decreased the
percentage of floating-rate debt. Under the provisions of the swap, which has a notional amount of $100
million, CG&E pays a fixed-rate and receives a floating-rate through October 2007. This swap qualifies asa
cash flow hedge under the provisions of Statement 133. As the terms of the swap agreement mirror the terms of
the debt agreement that it is hedging, we anticipate that this swap will continue to be effective as a hedge.
Changes in fair value of this swap are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). This swap
qualifies as fair value hedges under the provisions of Statement 133, CG&E anticipates that these swaps will
continue to be effective as hedges.

Treasury locks are agreements that fix the yield or price on a specified treasury security for a specified period,
which we sometimes use in connection with the issuance of fixed-rate debt. On September 23, 2002, CG&E
issued $500 million principal amount senior unsecured debentures due September 15, 2012, with an interest rate
of 5.70 percent. In July 2002, CG&E executed a treasury lock with a notional amount of $250 million, which
was designated as a cash flow hedge of 50 percent of the forecasted interest payments on this debt offering. The
treasury lock effectively fixed the benchmark interest rate (i.e., the treasury component of the interest rate, but
not the credit spread) for 50 percent of the offering from July 2002 through the issuance date in order to reduce
the exposure associated with treasury rate volatility. With the issuance of the debt, the treasury lock was settied.
Given the use of hedge accounting, this settlement was reflected in other comprehensive income (loss) on an
after-tax basis in the amount of $13 million, rather than a charge to net income. This amount will be reclassified
to Interest on long-term debt over the 10-year life of the related debt as interest is accrued.

See Note 1(1) for additional information on financial derivatives. In the future, CG&E will continually monitor
market conditions to evaluate whether to modify our use of financial instruments to manage risk.

h Fair Value of Other Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of CG&E’s financial instruments were as follows (this information does not claim to
be a valuation of the companies as a whole):

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Financial Instruments . Amount Value Amount Value
{in millions)

First mortgage bonds, pollution control bonds, and other 8 1,626 $ 1633 3 1,727 & 4177
long-term debt

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of each major class of

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123.20 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal {Mo, D, Yr)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission L Dec 31, 2003

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

instruments:
(i) Cash , Special deposits, and Notes payable

Due to the short period to maturity, the carrying amounts reflected on CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets
approximate fair values.

(ii)  Long-term debt

The fair values of long-term debt issues were estimated based on the latest quoted market prices or, if not listed
on the New York Stock Exchange, on the present value of future cash flows. The discount rates used
approximate the incremental borrowing costs for similar instruments.

(¢} Concentrations of Credit Risk

Credit risk is the exposure to economic loss that would occur as a result of nonperformance by counterparties,
pursuant to the terms of their contractual obligations. Specific components of credit risk include counterparty
default nsk, collateral risk, concentration risk, and settlement risk.

(i) Trade Receivables and Physical Power Portfolio

CG&E’s concentration of credit risk with respect 1o trade accounts receivable from electric and gas retail
customers is limited. The large number of customers and diversified customer base of residential, commercial,
and industrial customers significantly reduces CG&E’s credit risk. Contracts within the physical portfolio of
power marketing and trading operations are primarily with traditional electric cooperatives and municipalities
and other investor-owned utilities. At December 31, 2003, CG&E believes the likelihood of significant losses
associated with credit risk in our trade accounts receivable or physical power portfolio is remote.

(ii}  Energy Trading Credit Risk

Cinergy’s, including CG&E, extension of credit for energy marketing and trading is governed by a Corporate
Credit Policy. Written guidelines document the management approval levels for credit limits, evaluation of
creditworthiness, and credit risk mitigation procedures. Exposures to credit risks are monitored daily by the
Corporate Credit Risk function, which is independent of all trading operations. As of December 31, 2003, all
of CG&E’s credit exposure, net of credit collateral, related to energy trading and marketing activity was with
counterparties rated Investment Grade or the counterparties’ obligations were guaranteed or secured by an
Investment Grade entity. Energy commodity prices can be extremely volatile and the market can, at times,
lack liquidity. Because of these issues, credit risk is generally greater than with other commodity trading.

In December 2001, Enron Corp. (Enron) filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in

the Southern District of New York, CG&E decreased its trading activities with Enron in the months prior to its

bankruptcy filing and filed a motion with the bankruptcy court overseeing the Enron bankruptcy seeking
appropriate netting of the various payables and receivables between Enron and CG&E. CG&E entered info a
settlement agreement with Enron, which became final in January 2004. See Note 11(c)(#/) for further
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information.

Cinergy, including CG&E, continually reviews and monitors credit exposure to all counterparties and
secondary counterparties. If appropriate, Cinergy, including CG&E, may adjust its credit reserves to attempt to
compensate for increased credit risk within the industry. Counterparty credit limits may be adjusted on a daily
basis in response to changes in a counterparty’s financial status or public debt ratings.

(iii)  Financial Derivatives

Potential exposure to credit risk also exists from CG&E’s use of financial derivatives such as interest rate
swaps and treasury locks. Because these financial instruments are transacted with highly rated financial
institutions, CG&E does not anticipate nonperformance by any of the counterparties.

9. Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Cinergy, including CG&E, provides benefits to retirees in the form of pension and other postretirement
benefits.

Our qualified defined benefit pension plans cover substantially ali U.S. employees meeting certain minimum
age and service requirements. During 2002, eligible Cinergy employees were offered the opportunity to make a
one-time election, effective January 1, 2003, to either continue 1o have their pension benefit determined by the
traditional defined benefit pension formula or to have their benefit determined using a cash balance formuia.

The traditional defined benefit program utilizes a final average pay formula to determine pension benefits.
These benefits are based on:

» years of participation;
¢ age at retirement; and
¢ the applicable average Social Security wage base or benefit amount.

Benefits are accrued under the cash balance formula based upon a percentage of pay plus interest. In addition,
participants with the cash balance formula may request a lump-sum cash payment upon termination of their
employment, which may result in increased cash requirements from pension plan assets. Benefits earned under
the traditional defined benefit pension formula ceased accruing at December 31, 2002 only for those employees
who elected the cash balance formula. There was no change to retirement benefits earned through December
31, 2002 in converting to the cash balance formula. The pension benefits of all non-union and certain union
employees hired after December 31, 2002 are calculated using the cash balance formula.

The introduction of the defined benefit plan with cash balance features did not have a material effect on
CG&E’s Comparative Balance Sheets or Statements of Income for 2003.

Funding for the qualified defined benefit pension plans is based on actuarially determined contributions, the
maximum of which is generally the amount deductible for income tax purposes and the minimum being that
required by the Employece Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, The pension plans’ assets
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consist of investments in equity and debt securities.

Cinergy’s investment strategy with respect to pension assets is designed to achieve a moderate level of overall
portfolio risk in keeping with our desired risk objective, which is established through careful consideration of
plan liabilities, plan funded status, and corporate financial condition. The portfolio’s target asset allocation is
60 percent equity and 40 percent debt with specified allowable ranges around these targets. Within the equity
segment, we are broadly diversified across domestic, developed international, and emerging market equities,
with the largest concentration being domestic. Further diversification is achieved through aliocations to
growth/value and smali-, mid-, and large-cap equities. Within the debt segment, we principally maintain
separate “core plus” and “core” portfolios. The “core plus™ portfolio makes tactical use of the “plus” sectors
(e.g., high yield, developed international, emerging markets, etc.) while the “core” portfolio is a domestic,
investment grade portfolio. The use of derivatives is currently limited to collateralized mortgage obligations
and asset-backed securities, Investment risk is measured and monitored on an ongoing basis through quarterly
investment portfolio reviews, annual liability measurements, and periodic asset/liability studies,

Cinergy’s qualified pension plan asset allocation at September 30, 2003 and 2002 by asset category was as
follows:

Percentage of Fair Value of Plan
Asset Category Assets at September 30
2003 2002
Equity securities(1) 62 % 50 %
Debt securities(2) 38 % 50 %
(1) The portfolio’s target asset allocation is 60 percent equity with an allowable range of 50
percent ta 70 percent.
{2} The porifolia’s target asset allocation is 40 percent debi with an aliowable range of 30 percent
to 59 percent.

In addition, we sponsor non-qualified pension plans (plans that do not meet the criteria for tax benefits) that
cover officers, certain other key employees, and non-employee directors. We began funding certain of these
non-qualified plans through a rabbi trust in 1999, This trust, which consists of equity (63 percent) and debt (37
percent) securities at December 31, 2003, is not restricted to the payment of plan benefits and therefore, not
considered plan assets under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 87, Employers ' Accounting for
Pensions. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, trust assets were approximately $9 million and $8 million,
respectively, and are reflected in Cinergy’s Balance Sheets as other investments.

In 2003 and 2002, Cinergy offered voluntary early retirement programs te certain individuals. In accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 88, Employers ' Accounting for Settlements and
Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits (Statement 88), Cinergy
recognized an expense of $8.5 million and $39.1 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively.

We provide certain health care and life insurance benefits to retired U.S. employees and their eligible
dependents. These benefits are subject to minimum age and service requirements. The health care benefits
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include medical coverage, dental coverage, and prescription drugs and are subject to certain limitations, such as
deductibles and co-payments. CG&E does not pre-fund its obligations for these postretirement benefits.

Based on preliminary estimates, Cinergy expects 2004 contributions of $107 million for qualified pension
benefits. In addition, Cinergy expects to make benefit payments of 38 million and $27 million in 2004 for
non-qualified pension benefits and other postretirement benefits, respectively.

Our benefit plans’ costs for the past two years included the following components:

Other
Qualified Pension Non-Qnualified Postretirement
Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits

2003 2002 2003 0 2002 2003 2002

(in millions)

Service cost $ 33§ 3 8 33 § 7 8 41 % 35
Interest cost 85.9 79.2 6.4 51 24 19.5
Expected return on plans’ assets (80.8) {86.3) - - - {0.3)
Amortization of transition {asset} obligation 1.0 {1.3) - a1 33 50
Amortization of prior service cost 4.8 6.2 1.3 0.9 - .
Recognized actuarial (gain) loss - {54) 21 08 5.2 1.1
Voluntary carly retirement costs (Statement 88) 8.5 18.6 - 03 - -
Net periedic benefit cost § 487 $ 583 0§ 131 S5 101 § 350 5 289

The net periodic benefit cost for CG&E was as follows:

Other
Qualified Non-Qualified Postretirement
Pension Benefits  Pension Benefits Benefity
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2602
(in mitlions)
CG&E $ 87 & 55 8§ Lo 5 11 0§ 81 % 68
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.24




Name of Respondent This Reporiis: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cincinnatl Gas & Eleciric Company, The {2) . A Resubmission if Dec 31, 2003

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations and fair value of
assets for 2003 and 2002, and a statement of the funded status for both years. Cinergy uses a September 30
measurement date for its defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement benefit plans.

Other
Qualified Nen-Qualified Postretirement
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Benefits
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 . 2002
(i millions}
Change in benefit abligation
Henefit obligation at beginning of period $ 1,3149 3 1,083.5 % ¥I1.8 5 W9 0§ 3432 § 270.4
Service cost 33 2713 33 27 4.1 3.5
Interest cost 85.9 79.2 6.4 5.1 224 19.6
Amendments(1) 0.3 43.3 0.1 45 3.3) {12.3)
Actuarial loss 91.9 156.5 74 20.6 543 §0.2
Benefits paid {72.5) {74.9) {7.4) (6.0) {22.0) (18.2)
Benefit obligation at end of period 1,457.8 1,3149 1.6 97.8 398.7 3432
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 756.5 §754 - - - -
Actual return on plan assets 119.3 {48.0) - - - -
Employer contribution T4.0 49 74 6.0 22.0 18.2
Benefits paid (72.5) {74.9) (7.4) {6.0) {22.8) (18.2)
Fair value of plan assets at end of period B71.3 756.5 - . - -
Funded status (580.5) (558.4) (107.6) (97.8) @398.7 (343.2)
Unrecognized prior service cost 354 48.4 123 13.5 - "
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 2558 196.2 43.1 376 178.7 125.8
Unrecognized net transition {asset) obligation (9.8) (1.9 - 0.1 26.9 13.5
Benefit cost at December 31 F (2994 % 3157 % 52.2) § 646 $ (1%n § (1842)
Amgunis recognized in balance sheets
Accrued benefit liability £ (3662) 3 {353.0) § (100.5) % {890 $§ (1961} $ (184.2)
Intangible asset 2.1 326 123 13.6 - .
Accumulated other comprehensive income (pre-tax) 53.7 4.7 36.0 28.8 - -
Net recognized at end of period $ (2904) S (315 S (521} § (466) § (1961) §  (1842)

(1} For 2003, the amount of $0.3 million includes $8.3 million of voluntary early retirement expenses in accordance with Statement B, as
previously discussed. For 2002, the amounts of $43.3 million and $4.5 million include $38.6 million and 30.5 million, respectively, of
voluntary early retiretient expenses in sccordance with Statement 88, as previously discussed.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the qualified defined benefit pension plans was $1,237.3 million and
$1,101.7 million for 2003 and 2002, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation for the non-qualified
defined benefit pension plans was $102.1 million and $90.4 million for 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations were as follows:

Qualified Non-Qualified Other
Pension Benefits Pension Benefits Pastretivement Benefliy
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Discount tate 625 % 675 % 628 % 575 % 625 % 675 %
Rate of future compensation increase  4.00 4,00 4.80 4.00 N/A N/A

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31
were as follows:

Other
Qualified Pension Non-Qualified Postretirement
Benefits Pension Benefits Benelits
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Discount rate 678 % 750 % 675 % 750 % 675 % 750 %
Expected return on plans' assets 92.00 $.25 N/A N/A N/A 300
Rate of future compensation increase 4.00 4.00 4.00 400 N/A N/A

Cinergy’s expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is based on a calculation provided by an independent
ivestment-consulting firm. The calculation of the expected return is a two-step process. Capital market
assumptions (e.g., forecasts) are first developed for various asset classes based on underlying fundamental and
economic drivers of performance. Such drivers for equity and debit instruments include profit margins, dividend
yields, and interest paid for use of capital. Risk premiums for each asset class are then developed based on
factors such as expected illiquidity, credit spreads, inflation uncertainty and couniry/currency risk. Current
valuation factors such as present interest and inflation rate levels underpin this process.

The assumptions are then modeled via a probability based multi-factor capital market methodology. Through
this modeling process, a range of possible 10-year annualized returns are generated for each strategic asset class.

Those returns falling at the 50th percentile are utilized in the calculation of Cinergy’s expected long-term rate
of return. We periodically request a new calculation for use in validating our current expected long-term rate of
retum.

The assumed health care cost trend rates were as follows:

2003 | 2002 .
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 900 % 700 %
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rate} 500 % 500 %
Year that the rate reaches the ultimute trend rate 2008 2008

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans.
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A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

One-Percentage- One-Percentage-
— Point Increase Point Decrease
{in miflions)
Effect on total of service and interest cost components  § 4.1 b 3.5
Effect on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 52.1 (45.7)

On December 8, 2003, President Bush signed into law the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and
Modemization Act of 2003 (the Act). The Act introduced a prescription drug benefit to retirees as well as a
federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a prescription drug benefit that is
actuarially equivalent to the benefit provided by Medicare. In January 2004, the FASB stafY issued FASB Staff
Position 106-1, Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug,
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (FSP 106-1). FSP 106-1 allows sponsors of postretirement health
care plans that provide a prescription drug benefit to make a one-time election to defer accounting for certain
provisions of the Act until further authoritative guidance is issued by FASB. Alternatively, sponsors not
electing the deferral option must account for the effects of the Act. Cinergy is required to make its election on
whether it will defer accounting for the effects of the Act by the first quarter of 2004, Cinergy expects that it
will not elect the deferral option but will account for the subsidy as a reduction of our accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation with actuarial gain/loss treatment.

In accordance with the provisions of Statement 106, the Act had no effect on Cinergy’s, including CG&E,
reported 2003 accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, measured at September 30, 2003, or our 2003 net
periodic postretirement benefit costs. Cinergy expects that the FASB will issue final authoritative guidance on
accounting for the subsidy during 2004. Depending upon the timing of such guidance and our conclusion of
whether or not to defer reflecting the effects of the Act, our net periodic postretirement benefit costs reported
during the interim periods of 2004 could change.

In January 2004, Cinergy, including CG&E, announced to its employees the creation of a new retiree Health
Reimbursement Account (HRA) option, which will impact the postretirement heaithcare benefits provided by
Cinergy. HRAs are bookkeeping accounts that can be used to pay for qualified medical expenses after
retirement. The majority of employees will have the opportunity to make a one-time election to remain in
Cinergy’s current retiree healthcare program or to move to the new HRA option. The HRA option has no effect
on current retirees receiving postretirement benefits from Cinergy. As is the case under the current retiree
health program, employees who participate in the HRA option will become eligible to receive their HRA benefit
only upon retirement on or after the age of 50 with at least five years of service. We expect that the impact of
the new HRA option will not be material to CG&E’s other postretirement benefit costs.

10. Income Taxes

The following table shows the significant components of CG&E’s and subsidiaries net deferred income tax
liabilities as of December 31:
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2003 2002
(in millions}

Deferred Inceme Tax Liability

Property, plani, and equipment s 8798 § 803.1
Unamortized costs of reacquiring debt 53 28
Deferred operating expenses and canving cosls 1.6 -
RTC 204.2 2132
Net energy risk management assels 9.7 1.0
Amounis due from customers-income taxes 26,0 201
Other 15.3 10.9
Total Deferred Income Tax Liability 1,141.6 1,051.1
Deferred Income Tax Asset
Unamortized investment tax credits 30 329
Accrued pension and other postretirement bencfit costs 97.9 107.5
Cther 28.1 28.1
Total Deferred Income Tax Asset 156.1 168.5
Net Deferred Income Tax Liabitity $ 9855 3 882.6

Cinergy and its subsidiaries, including CG&E, file a consolidated federal income tax return and
combined/consolidated state and local tax returns in certain jurisdictions. Cinergy and its subsidiaries, including
CG&E, have an income tax allocation agreement, which conforms to the requirements of the PUHCA. The
corporate taxable income method is used to allocate tax benefits to the subsidiaries, including CG&E, whose
investments or results of operations provide those tax benefits. Any tax liability not directly attributable to a
specific subsidiary is allocated proportionately among the subsidiaries, including CG&E, as required by the
agreement.
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The following table summarizes federal and state income taxes charged (credited) to income for CG&E and

subsidiaries:

2003 2002
{tn miilions)

Current Income Taxes
Federal $ 838 306
State 119 0.6
Total Current Income Taxes 5.8 51.2
Deferred Income Taxes
Federal
Depreciation and other property, plant, and
equipment-related items(1} 73.8 73.6
Pension and other postretirernent benefit costs 9.7 4.7}
Unrealized energy risk management transactions 5.4 22
Fuel costs 4.6 88
Dther-net {19.7) 8.3
Total Deferred Federal Income Taxes 738 88.2
Stawe 13.2 20.8
Total Deferred Income Taxes £7.0 109.0
{avestiment Tax Credits-Net 4.7) {4.9)
Total Income Taxes $ 1181 % 1533

The following table presents a reconciliation of federal income taxes (which are calculated by multiplying the
statutory federal income tax rate by book income before federal income tax) to the federal income tax expense
reported in the Statements of Income for CG&E and its subsidiaries.

2063 2002
B
fin millions}
Statutory federal income tax provision $ 1588 % 192
Increases (reductions) in taxes resulting from:
Amortization of investment tax credits .1 {4.9)
Depreciation and othez property, plant,
and equipment-related differences 0.5 1.0
Other-net {1.4) {14}
Federal Income Tax Expense § 1530 & 1339
11. Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Environmental
(i) Qzone Transport Rulemakings
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In June 1997, the Ozone Transport Assessment Group, which consisted of 37 states, made a wide range of
recommendations to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to address the impact of ozone transport
on serious non-attainment areas (geographic areas defined by the EPA as non-compliant with ozone standards)
in the Northeast, Midwest, and South. QOzone transport refers to wind-blown movement of ozone and
ozone-causing materials across city and state boundaries.

1. Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) State Implementation Plan (SIP) Call

In October 1998, the EPA finalized its ozone transport rule, also known as the NOx SIP Call. It applied to 22
states in the eastern half of the U.S., including the three states in which our electric utilities operate, and
proposed a model NOy; emission allowance trading program. This rule recommended that states reduce NOy
emissions primarily from industrial and utility sources to a certain level by May 2003,

In August 2000, the U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (Court of Appeals) extended the
deadline for NOy reductions to May 31, 2004. The states of West Virginia and Illinois, along with various

industry groups (some of which we are a member), have challenged portions of the final rule in an action filed in
the Court of Appeals. A decision is expected some time in the first guarter of 2004. It is unclear whether the
Court of Appeals’ decision in this matter will result in an increase or decrease in the size of the NOy reduction

requirement, or a deferral of the May 31, 2004 compliance deadline.

The states of Indiana and Kentucky developed final NOy SIP rules in response to the NOx SIP Call, through
cap and trade programs, in June and July of 2001, respectively. The EPA has approved Indiana’s and
Kentucky's SIP rules, which have both become effective, and has conditionally approved Ohio’s SIP rules.
Ohio Environmental Protection Agency is still promulgating the changes to its rules to satisfy the EPA’s
conditions for approval. Cinergy’s current plans for compliance with the EPA’s NOy SIP Call would also

satisfy compliance with Indiana’s, Kentucky's, and Ohio’s SIP rules.

In September 2000, Cinergy announced a plan for its subsidiaries, CG&E and PS], to invest in pollution control
equipment and other methods to reduce NOy emissions. This plan includes the following:

install selective catalytic reduction units at several different generating stations;
install other pollution control technologies, including new computerized combustion controls, at all
generating stations;
¢ make combustion improvements; and
utilize the NOy; allowance market to buy or sell NOy allowances as appropriate.

The current estimate for additional expenditures for this plan is approximately $104 million and is in addition to
the $685 million already incurred to comply with this program.

2. Section 126 Petitions
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In February 1998, several northeast states filed petitions seeking the EPA’s assistance in reducing ozone in the
Eastern U.S. under Section 126 of the Clean Air Act (CAA). The EPA believes that Section 126 petitions allow
a state 1o claim that sources in another state are contributing to its air quality problem and request that the EPA
require the upwind sources 1o reduce their emissions.

In December 1999, the EPA granted four Section 126 petitions relating to NOy emissions. This ruling affected

all of our Ohio and Kentucky facilities, as well as some of our Indiana facilities, and required us to reduce our
NOy emissions to a certain level by May 2003. The EPA subsequently extended the Section 126 rule

compliance deadline to May 31, 2004, thus harmonizing the deadline with that for the NOy; SIP Call.

in April 2003, the EPA issued a proposed rule withdrawing the Section 126 rule in states with approved SIPs
under the NOy SIP Call, which include the states of Indiana and Kentucky. The proposed rule states that the

EPA will withdraw the Section 126 rule in Ohio once Ohio has a fully approved SIP. As a result of these
actions, we anticipate that the Section 126 rule will be withdrawn and, as a result, not affect any of our facilities.

(%) Clean Air Act Lawsuit

In November 1999, and through subsequent amendments, the United States brought a lawsuit in the United
States Federal District Court (District Court) for the Southern District of Indiana against Cinergy, CG&E, and
PS1 alleging various violations of the CAA. Specifically, the lawsuit alleges that we violated the CAA by not
obtaining Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD), Non-Attainment New Source Review (NSR) and Ohio
and Indiana SIP permits for various projects at our owned and co-owned generating stations. Additionally, the
suit claims that we violated an Administrative Consent Order entered into in 1998 between EPA and Cinergy
relating to alleged violations of Ohio’s SIP provisions governing particulate matter at Unit 1 at CG&E’s W.C.
Beckjord Generating Station (Beckjord Station). The suit seeks (1) injunctive relief to require installation of
pollution control technology on various generating units at CG&E’s Beckjord Station and Miami Fort
Generating Station (Miami Fort Station), and PSI’s Cayuga Generating Station, Gallagher Generating Station,
Wabash River Generating Station, and Gibson Generating Station (Gibson Station), and (2) civil penalties in
amounts of up to $27,500 per day for each violation. In addition, three northeast states and two environmental
groups have intervened in the case. The case is currently in discovery; and the District Court has set the case for
trial by jury commencing in August 2005,

In March 2000, the United States also filed an amended complaint in a separate lawsuit alleging viclations of
the CAA relating to PSD, NSR, and Qhio SIP requirements regarding various generating stations, including a
generating station operated by the Columbus Southern Power Company (CSP) and jointly-owned by CSP, the
Dayton Power and Light Company (DP&L), and CG&E. The EPA is seeking injunctive relief and civil
penalties of up to $27,500 per day for each violation. This suit is being defended by CSP. In April 2001, the
District Court in that case ruled that the Government and the intervening plaintiff environmental groups could
seek injunctive relief for alleged violations that occurred more than five years before the filing of the complaint
only. Thus, if the plaintiffs prevail in their claims, any calculation for penalties will not start on the date of the
alleged violations, unless those alleged violations occurred after November 3, 1994, but CSP would be forced to
install the controls required under the CAA. Neither party appealed that decision.
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In addition, Cinergy and CG&E have been informed by DP&L that in June 2000, the EPA issued a Notice of
Violation (NOV) to DP&L for alleged violations of PSD, NSR, and SIP requirements at a generating station
operated by DP&L and jointly-owned by CG&E. The NOV indicated the EPA may (1) issue an order requiring
compliance with the requirements of the SIP, or (2) bring a civil action seeking injunctive relief and civil
penalties of up to $27,500 per day for each violation.

In December 2000, Cinergy, CG&E, and PSI reached an agreement in principle with the plaintiffs regarding the
above matters. The complete resolution of these issues was contingent upon establishing a final agreement with
the EPA and other parties, Although we have continued to negotiate with the plaintiffs to achieve a final
agreement, the plaintiffs have insisted on commitments from us which go beyond those contained in the
agreement in principle. At this time we believe it is unlikely that a final settlement agreement will be reached
on these terms. If a final settlement agreement is not reached, we intend to defend against the allegations,
discussed above, vigorously in court. In such an event it is not possible to predict whether resclution of these
matters would have a material effect on our financial position or results of operations.

(iii)  Asbestos Claims Litigation

CG&E and PS], an affiliate company to CG&E, have been named as defendants or co-defendants in lawsuits
related to asbestos at their electric generating stations. Currently, there are approximately 80 pending lawsuits.
In these lawsuits, plaintiffs claim to have been exposed to asbestos-containing products in the course of their
work at the CG&E and PSI generating stations. The plaintiffs further claim that as the property owner of the
generating stations, CG&E and PSI should be held liable for their injuries and ilinesses based on an alleged
duty to warn and protect them from any asbestos exposure. A majority of the lawsuits to date have been brought
against PSL.

CG&E has settled a number of lawsuits for amounts, which neither individually nor in the aggregate are
material to CG&E’s financial position or results of operations.

At this time, CG&E is not able to predict the ultimate outcome of these lawsuits or the impact on CG&E’s
financial position or results of operations.

(b)  Regulatory

(i) CG&E Transmission and Distribution Rate Filings

In October 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCO seeking deferral of approximately $173 million, of
which approximately $42 million has been incurred as of December 31, 2003, in depreciation, property taxes
and carrying costs related to net additions to transmission and distribution utility plant in service from January
2001 through December 2005, Rates are frozen in Ohio under the state’s electric restructuring law from 2001

through the end of the market development pericd. CG&E has not deferred any of these costs as of December
31, 2003,

CG&E is proposing a mechanism 1o recover costs related to net additions to transmission and distribution
utility plant in service after the end of the market development period. The mechanism would work in a similar
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manner to the monthly customer charge the PUCO approved for CG&E’s accelerated natural gas main

replacement program, discussed below in (vii), which is adjusted annually based on expenditures in the previous
year.

In the alternative electric reliability and rate stabilization proposal that CG&E filed in January 2004 with the
PUCO, which is described in more detail in Note 17 below, CG&E made an alternative proposal to seek
deferrals of transmission and distribution utility plant in service from January 2003 through December 2004, for
the PUCO to declare an end to the market development period effective December 31, 2004, and for CG&E to
file a transmission and distribution base rate case in 2004 to be effective January 1, 2005, The alternative
proposal also includes tracking mechanisms as described in the preceding parag:raph which would recover
ongoing transmission and distribution costs.

(i)  CG&E Gas Rate Case

In the third quarter of 2001, CG&E filed a retail gas rate case with the PUCO seeking to increase base rates for
natural gas distribution service and requesting recovery through a tracking mechanism of the costs of an
accelerated gas main replacement program with an estimated capital cost of $716 million over 10 years. An
order was issued in May 2002, in which the PUCO authorized a base rate increase of approximately $15
million, or 3.3 percent overall, effective May 30, 2002. In addition, the PUCQO authorized CG&E to implement
the tracking mechanism to recover the costs of the accelerated gas main replacement program, subject to certain
rate caps that increase in amount annually through May 2007, through the effective date of new rates in
CG&E’s next retail gas rate case. In April 2003, CG&E received approval to increase its rates under the
tracking mechanism by $6.5 million, This increase was effective in May 2003. CG&E filed another
application in January 2004 to increase its rates by approximately $7 million under the tracking mechanism.
CG&E expects that the PUCO will rule on this application in the second quarter of 2004,

(iii)  Gas Distribution Plant

In June 2003, the PUCO approved an amended scttlement agreement between CG&E and the PUCO Staff n a
gas distribution safety case arising out of a gas leak at a service head-adapter (SHA) style riser on CG&E’s
distribution system. The amended settlement agreement required CG&E to expend a minimum of $700,000 to
replace SHA risers by December 31, 2003, and to file a comprehensive plan addressing all SHA risers on its
distribution system. Cinergy has an estimated 190,000 SHA risers on its distribution system, of which 155,000
are in CG&E’s service area. Further investigation as to whether any additional SHA risers will need
maintenance or replacement is ongoing. If Cinergy, including CG&E, determines that replacement of all SHA
risers is appropriate, we currently estimate that the replacement cost could be up to approximately $70 million.
CG&E would pursue recovery of this cost through rates. At this time, CG&E cannot predict the outcome of

this matter.
(<) Other

(1) Gas Customer Choice

In January 2000, Cinergy Investments sold Cinergy Resources, Inc. (Resources), a former subsidiary, to Licking
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Rural Electrification, Inc., doing business as The Energy Cooperative (Energy Cooperative). In February 2001,
Cinergy, CG&E, and Resources were named as defendants in three class action lawsuits brought by customers
relating to Energy Cooperative's removal from the Ohio Gas Customer Choice program and the failure to deliver
gas to customers. Subsequently, these class action suits were amended and consolidated into one suit. CG&E
has been dismissed as a defendant in the consolidated suit. This customer litigation is pending in the Hamilton
County Common Pleas Court. The trial court certified a class against CG&E in November 2003. A trial date
has not been set.

In March 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and Cinergy Investments were named as defendants in a lawsuit filed by
Energy Cooperative and Resources. This lawsuit concerns any obligations or liabilities Investments may have
to Energy Cooperative following its sale of Resources. This lawsuit is pending in the Licking County Common
Pleas Court. Tral is anticipated fo occur in November 2004. In October 2001, Cinergy, CG&E, and
Investments initiated litigation against the Energy Cooperative requesting indemnification by the Energy
Cooperative for the claims asserted by former customers in the class action litigation. We intend to vigorously
defend these lawsuits and do not believe their outcome will have a material effect on our financial position or
results of operations.

(i) Enron Bankruptcy

In December 2001, Enron filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the Southern
District of New York. We decreased our trading activities with Enron in the months prior to its bankruptcy
filing and filed a motion with the bankruptcy court overseeing the Enron bankruptcy seeking appropriate netting
of the various payables and receivables between and among Enron and Cinergy entities, including CG&E.
Based on judicial decisions regarding the permissibility of certain broad netting arrangements and the results of
our mediation, we entered into a settlement agreement with Enron, which became final on January 13, 2004. As
a result of this agreement, we paid Enron approximately $14 million of which $12 million was charged to
expense during the third quarter of 2003. We believe this resolves all of our claims with the Enron entities,
except for one claim being handled outside the United States proceeding involving the recovery of an
insignificant amount.

(iii)  Construction and Other Commitments

Forecasted construction and other committed expenditures, including capitalized financing costs, for the year
2004 and for the five-year period 2004-2008 (in nominal dollars) are $260 million and $1.4 billion, respectively.
This forecast includes an estimate of expenditures in accordance with CG&E’s plans regarding environmental
compliance.

12, Jointly~-Owned Plant
CG&E, CSP, and DP&L jointly own electric generating units and related transmission facilities. The

Statements of Income reflect CG&E’s portions of all operating costs associated with the jointly-owned
facilities.

As of December 31, 2003, CG&E’s investments in jointly-owned plant or facilities were as follows:
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Property, Construction
Ownership Plant, and Accumutated Werk in
Share Equipment Depreciation Progress
fin millions)
Production:

Miami Fort Station (Units 7 and §) 64.00% $ 334 $ 132 $ 2
Beckjord Siation {Unit 6) 37.50 45 28 I
Conesville Station (Unit 4)(1) 40.00 76 46 1
Zimmer Station 46.50 1,240 420 16
East Bend Station 69.00 102 193 k)
Killen Station{!) 33.00 193 108 13
Transmission Various 8s 40 .

{1} Station is not operated by CG&E.

13. Deregulation

CG&E is in a market development period, transitioning to deregulation of electric generation and a competitive
retail electric service market in the state of Ohio. The transition period is governed by the Amended Substitute
Senate Bill No. 3 (Electric Restructuring Bill) and a stipulated transition plan adopted and approved by the
PUCO. The Eleciric Restructuring Bill provides for a market development period that began January 1, 2001,
and ends no later than December 31, 2005.

The major features of CG&E’s transition plan include:

Residential customer rates are frozen through December 31, 2005,
Residential customers received a five-percent reduction in the generation portion of their electric rates,
effective January 1, 2001,

¢ CG&E will provide $4 million from 2001 to 2005 in support of energy efficiency and weatherization
services for low income customers;

CG&E will provide shopping credits to switching customers;

* The creation of a RTC designed to recover CG&E’s regulatory assets and other transition costs over a
ten-year period;

s Authority for CG&E to transfer its generation assets to one or more, non-regulated affiliates to provide
flexibility to manage its generation asset portfolio in a manner that enhances opportunities in a
competitive marketplace;

s Authority for CG&E to apply the proceeds of transition cost recovery to costs incurred during the
transition period, including implementation costs and purchased power costs that may be incurred by
CG&E to maintain an operating reserve margin sufficient to provide reliable service to its customers;

¢ Authority for CG&E to adjust the amortization of its regulatory assets and other transition costs to
reflect the effects of any shopping incentives provided to customers; and
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¢+  CG&E will provide standard offer default supplier service (i.e., CG&E will be the supplier of last
resort, 50 that no customer will be without an electric supplier).

Under CG&E’s transition plan, retail customers continue to receive transmission and distribution services from
CG&E, but may purchase electricity from another supplier. Retail customers that purchase electricity from
another supplier receive shopping credits from CG&E. The shopping credits generally reflect the costs of
electric generation included in CG&E’s frozen rates. However, shopping credits for the first 20 percent of
electricity usage in each customer class to switch suppliers are higher than shopping credits for subsequent
switchers in order to stimulate the development of the competitive retail electric service market.

CG&E recovers its generation-related regulatory assets and certain other deferred transition costs through an
RTC paid by all retail customers. As the RTC is collected from customers, CG&E amortizes the deferred
balance of regulatory assets and other transition costs. A portion of the RTC collected from customers is
recognized currently as a return on the deferred balance of regulatory assets and other transition costs and as
reimbursement for the difference in the shopping credits provided to retail customers and the wholesale
revenues from generation made avaiiable by switched customers. The ability of CG&E to recover its regulatory
assets and other transition costs is dependent on several factors, including, but not limited to, the level of
CG&E’s electric sales, prices in the wholesale power markets, and the amount of customers switching to other
electric suppliers.

In January 2003, CG&E filed an application with the PUCO for approval of a methodology to establish how
market-based rates for non-residential customers will be determined when the market development period ends.
In the filing, CG&E seeks to establish a market-based standard service offer rate for non-residential customers
that do not switch suppliers and a process for establishing the competitively-bid generation service option
required by the Electric Restructuring Bill. As of December 31, 2002, more than 20 percent of the load of
CG&E’s commercial and industrial customer classes had switched to other electric suppliers, and the other
public authorities group was at 19.95 percent at December 31, 2003. Under its transition plan, CG&E may end
the market development period for those classes of customers once 20 percent switching has been achieved;
however, PUCO approval of the standard service offer rate and competitive bidding process is required before
the market development period can be ended.

in December 2003, the PUCQO issued an order that the CG&E application filed in January 2003 would proceed
to a hearing and be consolidated with CG&E’s application to defer certain administrative transmission charges
and the application to defer costs of capital investments made to their transmission and distribution system
during the market development period. As part of this order, the PUCO requested that CG&E file a rate
stabilization plan to mitigate the effects of market based pricing on retail customers while the competitive retail
electric market continues to mature. In response to this request, on January 20, 2004, CG&E filed an offer of
settlement, including an electric reliability and rate stabilization plan. In this proposal, CG&E has also asked to
end the market development period for all customers effective December 31, 2004.

The major features of CG&E’s electric reliability and rate stabilization plan include:

¢ The market development period would end for all customers on December 31, 2004;
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¢ CG&E would begin fo collect a non-bypassable Provider of Last Resort (POLR) charge from all
customers effective January 1, 2005. This charge could be increased by up to 10 percent of CG&E’s
generation charge each year from 2003 through 2008;

CG&E would offer its current generation rates as its market based rates until December 31, 2008;
CG&E would request a transmission and distribution rate increase effective January 1, 2005;

CG&E would begin charging RTC as an explicit wires charge;

PUCO approval of previously requested transmission and distribution deferrals and cost recovery riders
(see Note 11{b)({)};

The five percent generation rate reduction for residential customers would continue through 2008;

s Extend recovery of residential RTC from 2008 through 2010.

The POLR charge would allow for recovery of increased costs of fuel and purchased power, transmission
congestion, environmental compliance, homeland security, taxes and maintaining an adequate reserve margin.

An evidentiary hearing addressing the issues described above is scheduled for the second quarter of 2004. At
the current time CG&E is unable to predict the outcome of this proceeding or the effects it could have on its
results of operations or financial condition,

14, Transfer of Generating Assets

In July 2003, ULH&P, a subsidiary of CG&E, filed an application with the KPSC requesting a certificate of public convenience and
necessity to acquire CG&E’s 68.9 percent ownership interest in the East Bend Generating Station, located in Boone County,
Kentucky, the Woodsdale Generating Station, located in Butler County, Ohio, and one generating unit at the four-unit Miami Fort
Station located in Hamilton County, Ohio. In December 2003, the KPSC conditionally approved this application. The transfer, which
will be made at net book value, will not affect current electric rates for ULH&P’s customers, as power will be provided under the same
terms as under the current wholesale power contract with CG&E through at least December 31, 2006, ULH&P and CG&E will also
seek regulatory approval for aspects of this transaction from the FERC and SEC. At this time, ULH&P and CG&E are unable to
predict the outcome of this matter.
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[ HEDGING ACTIVITIES

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hadges.

1. Report in colurmns (b) (¢) and {8) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income Htems, on a net-of-tax basis, where approgriate.

3. For sach category of hedges that have been gocounted for as “air value hedges®, report the acoounts affected and the related amounis in a footnole.

 ine ltem Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
No. Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
for-Sale Securities {net amount)
. {a) () {c) (d} {e}
1i Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceeding Year { 860,047 461,480
2; Preceding yr. Reclassification frorm Account
219 Net Income
3| Preceding Year Changes in Fair Value { 87,607 { 462,579)
4] Totat lines 2 and 3) { 871.607) { 482.579)
5| Batanca of Account 219 ai End of
Preceding Yr/Beginning of Current Yt ( 1,731.854) { 1,089)
8| Current Year Reclassification From Account
219 to Net income
7] Current Year Changes in Fair Value { 8,017,180) 1,316
B} Total fines 6 and 7) { 8.017.180) 1,316
8 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Year { 9,748,834} 217
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED
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Date of Report Year of Report
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I T e
REMENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Toetals for each Net Income {Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of Rems Forward from Comprehansive
No. Interest Rale Hedge Treasury Luck; Forward Starfing recorded in Page 117, Line 72} income
Swap Account 219
) {h} ] {)
1 { 5.279,708) ( 5678275
2
3 ( 5511,405) ( 13,222,154) { 20,067.745)
4 { 5511,405) ( 13.222,154) { 20,067.745)
5 { 10,791,113) ( 13,222,154} { 25,746,020}
6 1,412,101 1,412,101 |
7 2,993,600 {  3.107.610) {  8120,874) |
8 2,993,600 { 1,695,509) { 6717.773) 324,332,062
) {  7,797.513) { 14,917 .863) ( 32.463,793) I
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Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) LineNeo.:5 Column:h
Pursuant to the FERC Order No. 627, Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income was reclassed
from account 211 to account 21% in 2002. The amounts for each year were as follows:

2001 Ending Balance {5,678,275)
2002 Activity (20,067,745}

(25,746,020)

Other Ad}ﬂhtments consiste of unreallzed ‘gain/ (loss) and ‘related tax effects of the
Voluntary Employees' Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trust.
Schedule Page: 122(aj(b) Line No.:9 Column:f
CG&E has an outstanding interest rate swap agreement that decreased the percentage of
floating-rate debt. Under the provisions of the swap, which has a notional amount of $100
million, CG&E pays a fixed-rate and receives a floating-rate through October 2007. This
swap qualifies ag a cash flow hedge under the provisions of Statement 133. Changes in
fair value of this swap are recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, beginning
with our adoption of Statement 133 on January i, 2001. e o -
Schedule Page: 122(a2)(b] Line No.: 9 Column: g e
On September 23, 200%, CG&E issued $500 miilion prlnclpal ‘amount senior unsecured
debentures due September 15, 2012, with an interest rate of 5.70 percent. In July 2002,
CG&E executed a treasury lcck with a notional amount of $250 million, which was designated
as a cash flow hedge of 50 percent of the forecasted interest payments on this debt
offering. The treasury lock effectively fixed the benchmark interest rate (i.e., the
treasury component of the interest rate, but not the credit spread) for 50 percent of the
offering Erom July 2002 through the issuance date in order to reduce the exposure
associated with treasury rate volatility. wWith the issuance of the debt, the treasury
lock was settled. Given the use of hedge accounting, this settlement was reflected in
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income on an after-tax basis in the amount of $13 million,
rather than & charge to net income. This amount will be reclassified to Interest on
long-term debt over the 10-year life of the related debt as interest is accrued.

On June 12, 2003, CG&E issued $200 milljon principal amount debentures due June 15, 2033
with an interest rate of 5.40 percent. In May 2003, CG&E executed a forward starting swap
with a notional amount of $100 million, which was designated as a cash flow hedge of the
forecasted interest payments oo $100 million of the debt offering. The forward starting
swap effectively fixed the benchmark interest rate {(i.e., the LIBOR cowponent of the
interest rate, but not the credit spread) for $100 million of the offering from May 2003
through the issuance date in order to reduce the exposure associated with LIBOR rate
volatilicy. With the issuance of the debt, the forward starting swap was settled. Given
the use of hedge accounting, this settlement was reflected in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income on an after-tax basis in the amount of $3 wmillion, rather than a
charge to net income, This amount will be classified to Interest on long-term debt over
the 30-year life of the related debt as interest is accrued.

Individually, the amounts for the Treasury Lock and Forward Starting Swap for each year
were as follows:

Treasury Lock Forward Starting Swap
2001 Ending Balance - -
2002 Activity {13,222,154) -
2003 Activity 1,356,119 (3,051,628)
2003 Ending Balance {11,8656,035} (3,051,628)
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Classification
(&)

Line
No.

Totat

Utility Plant

in Service

Plant in Service (Classified)

5,774.202,029

Electric
©

T 4.811,072.765

Property Under Capital Leases

28,221,362

13,076,870

Plant Purchased or Solg

Completed Consiruction not Classified

486,328,221

302,736,241

Exparimental Plant Unclassified

Total (3thru 7}

o] Q0F ~J] Orf (] Dg Cdf RI]

6,288,842612

5,226,935,976

Leased to Others

-h
(=)

Held for Future Use

1,749.820

1,749,820

-
-

Construction Work in Progress

243,562,640

222,336,318

-
M

Acquisiion Adiustments

-t
[+

Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12}

§,534,185,072

5,451,022, 112

P
E -3

Accum Prov for Depr, Amorl, 8 Depl

2.561,601,044

2,215,340,624

-
Ch

Net Utility Plani {13 less 14)

-
&

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depi

'y
-3

In Service:

3,082,584,028

3,235.681,488

-
o

Dapreciation

2485710269

-
(o4

Arnort & Dep! of Producing Nat Gas LandfLand Right

3

Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

h
-

Armort of Other Utility Plant

85,800.775|

2,202,257 119

13,083,505

A
s

Total in Service (18 thru 21)

23 Leased 1o Others

24| Depreciation

2,551,601,044

2,215,340,624

25} Amertization and Depletion

261 Tota! Leased fo Others {24 & 25)

27 {Held for Future Use

281 Depreciation

291 Amortization

30: Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31; Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

321 Amort of Plant Acqguisition Adj

33| Total Accum Prov {equals 14) {22,26,30,31,32)

2.551.601.044

2,215.3140.624
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Gas {Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other {Specify) Common Line
e} {H i g}

; 1

2

637,164,489 226,054,765 3

15,144 392 4

5

177,005,279 6537701 8

7

820,314,170 232,592 466 8

4

10

18,547 940 2708384 14

12

847,862,110 235,300,850F 13

254 613,050 81,647,330 14
583,248,020 15|

153,653,520

250,220,174

4.302.916

254,613,090

254,613,090

81,647,330
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE [Account 101, 1

02, 163 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service actording o the prascribed accounts.

2. In addition 1o Account 101, Electric Plant In Service {Classified}, this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Soid;

Account 103, Expenmental Eigotric Plant Unclassified: and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in columin {c) or (@), 85 appropriate, corrections of addifions and retirements for the current or preceding year,

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirernent costs capitalized, included by primary plant aceount, increasas in column {¢) additions and

reductions in column (e) adjustments,
5. Enciose in parentheses credit adiustments of plant accounts 10 indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according o prescribed accounts, ob an estmated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Alst 10 be included
in column (¢} are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirernents which have no! been ¢lassified 1o primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column {d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depraciation provision. Include also in column (d)

Line
No.

Account

{aj

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

{301} Organization

Baan
Beginaing g? Year

oNs

(302) Franchises and Consents

{303} Misceliansous Intangible Plant

15,500,870

10,161,617

TOTAL intangible Plant {Enter Yotal of lines 2, 3, and 4}

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

(310) Land and Land Rights

14,588,670

19,925 345

10,161,617

379,125

{311) Structures and Improvements

488,767,591

872,538

o §
QIO NI WA~

(312) Boiter Plant Equipment

1,602.861,630

60,764,750

{313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generattrs

12

(314) Turbogensrator Units

488,972 806

11,774,140

13

(315) Accessoty Electric Equipment

257,214,289

1,864,187

14

{316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

65,877,811

1,266,663

15

(317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production

1,122,468

16

TOTAL Stsam Production Plant (Enter Total of fines 8 thry 15)

17

B. Nudlear Production Plant

18

(320) Land and Land Righls

2,528,709,501

78,163,918

18

(321) Structures and Improvements

20

(322) Reactor Plant Equiprent

21

(323) Turbogenerator Units

22

{324) Accassory Electic Equipment

23

{325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

24

(328) Asset Retirerment Costs for Nuciear Production

25

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)

28

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

27

(330) Land and Land Rights

28

{331) Structures and Improvements

28

(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Walerways

30

(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

31

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

32

(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

33

{336) Roads, Ralirogds, and Bridges

(337) Agset Retrement Costs for Hydrawic Production

35

TOTAL Hydraulic Praduction Plant {Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

36

3. Other Production Plant

37

(340) Land and Land Righls

4,936,237

38

(341) Siructures and improvemeants

35,768,577

-64,910

39

{342) Fuel Hoiders, Products, and Accessories

18,241,834

40

(343) Prime Movers

28,790,888

-2,814,659

41

{344) Generators

210,838,797

3,2856412

42

(345) Accessory Elechric Equipment

19,431,337

-91,822

43

{346) Misc. Power Plant Equiprment

10,582,249

279,824
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} (Continued)

l distributions of these teniative classifications in cotumns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 wili avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

7. 8how in column {f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. indude also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account

' classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (@) the amounts with respect (o accumuiated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column {f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column {f) to primary
account classifications.

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary staterment showing

I subaccount classification of such plant conforming fo the requirement of these pages.

8. For each smount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,

and date of transaction. f proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission 88 required by tha Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
Retirernents Adjustments Transters Balance at Line

l End of Year No.,

{d

R e e T e, S T :
2
' 3
1,832,765 241,633 24,170,155 4
_ 4,832,785 241,633 24,170,155 5
e 7
20,304,474 8
549,250 -4,633 436,061 490,512,307 g
l 15,848,990 4,633 -83,120 1,647,698,677 10
11
- 4,203,877 -4.633 -30,466 496,414,870 12
' 298,632 -97 587 258,782,287 13
276,854 423,542 68,304,182 14
. 1,122,469 15
l 21,268,612 -13,868 838,460 2.983,226,368 16
GELT E 17
18
l 13
20

] 21
I 22
22
24
25
26
27
; 28
| :
30

31
} :
33

34
l 35
36

4,936,237 37
I 10,284 28,724 35,663,662 38
34,573 58,476 18,266,737 39
25,985,230 40

1,583,975 212,500,234 4%

l 66,454 -26,436 19,248,825 42
' 37,219 -230,836 10,594,018 43




Name of Respondent ah)ts Rey A?x t(s):, ol ggée 3{ R\efp}crt Year of Repofl
o rigina , L4, YT Dec. 31, 2003

Cincinnati Gas & Eleciric Company, The @ A Resubmission Iy G ah, | eV

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 163 and 108) {Confinued}
Line Actount . Balan Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) {b) (e}

44 1{347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of fines 37 thru 44) 328,588,920 564,045
48 1'TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 3%, and 45} 3,254,308.421 ,72?.981

47 | 3. TRANGMISSION PLANT

1,485,207

48 |{350) Land and Land Rights

49 |(352) Structures and Improvements 8,263,130 586,054
50 | {353) Station Equipment 250,860,614 8,122,027
51 ](354) Towers and Fixhires 37,418,264 «23,545
52 {{355) Poles and Fixlures 50,711,040 2716471
53 { {356) Overhesd Conductors and Devices 77,693,266 2,233,584
54 1(357) Underground Conduit 4,735,396 100,574
65 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devicas 4,380,012 3,185
56 }{359) Roads and Tralls

57 1(359.1}) Assel Retirement Cosls for Transmission Plant :

58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 462,038,353 13,847,374
59 4. OISTRIBUTION PLANT == L bR

60 | (360) Land and Land Rights 29,433,633 359,359
61](361) Structures and improvemenls 4,933,613 381,462
62 | (362) Station Equipment 185,108,185 7,362,252
63 ! {363) Storage Battery Equiprment

B4 1 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 192,558,709 8,028,325
65 { (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 240,368,768 14,560,611

66 { (366) Underground Conduil 81,524,048 2582798
67 | (367) Underground Conduciors and Devices 174,987,622 14,983,608,
€8 [ (368) Line Transformers 272802467 3,890,716
63 1 (369) Services 47,235,068 3,086,424
70 1(370) Meters 71,110,724 2,897,284
71 1(371) instaliations on Customer Premises

72 1(372) Leased Property on Cusiomer Premisss 102,503

13 1(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 28,653,205 1,070,594
74 | (374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant

75 I TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 74)

76 [5. GENERAL PLANT

1.328,919.545|

1060567

§9,802.833

77 1(389) Land and Land Rights

78 1{390) Structures and Improvements 13,388,360 253,450
76 1(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 1,241,100 283,440
80 1({342) Transportation Equipment 8,303,158 250,711
81 {393) Stores Equipment 42,829

82 1(384) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 7.750.2587 397,707
83 1{355) Laboratory Equipment 3,702,650 133,988
$4 [{388) Power Operated Equipment 2,106,137

85 {397) Commuynication Equipment 1,613,630 89,580
86 |{398) Miscelianecus Equipmant 48,712

87 {SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 86} 39,737,400 1,418,876
88 {{398) Other Tangible Property

89 [{399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plamt

80 I TOTAL General Plant {Enter Total of lines 87, 88 and 89) 39,737 400 1,418,676
91 ITOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106) 6,100,601,389 163,958,661
92 1{102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. §)

93 {{Less) (102) Elactric Plant Sold {See Instr. 8}

84 1{103) Experirnentsl Blant Unclassified

95 1 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Toml of lines 91 thru 94) 5,100,601,389 163,958,661

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03) Page




Name of Respondent '({Sls F%oﬂré 23"9 o ggée g; ﬁ\g?)oﬂ Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) [JAResubmission ; i : Dec. 31, 2003
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued}
Retirements Adjusiments Transiers Halance at Line
(d © 0 End ?é)vear No.
44
1,742,508 -227,517 327,192,943 45
23,014,117 -13,888 410,943 3,310,422,309 46
47
-2,358,850 26,088,87¢ 48
62,641 ~15,144 8,587,000 49
2,092,883 -3,918,747 252,870,011 50
26,436 37,418,155 51
33,304 -3,228,032 50,165,175 52
11,531 -1,812,831 78,002,488 53
4,638,825 54
4,392 1867 55
: 56
57
2,199,759 -11,408,268 462,274,700 58
TR %
305.238 2,358,950 31,846,704 60
15,144 5330.218 61
150,034 3,919,747 596,241,150 62
63
1,564,815 675 3,218,162 203,240,706 64
1,376,332 875 1,802,961 255454,731 65
40,581 144 84,066,016 65
765,307 144 189,206,067 67
1,726,534 144 -108,602 274,758,181 &8
471,628 40,849,885 69
1,138,777 -54,271 72,614,960 70
71
102.503 72
22,831 29,700,986 73
T4
7,562,479 -918 11,253,091 1392412072 75
: " i : e 7

051,856,

88,711 77
176,953 577.011 14,541,868 78
24,557 1,489,683 19
2,724,495 5,820,374 80
42,829 81

47,0620 8,100,944 a2
35,178 3.8G1,460 83
495,618 1,610,819 84
-40,597 -437,378 1,235,235 85

6,040 42,872 88
3,508,572 536,414 ~437,378 37,656,740 87
as

89

3,598,572 536,414 437 378 37,856,740 S0
38.204 8582 521,597 89,021 5,226,935 976 91
a2

g3

o4

38,204 682 521,697 59,021 5,226,935,976 85

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12.03)

Page
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Name of Respondent

Cineinnati Gas & Electric Cormpany, The

(2)

EL

This Report 1s:
(1) E?g?l Criginal {Mo.
A Resubmission

ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE

i

Date of Report

Year of Report
. Da, ¥r)

Dec. 31, _ 2003

St {Account 105)

1. Report separately each property he
for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250.000 or more previously used in utiity aperations, now held for future use, give in column (@}, in addition to
other reguired information, the date that utilty use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

id for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other itams of property heid

Line
No.

Lescription and Location
ot

{gs)efty

in This Account
b}

tand and Rights:

Date Originally included] Date

Expected 1o be used
in Utggt)y Service

Ze
ear

East Bend Station

0382

1,218,638

12174

272,173

Other Projects

167,777

1
2
3
4
5| J.M. Stuart Station
&
7
8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

18

20

21] Other Property:

22

23

4. M. Stuari Station - Production

12774

91,232

z4

25

26

27

28

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

35

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.86)

Page 214

1,748,820




Name of Respondent T1his W i(s):ﬂ inal Dagée g R$port Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The gzi A aesg;)nas ion ( '/ 8, Y1} Dec, 31, 2002

Show items ralating to “research, development, and demonstration” projects iast, under a caplion Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

CONSTRUCTION WORK [N PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of vear of projects in process of construction (107)
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

l:qr:f Description of Project Cogls;tgé‘cg?g m{11%'%§ress -
{a} {h)

1| SOUTH BETHEL 51 CABLE REPLACEMENT 101,429

2 | GROVE ALL TERRAIN MOBILE CRANE 103,439

3 | RFMONTGOMERY RD-KENWOOD-71 UG 104,788

4 | F3888 LOOP AT UNION CENTRE SUB - 105,562

5 | RIRWIN SIMPSON/MASON MONTGOMERY RD 106,063

6 | JM STUART STATION - GENERAL PLANT ITEMS 2002 108,870

7 | REMINGTON 51 URD 262 RECONDUCTOR 107,075

. 8 | WC BECKJORD-2 TURBINE HP/IP 107,736
9 | F&A IMPROVEMENT 108,235

10 | KILLEN - EXPANSION JOINTS 108,435

11 | STRUCTURED WIRING - 4TH & MAIN ANNEX 111,330

12 | RI-SR 122 E/0 UNION - ODOT 112.734

I 13 | ASHLAND SUB - TERMINATE 2 UG ASHLAND-WALNUT HILLS FEEDERS 115,133
14 | QUEENSGATE ELEVATOR UPGRADE 118,544

15 | RI-F5485 CDOT SR 22 & 3/ SR 48 118,086

' 16 | RPL ROOF TV 10-39C-79 121,285
| 17| 1993 EASTWOOD 51 - REPLACE CABLE 122,391
18 | KILLEN - GENERATOR RETAINER RINGS : 123,602

l 19 | WC BECKJORD - AUX STEAM FOR WAHLCO SYSTEM 123,835
20 | REPLACE COOLING TOWER AT QUEENSGATE ' 123,974

i 21| MIAMI FORT STATION 5 & 6 - MISC VALVES 126,576
22 | JM STUART UNIT 3 - LP TURBINE BUCKETS 128,785

23 | DANA AVE ELEC REPAIR SHOP - REPLACE BUILDING FACADE 126,333

l 24 | SPRINGBORO 43 RECONDUCTOR 131,496
25 | DISTRIBUTION LINES - 2817 SPRING GROVE AVE 133,808

26 | JM STUART-2B - BOILER FEED PUMP TURBINE 135,784

I 27 | RI-F5665 5 CULVERTS 140,146
28 | JM STUART-U3 - PENTHOUSE & BOILER CASING 141,168

| 29| RI-PORT UNION 42 141,262
30 | NEW FIRE ALARM AT QUEENSGATE 142,604
31 | CARGO REEL TRAILER 143,515

32 | GAS CART 145,880

l1 33 | EAST BEND STATION 2 - GENERAL EQUIPMENT 148.772
34 | RBUMMI - NEW SOFTWARE 149,633

35 | EAST BEND STATION 2 - TURBINE LUBE OIL CONDITIONER 150,630

l’ 36 | INSTALL 56 UG STREET LIGHTS 153,748
37 | JM STUART-U?2 - PENTHOUSE & BOILER CASING 154,323

l 38 | ELMWOOD SUB - REPLACE CIRCUIT BREAKER 155,407
I 39 | NO POLE 41-BRN 41.L0D TRANS/CON 161,820
40 | RIRILEY BLVD BETWEEN 2ND & 6 162,008

l 41 | SPARE 62KV 10/5MVA TRANSFORMER 163,786
42 { BUILDING ADDITION TO MOBILE TB 168,300

l 431 TOTAL 222,336,316

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 218



Narne of Kespondent T;his m Igﬁ il tgg{t’e Sf R$port Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The §2; = A Resn?;ynr:issim ( / j‘ 3, ¥r} Dec. 31, 2003

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC. (Account 1075

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of vear of projects in process of construction (107)

Actount 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped,

2. Show items refating to “research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caplion Research, Developrant, and Damonstrating (see

L;;: Description of Project Ccagmc;a mni{x1%r%gress -
(@) {)

1| CLERMONT SUB - REPLACE PRIMARY & BACKUP RELAYS 170,005
2 | EAST BEND STATION 2 - REPLACE CT FILL CELL 21 & 2.2 170,020
3 | RI-CINCINNAT! DAYTON S/0 SR 122 172,313
4 | MIAMI FORT UNIT 8 5CR 173,487
& | RI-SR 747 S/O TYLERSVILLE RD 174,938
& | F1689 MIAMI FORT TO MRGN 175,220
7 | CEDARVILLE 55 RERATE 175,971
8 | RI-F5665 - JACKSON 41 & UNION 42 180,060
9 | CENTRAL PKWY MOVE TO HOLIDAY PARK 180.888
10 | LINE EXTENSION - LINGOLN CT PH 1 ELIZABETH ST 181,222
11 | JM STUART 1 - MAIN TRANSFORMER 184,085
12 | WC BECKJORD 1-5 - REPL BARGE UNLOADER CONTROL 191,055
13 | WH ZIMMER-1 - BOTTOM ASH DEWATERING BIN 194 541
14 | MIAMI FORT 6 - REPL VACUUM PUMPS 195,864
15 | WC BECKJORD 1.5 - MISC VALVES 197,080
16 | MAXIMO SYSTEM ENHANCEMENT 202,313
17 | EAST BEND 2 - REPL 2-4 VACUUM FILTER 206,784
18 | EAST BEND 2 - REPL N THICKENER RAKE DR 210,594
16 | PURCHASE MOBILE CIRCUIT SWITCHER 734 219,161
20 | DISASTER RECOVERY GINCI TRDG 220,770
21 | CEDARVILLE SUB - INSTALL CAPAGITOR BANK 223,151
22 [ CINCY METRO AREA NETWORKING 225,861
23 [ CAXLEY PH 2 DISTRIBUTION FEEDERS 228,573
24 | RI-F3864 - RELOCATE FOR RD PROJECT 233913
25 | EAST BEND 2 - REPL VERTIMILL SEP TANKS 234,380
26 | ASHLAND-WALNUT HILLS 12KV TIES 236,585
27 | WC BECKJORD 6 NOX OPTIMIZATION 236,630
28 | EAST BEND 2 MISC VALVES 241,894
29 | TERMINAL SUB - INSTALL RELAYS 243848
30 | PMAX PERFORMANCE MONITORING 247044
31 | BETHANY SUB - INSTALL TRANSFORMER 257,116
32 | MIAMI FORT 6 - REPLACE COAL FEEDERS 262,846
33 | JM STUART - HVAC CONTROL ROOM 271,020
34 | WC BECKJORD-CF - DIKE MODIFICATIONS 273,665
35 | RI-RILEY BLVD - FRANKLIN FIREHOUSE 275272
35 | MOBILE SUB 3 275,574
37 | EAST BEND 2 - REPLACE COAL SAMPLING SYSTEM 282267
38 | COMTRAC DEVELGPMENT PROJECT 285606
39 | JM STUART 3 - COAL PIPE CONST FAC 288.918
40| M STUART - AIR SYSTEM UPGRADE PHASES 2 & 3 297,628
41} JM STUART 2 - COAL PIPE 302,683
42 | SOUTH BETHEL 41 REGOND 307,239
43| TOTAL 222,336,316

FERC FORM NG. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 2161




Name of Respondent il;h)is Rﬂ% l(s)ﬁ inal ?ﬁée B’l R@p}ort Year of Report
e , gina , Da, ¥t 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @) D A Resubmission / Dec. 31, <93

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107}
1. Repart below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107}
2.

Show iterns relating to research, deveiopment, and demonstration” projects last, under a ¢aption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100.000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Lpzn: Description of Project quise?zumcg%;}‘ mnifn%%gress -
{a} )

1 | RLJESSUP RD W/O COLERAIN AVE 324,882

2 | PROJECT MTG SOFTWARE PHASE 2 326,910

3 | JM STUART 3 - 3A & 3B HP HEATERS 327.235

4 | JM STUART 2 - PRECIPITATOR BOX REBUILD 332221

5 | END OF MARKET DEVELOPMENT ' 341,437

6 | MONTGOMERY SUB - INSTALL 3RD TRANSFORMER BANK 342,012

‘ 7 | RI-F5665 - JACKSON 41 & UNION 42 357363
8 | GLENVIEW SUB - REPLACE CIRCUIT BREAKERS 382,583

9 | WC BECKJORD 5 - NOX OPTIMIZATION 364,815

10 | REPLACE HVAC CONTROLS AT QUEENSGATE 382,200

11 | MIAMI FORT 6 - REPLACE TRAVELLING SCREENS 388,206

12 | EMBU WEB DISPATCH PHASE 2 418,843

l 13 | PRINCETON - INSTALL TRANSFORMER 4 420,629
14 | EAST BEND 2 - OPTIMIZATION 424,844

15 | UPGRADES TELECOMM CABLE PLANT 434,443

l 16 | MIAMI FORT 8 - NOX OPTIMIZATION 440,968
| 17| STRUCTURED WIRE - 4TH & MAIN ANNEX - SYSTEM CONTROL CENTER 440,383
18 | JM STUART 2 - WATERWALLS 449,603

‘ 16 [ REMONTGOMERY RD E/0 171 455,124
20 [ FOSTER SUB - REPLACE CIRCUIT BREAKER 476,906

21 [ LINCOLN SUB - REPLACE CIRCUIT BREAKERS WITH CIRCUIT SWITCHERS 508,451

22 | PLEASANT VALLEY SUB - INSTALL TRANSFORMER 3 521,580

23 | EAST BEND RELOCATE 4512 & 4516 527,566

24 [ JM STUART 1 - HP/LP TURBINE OVERHAUL 541,320

25 | JMSTUART 3 - WATERWALLS 2003 558,944

26 | CONESVILLE - NOX REDUCTION - NON SCR ' 559,034

li 27 | MIAMI FORT 7 - OPTIMIZATION 568,744
28 | RI-CIN/DAY GRN TREE NO-8/ ] 578,223

26 | WH ZIMMER 1 - PLUME TOUCHDOWN 588,629

' 30 | CINCINNATI SPAGE PLAN 636,854
31 | MISO DAY 2 842,872

32 | WH ZIMMER - GYPSUM MOISTURE REDUCTION PROJECT ' 850,107

l! 33 | MACT EAST COMPLIANCE PLANNING 756,422
34 | MONFORT HEIGHTS RENOVATION 803,643

lI 35 | SEWARD SUB - NEW SUB 815,138
36 | AFIC PACE AS IS MAPPING 833,926

37 | TCOMS UPGRADE TO 6 1 886,920

38 | WH ZIMMER - LANDFILL CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE 2 1106816

' 39 | F6885 MIAMI FORT TO EBENEZER 1,228,725
40 | WH ZIMMER 1 - CONSTRUCT NEW WASTEWATER POND 1,256,616

' 41 | WH ZIMMER 1 - POND TDS/TAX CONTROL 1,322,203
42 | MIAMI FORT 5 & 6 - NEW COMPLIANCE STUDY 1,355,870

l 431 TOTAL 222,335,316

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87} Page 216.2




Name of Respondent mis %QA?: ig.‘ insd ?ﬁm gfa R\gp}ort
. . , TN g 0, 14&, YT,
Cinginnati Gas & Electric Company, The @) A Resubmission /i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construgtion (107)

2. Show ltems relating io "research, development, and demonstration™ projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Aceounts)
3. Minor projects {5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107}
(a) 9]

1 | WILDER SUB TB1 FAILURE 1,378,874
2 { WH ZIMMER 1 - STUDY WASTEWATER POND 1,578,318
3| JM STUART 1 - DOVETAIL ON TURBINE 1,683,257
4 | ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 1,723,170
51 M STUART 4 - MP/LP TURBINE OVERHALL 2001 2,229,194
& | EAST BEND SUB - REPLACE 345KV RING BUS 2,964,441
7 | RISBK ANALYTIC PROJECT 3,135,857
8 | POWER XL PROJECT 2 3,321,764
91 WOODSDALE GS-CT2 - MAJOR C OVERHAUL 2003 5,649,577

10 | WOODSDALE GS-CT1 - MAJOR C QVERHALIL 2003 5,650,320

11 | CGE 2002 TRANSFORMERS 6,718,321

12 | WH ZIMMER 1 - 3CR 8,692,288

13 | NEW KILLEN STATION - SELECTIVE 12,236,418

14 | WH ZIMMER 1 - 8CR 43,982,860

15 | JM STUART - BCR 64,281,394

16

17 | PROJECTS UNDER $100,000 17,049,349

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

28

29

30

31

R

33

34

35

38

37

28

39

40

41

42

431 TOTAL 222,356,316

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216.3




Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Efectric Company, The

This Report 1s:
(1) An Qriginat

(2)

A Resubmigsion

Date of Report
(Mo, Dia, ¥r)

i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Accouni 108}

classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

1. Explain in a footnote any importart adjustmenis during year,
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retirsd, Line 11, column (), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 94}, excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Acceunt 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depraciable plant be recorded when
'lsuch plant is removed from service, If the respondent has a signtficant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirermant work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional

Section A, Balances and Changas During Year

e e G ERece " | orFuue Use | Leased o Oers |
{a) (b) {©) {d) (&)
11 Balance Begirming of Year 2179079617 2,179,078,617
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to '
3; (403) Depreciation Expense 127,160,180 127,160,1
" 4! {403.1) Depreciation Expense jor Asset 85,178 685,17
Retirement Costs
5 {413} Exp. of Elpc. PH. Leas. to Others
l €! Transportation Expanses-Clearing 97 508 87,
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Spgcify, details in footnota):
o
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 127,322,876 127,322 876

lings 3 thru 8)

-

11) Net Charges for Plant Retired: e s

12| Book Cost of Plant Retired 36,079,124 36,079,124

13} Cost of Removal -10,668,456 -10,668 458

14} Salvage {Cradit) 906,888 206,888

15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. {Enter Total 24,503,778 24,803,778
of lines 12 thru 14}

18] Gther Debit or Cr. ltems {Describe, details in -79,641,596 -76,641,506
footnota): : :

17

18} Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Relired

18] Batance End of Year (Enter Totals of tines 1, 2,202,257,119 2.202,257,119

10, 15, 16, and 18)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20{ Steam Production 1,384,688,047 1,384,688 947
21} Nuclear Production

22, Hydraulic Production-Conventional

23 Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

24 Other Production 166445264 166,445,254
25 Transmission 170,513,797 170,513,797
26 Distribution 466,898,950 485,898,350
27 General 13710171 13,710,171
28] TOTAL {Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27} 2,202,257, 119 2,202,257 119

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Ba, Yr)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2} _ A Resubmission /] Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 219 _Line No.: 16 __Column:
FAS 143 Cumulative effect adjustment
for cost of removal

FAS 143 Cumulative effect adjustment
for legal ARO's

Gain\Loszs on Sale of Property
Transfers

Total

16 Column:c

(79,B862,659)

247,129
(21,034)

(5,032}

{79,641,596)

E
i

~ |FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Narne of Respondent This Report Is: [ate of Raport Yoar of Repor

Cincinnati Gas & Eleciric Company, The g; é‘iniiggglz:::ssm {?‘;’ Da. ¥7) Dec. 31, 2003
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)
1. Report below investments in Actounts 123.1, investments In Subsidiary Companies.
2. Provide a subheading for eath company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columng {ehif.ig) and (b}
{a} Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturily and interest rate.
{b} Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject o repayment, bul which are not subject o
current settiement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note i a renewal.
3. Repori separately the equily in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acguisition. The TOTAL in column {e) should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1,
Line vescription of investment i A Amount of Investment at
No. p(a} Data I::;urred aa:%{% Begin?g}g of Year
1 LAWRENCEBURG GAS COMPANY Q10811964
21INVESTMENT AT COST 1,477,402
3} UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 7,280,857
41 ADVANCES - OPEN ACCOUNT 193,635
51 SUBTOTAL 8,651,484
- ,
71 MIAMI POWER CORPORATION 06/3071845
8| INVESTMENT AT COST 40,980
¢ UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS -25,732
10| ADVANCES -~ OPEN ACCOUNT £,276
11| SUBTOTAL 20,524
12
13| THE UNION LIGHT, HEAT AND POWER COMPANY 08730/1845
14] INVESTMENT AT COST i 27,397,204
15] UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 145,021,566
161 ADVANCES - OPEN ACCOUNT 4,744 626
17| SUBTOTAL 177,163,476
18
18] TRI-STATE IMPROVEMENT COMPANY 01/14/1964
201 INVESTMENT AT COST 25,000
211 UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 4,729,080
22; ADVANCES - OPEN ACCOUNT / 4TH & WALNUT 38,615,086
231 SURTOTAL 43,568,175
24
251 KO TRANSMISSION COMPANY 041111984
26| INVESTMENT AT COST 10
2T UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 376,436
28| ADVANCES - OPEN ACCQUNT 581,561
28| SUBTOTAL 858,067
30
311 CP ALLOWANCE MANAGEMENT 121472001
32 INVESTMENT AT COST
33| UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 4,281,283
34{ ADVANCES - OPEN ACCOUNT 6036471
35; SUBTOTAL 745,188
36
37| CPIHINVESTMENTS LLC 12/14/2001
381 INVESTMENT AT COST
38| UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS 22,693,386
40| ADVANCES - OPEN ACCOUNT -19,731,325
411 BUBTOTAL 2,862,061
42 [[Tolal Cost of Account 123.1 8 66,214,793| TOTAL 234,069,925

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 224




Name of Respondent Tris Rey Date of Report Year of Report
{n [ﬁg?\ Onginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The 2 ﬂ A Resubrnission Iy Dec. 31, 2003
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES fAccount 123.1) (Continued)

nd purpose of the pledge.

e -

. For any securities, notes, or acoounts that were pledged designate such securilies, notes, or accounts in 3 footnate, and state the name of pledges

. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acguired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
ate of authorization, and case or docket number,
. Report column {f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such révenues form securities disposed of during the vear,
. In colurmn {h} report for ach investment disposed of during the vear, the gain or loss reprasented by the difference between cost of the invesiment (or

ma other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the seliing price thereof, not including interest adjustmen! includible
in column

8. Report (0?1 Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Accaunt 1234
equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year ' Amocunt of Investment at Gain or Loss rom Investment Ling
Eamm%sé }of Year 0 End {g}Year Disp?ﬁ?d of No.
l i
1177102 2
454 BO3 269,224 7466438 3
I 13,329 180,206 4
454,803 282,553 8,823,744 L]
-}
l 7
40,880 8
9,573 5,000 21,159 )
l ~164 5,437 10
9,573 4,839 25,258 11
12
13
27,367,284 14
19,028,176 6,305,000 187,745,742 15
‘ 531,803 4,213,123 16
18,020,178 6,836,503 189,356,149 17
18
19
25,000 20
2,037,983 25,000 6,742,072 24
‘ ' 14,850 38,830,036 22
2,037,983 10,050 45,597,108 23
24
i 2
10 26
204 877 250,000 421,313 27
m 5,582 575,979 28
294 877 255,582 997,302 28
30
m 3
32
4,542,146 250,863 33
I' 5,036,471 34
4,542,145 5,287,334 35
36
I 3?
38
14,208,573 22.150.794 14,745,165 39
l 8,464,490 <11,268.535 40
14,206,573 13,686,304 3,482,330 41
I 40,575,131 21,075,831 253,569,225 42
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Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

This Report Is;
{1) BgAn Original

{2) E}A Resubmission

Date of Raport
{Mo, Da, Y

Hi

Year of Reporl
Dec. 31, 2003

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies unider the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a);

estimates of amounts by function are acceplable. In column {d), designate the department or gepartments which use the class of malsrial.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustrments during the vear (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts {(Operating expenses, cleating accounts, plant, eic.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits 1o siores expanse
clearing, i applicable.

Line Account Halance Balance Department or
ND. Beginning of Year End of Year Depariments which
Use Material
@) (t) () dj
1| Fuel Stock (Acocount 1581) 34684 122 289,379,944 | Gas & Electric
2 | Fusl Stock Expenses Ungistributed (Account 152}
3| Residuais and Exiracted Products (Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5| Assigned 1o - Construction (Estimated} 44,688,371 40,348,414 | Gas & Electric
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 6,853,461 6,260,979 | Gas & Electric
7 | Produetion Plant (Estimated)
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated)
9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated) -
10 | Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote)
11| TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thry 10) 51,621,832 46,629,393
12 | Merchandise {Account 155}
13 | Other Malerials and Supplies (Account 156)
14 | Nuclear Materials Heid for Sale {(Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Uti)
15 | Stores Expanse Undistributed {Account 163} 3,836,307 3,722,666 | Gas & Elechric
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 90,242,251 79,732,003
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Name of Respondent This Re Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . {H Ei%rr'; Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @ 0 A Resubmission ) Dec. 31, 2003

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)
1. Report below the parliculars {details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost aliocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowancss transactions by the period they are first efigible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-{c).
aliowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-{i}. starting with the following year, and aliowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j-{k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmentat Protection Agency {EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.
Ling Allowances inventory Currant Year 2004

No. {Account 158.1) No. Ami. Ho. Arnt,
(&) ()] {c} {d) {e)

Hatance-Baginning of Year

Acguired During Year;
issued {Less Withheid Allow)
Returned by EFA

Purchases/Transfers:
* Purchases 290,259.80] 58,328,614
* PP Acorual Adjustments -3 41400, 37 4384
* Trans to PSi Energy Inc ) -180.00
* Joint Cwners Share

el ¥ il
B E= 8RR R R g R4 R O R0 g R N R

Y
(34

oy
w

ay
s

win
o

Total 285,685.00 58,366,052

s
&

-
“d

Relinquished Duting Year,

Charges s Account 508 216,718.00 49,188,42
Dther:

e
&

e
¥+

v
o

N
e

Cost of Sales/Transfers.

5

™
£

»
4

>
i

]

i

hivd
1]

Total
Balance-End of Year 8,067 .00} 8,177,626

3

¥
(=}

[+
oy

Sales:

Net Sales Procseds(Assoc. Co.)
Net Bales Proceeds (Other)
Gains

Losses

Aliowances Withheid {Acct 158.2)
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year ; A5 15400
371 Add: Withheid by EPA

387 Deduct: Retumed by EPA
39 Cost of Sales 151400
40 | Batance-End of Year 1,514.00
41
42| Sales:
43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc, Co.) 260,285
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
45| Gaing

48| Losses

13
N

w3
a3

¥

L3
i

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1295} Page 228




Name of Respondent This Re Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, Th (1) [ﬁﬂ Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2002
S pany, the (2) ["]A Resubmission i/ Dec.31, _ <7
Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Contirvued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld sllowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld aflowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/iransferors of aliowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company” under "Definitiens” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Raport on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferces of allowances disposed of an idenlify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and banefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchasesitransters and salesfiransfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2005

2008

Future Years

Amt.
@

No.
iy

Amt.
{i}

No.
{4

Amt.
(k)

At
{m)

110,263.00)

2,663,854.00

88,235.00

280,259.00 58,328,61 9

-3414.00 A3 10

-180.00 11

-5,482.00, -5462.00 12

281,223.00

110,263.00

151400 151400 | 7402500
3.021.00
1,511.00
1,514.00 1,514.00 75,535.00

130,673
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr}
Cincinnati Gas & Eleclric Company, The (2} _ A Resubmission j ! Dec 31, 2003

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 228 LineNo.: 1 Column:]

2,774,117 12/31/2002 Ending Balance for Future Years
mﬁiiﬂmiﬁii 2006 Initial Allocation
2,663,854 Total

Scheciule Page: 228 “LineNo.:§ Columm:b =~

CGLE Purchases

BEP Transfer 3,585
Constellation 15,000
DTE 7,544
Commission

Aguila 40,000
CPI Allowance Mgmt 230,288

Revergal of Dec 2002 accrual <6,158>»

Total Furchases 290,289

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 11 Column: b
r

Inc. is an affiliated company

50.00

$2,160,000.00
51,078,792.00
$8,000.00
$8,298,800.00
$47,663,616.00

<$88G,594. 00>

$58,328,614.00

et e s o 24 4 et s e e

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 36 ng'umn‘

schedule Page: 228 Line: 36 Column b/c

Includes the following:

12/31/02 Ending Balance
2003 Vintage Rollover
__Total

Quantity
0

1.514
1 514

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 368 Column: }

Schedule Page: 228 Line No: 36 Column j/k

Includes the following:

Amount
50
50

%0

Quantity Amount
12/31/02 Ending Balance 75,539 $0
2006 Vintage <1,514» $0
Total 74,028 50
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Name of Respondent This R
Cancmnats Gas & Electric Company, The

n %gg Ongmal
{2) m A Resubmission

Date of Report
Mo, Da, p)o

i1

Year of Report
Dec, 31, 2003

u

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)

by classes.

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column {a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is fess) may be groupsd

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other reguiatory assets which are created through the rate making actions

o

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Assets

(&)

Debits

(b}

CREDITS Balance at

Accoum
Charged

{c)

Amount End of Year
@ (e}

Amounts Due From Customers - income Taxes

VARIOUS

5,420,028 121,851,285

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program

407

57,605 346,688

Fost in Service Carrying Costs

{Amaortized 600 months, beginning June 2002)

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program

407

3,612 64,707

Post in Service Canrying Costs

(Amortized 504 months, beginning June 2002)

Giml~iMminiBiWwin] -

Y
=

L__|
uls
ik

wh
-

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Progam

202,475

407

3,072 273,447

-
B

Post in Service Carrying Costs

il
Lad

{Amortized 720 months, beginning May 2003}

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program

348,780

407

8,98¢ 665,1941

oy
o0

Post in Service Camying Cosls

b
]

(Amortized 600 months, beginning May 2003}

b
o0

b
w0

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program

36,217

A07

17,613 128,249

8

Post in Service Carrying Costs

{Amortized 504 months, beginning May 2003)

L%
-y

B

b3
W

Accelerated Gas Main Replacement Program

417,044

417,044

)
£

Post in Service Canrying Costs

N
(43

8

Deferred Merger Costs

Various

52,934 79,401

S
-3

{Amortized 120 months July 1985 - June 2005}

[
B

N
0

Deferred Merger Costs

Various

87,867 §39.316

{2
L=

(Amortized 120 months Feb, 2000 - Jan. 2010)

L
g

L]
N

Regulatory Transition Charges

26,538,454

407

46,736,924 516,534,712

(2]
L

{Amortized 120 months Jan, 2001 - Dec. 2010}

b

Deferred PIP Uncoliectible - Gas

Lo
o

8,336,864

Various

2,038,312 4,517,732

(%]
(<]

{Amortized in accordance with Rate per MOF billed)

L
-

Postretirament Health Care - Elestric

&

1,443,352

a3
w

-
o

Lattice Towers

F-%
ey

E Y
N

{Amortized 80 manths, beginning June 2000}

407

1,478,184 -6,159,098

5

44 | TOTAL

35,882,004 |18
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Name of Respondent T1his Reportlg: : Date of Report Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The :2; :nRgzr:gg:ission {%' Da. Y1) Dec. 31, 2003
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning ather regulatory assets which are created ihrough the rate making actions
of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)

2. Forregulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column {a)

3. Minor items {5% of the Bafance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounis Jess than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped
by classes.

Line Descriplion and Purpose of Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Other Regulatory Assets Ascaunt Arvau £nd of Year

{a) : {p) {c) {g) (e)

Bad Debl to be Recovered 322.011 3,913,066

2001 Gas Rate Case 928 182,695 441,612

{Amortized 48 months, beginning June 2002)

i~ ® gl aiwin-

—
«Q

=3
s

=y
L

b
L]

-
L

e
o

i
o

b
3

-t
o

s
€«

3]
L=

[ ]
-d

]
»N

N
o

N
'Y

n
n

&

A
-

218138

[
M

Lo
[+

p

[
L%

3

Cad
3

£
[+ ]

{43
@

£
©

E-3
—

»
[

F-9
W

44 | TOTAL 35,852,004 [N 59,408,757 645,154,684

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 42-94) Page 2321




Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

. Name of Respondent

This Report is:
(&)} An Qriginal
{2) 3 A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
"‘;“‘*} Ba, Y1) Dec. 31, 2003

S—

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS {Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for conceming miscellaneocus deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column {a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Yesr for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less} may be grouped by

classes.
tine Description of Miscglianeaus Baiance at Debits CREDITS Batance at
No. Beferred Deobils Beginning of Year éﬁgﬁug& Armount End of Year
(@} ) (] { {e) {t
1] LIFE INSURANCE / POLICY LOANS 3.885,118 1,216,503 131 756,859 4,311,663
i 21 INTANGIBLE ASSET - FAS 87
31 UNQUAL JQUALIFIED PENSION 8,826,152 219,253 3,395,106 5,428,046
41 ACCUM. EXPENSES - SECURITIES 233,066 1,260,518 VARIOUS 1,427,219 67,268
51 TRANSITION MGT. 840,729 9,401,655 VARIOUS 9,473,956 768,428
1 8] OHIO EXCISE TAX 11,761,126 131 855,356 10,805,770
7§ ACCRUAL POWER DEALS WiTH
81 VALUE 31,378,9231 143, 232 5,154,792 28,224 131
S| EAST BEND 837,038 837,039
10| DECONTAMINATION &
11| DECOMMISSIONING FUND 84,545 11,608 86,153
12; DAYTON POWER & LIGHT CO. 1,651,509 62,5481 107 73,641 1,640,414
131 SPLIT DOLLAR INSURANCE 584,662 580,662
141 MERCHANT PLANTS 283,388 97.140] VARIOUS 235,226 145312
' 151 PC LEASE CLEARING ACCOUNT 554,610 4,150,4211 131 3,560,018 1,145,213
16| DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,575,156 5,320 1,580,476
l 17} CUSTOMER CHOICE -128,120 20,131 VARIQUS 17,032 -125,021
181 COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 248,715 248,715
15| COICCD PAYROLL OVERHEAD
201 UNVOUCHERED ACCRUAL 867,790 867,790
21] OTHER 11,832,646 2,042,238 VARIOUS 13,794,349 80,536
22
‘ 23
| | 24
25
| 26
27
28
29
30
31
32
l 33
34
35
38
=
38
38
l 40
41
42
43
li “
45
I 46
I} 47 {Misc. Work in Progress
48 Letenred Regulatory Comm.
I Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)
48 1 TOTAL 43,074,454 54,909,595
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Name of Respondent Ei't)is Re Arrt| i(s} inat ?ﬁte Bfa R\e}p}or: Year of Report
e . . nging C, La, YT 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Ele¢tic Company, The @) A Resubmission ‘i Bec. 31,
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 180}
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
Line Description and Location Balance ¢f Begining Balazu? at kng
No of Year of Year
{a) )
1| Electric R L
P) 117,392,552 164,965,855
3
4
5
&
7l Other
8 TOTAL Electric {Enter Tota! of lines 2 thru 7) 197,382,562 104,965 855
10} 28,231,306 27,340,563
11
12
13
44
15 Other
168 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 29,231,306 27,340,563
17| Other {Specify) 33,295,002 42,929,482
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines B, 16 and 17) 185,918,880 175,235,900
Notes
Beginning Ending
Balance 410.2 §11.2 Adjustnent Balance
Plant Acquisition Adjustment §.766 - - - 6,768
Supplemental Pension Plan 12,310,305 - - - 12,110,305
ITC - Non-Utility 9,292,425 1,272,842 - - 2,01%,583
Other Deductions/Additions 16,376,350 533,450 (3,89%0,301) 5,244,598 17,197,197
PUCO Unallowabhle £lec. Production 608,931 - - - 608,531
Addl. Minimum Pension Liability 500,225 - - 4,086,475 4,986,700
Total Other 39,295,002 1,806,292 (3,890,301) 9,331,073 42,929,482
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Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

{1
2

This Report 1s:
An Qriginal
D A Resubmission t

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥}

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 207 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars {details} called for conceming common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate i
sefies of any general class. Show separate totals for comimon and preferred stock. If information to meet the stack exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available fram the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, & specific reference to report form {!.e.k year and
campany titie} may be reparted in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.
2. Entries in column {b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended o end of year,

|Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Mame of Stock Series

(@

Number of shares
Authorized by Charter

(&)

Par or Stated
Value per share

{c)

Call Price at
End of Year

{d}

COMMON STOCK:

120,600,000

850

A i gpopn i

TOTAL_COM ACCOUNT 201

120,000,600

PREFERRED STOCK:

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK {(PAR VALUE)

6,000,000

100.00

4 % SERIES CUMULATIVE

100.00

108.00

4-3/4% SERIES CUMULATIVE

160.0C

101.00

TOTAL_PRE ACCOUNT 204

6,000,000
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lName of Respondent This Re Date of Report Yeor of Report

Cincinnali Gas & Electric Company, The z;; %ﬁﬁstgéﬁssm ﬁ:ﬂ? Da, Y1) Dec, 31, 2003

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204} {Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
hich have not yet been issued,

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulatwe ot
non-cumulative,

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars {details) in column {a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, staling name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

ﬁo%g%m#f%“fgtﬂg%ﬁ %@N%ﬁH&ET HELD BY RESPORDENT Line
for amounts held by respondenty AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No-

Sﬁams BFount Shares Tost Shares Argunt
i © i o i

89 683,088 762,135,231

89,663,086 762,136,231

169,834 16,983,400

35,015 3,501,506

Iy ey
I DO I TN e

s
3

.
3

-
E-9

-
o
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o
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Y
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o
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o
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&
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&
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The {2) A Resubmission it Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 250 _ Line No.: T___Column: b |

Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 7 Column: b

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK (PAR VALUE = $100)

Shares cutstanding
Series 4%

Beries 4 3/4%
ghares retired

Series 4%
Series 4 3/4%

Shares authorized but not yet issued

Total Cumulative Prefarred Stock
Schedule age: 250

‘v

THE 4-3/4% SERIES CUMULATTVE PREFERRED STOCK

163,834
35,015

100,166
94,985

5,600,000

..£.000,000

T5 NOT LISTED ON A NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ‘(rth)ls % ics)n o ?ﬁte 8; R@;&)M Year of Report
N ) Qina 0. Ja, ¥r 4, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The 2) A Resubmission /7 Dec, 31,
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL {Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information spacified below for the respective cther patd-in capital accounts. Provide a
subhwading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconcilialion with balance sheet, Page 112, Add more
eolumns for any account if deemad necessary, Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accouniing entries sffecting sueh
change.

(a} Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-Siate amount and give brief expianation of the origin and purpose of each donation,

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock {Account 208); State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise fo
amounis reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock $0 which related.

{c} Gain on Resale or Cancallation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a dasignation of the nature of each credit and debit identifisd by the class and series of stock to which related.

{d) Miscellaneous Pald-in Capital {Account 211)-Classify armounts ingluded in this account according to captions which, togather with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

© BT T

Donations Received From Stockhoiders (Account 208}

Balance: Beginning of Year 248,765,480

Contribwiion From Parent For Realiccation of Taxes 235.247

Subtotal Balance: End of Year 249,023,737

—mg

Reduction in Par of Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 208}

"
2
3
4
5
§
7
8
9

10| Gain on Resale or Canceliation of Reacquired Capital Stock  {Acct 210)

=~

11| Balance: Beginning of Year 147,585

14 | Subtotal Balance: End of Year 147,685

17 | Miscellanaous Pald-In Capital {Account 211)

S B

18| Balance: Beginning of Year 7 -3,350,837

.

21| Subtotal Balance: End of Year -3,350,837

40| TOTAL 245,820,585
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Name of Raspondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of ﬁepﬂﬂ
N : ) [ﬁﬁn Original (Mo, Da, Yr} 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Bleciric Company, The @ A Resubmission /1 Dec. 31,

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars {details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt,

2. Incolumn {(a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. Far bonds asgsumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as & dascription of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advanceas on notes and advances an ¢open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received,

5. For receivers, cerlificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. in column (b) show the principa!l amount of bonds or other long-term daebt originally issued.

7. in column {c) show the expense, premium of discount with respect 1o the amount of bonds or other long-term debi originally issued.
&. For column (c) the total expenses should be fisted first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as {P) or {D}. The expenses, premium or discount should riot be netted.

9. Fumish in a fooinote particulars {details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues radeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by tha Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Ctass and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) ) ©)
1] Account 221 - First Morigage Bonds
2
3| 7.2% Series Due in 2023 300,000,000 238,306
4 3,000,000 D
51 5.45% Serias A Dus in 2024 {(Poliution Control) 21,400,000 402,083
8 205440 D
7{5.45% Series B Due in 2024 (Poliution Control) 25,300,000 452 087
8 242,880 D
816 1/2% Series C Due in 2024 (Poliution Controf) 48,000,000 691,825
10 480,800 D
11] 6.45% Serias Due in 2004 110,000,000 84,280
12 815200 D
13} Coundy of Boone, KY Series 1885 A 16,000,000 171,542
14 158,000 D
151 Ohio Alr Guality Development 1985 Seriss A 42,000,000 200,377
15 ' 315,000 D
17] Ohio Air Quslity Development 1985 Series B 42,000,000 289,735
18 315,000 D
19] Ohio Ar Quality Development 1985 Series A 42,000,000 272,300
20 149265 D
21| Ohin Alr Quality Development 1985 Series B 42,000,000 272,300
22 _ ' 149,265 D
23| Ohio Air Qualtiy Development 2001 Series A 12,100,000 418,358
24 , .
251 Ohio Air Quaiity Development 2002 Series A 42,000,000 1,245,167
26
27| Ohio Alr Quaiity Development 2002 Series B 42,000,000 1,245,167
28
291 Subtotal Account 221 784,800,600 12,000,427
30
311 Acoount 222 & 223- NONE
32
33f TOTAL 2,247 520,663 72,554,819
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Name of Respondent ‘{{'r;ns m Sriginal gj‘age gf R‘e{zp)aﬁ Year of Report
. . ng 3, T, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) E A Resubmission h Dec. 31, Ve
i LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued} ‘
10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years. |
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit. |
12. In 3 footnote, give explanatory {detalls) for Accourts 223 and 224 of net changes during the yoar. Wilth respect to long-term |
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, {b) interest added to principal amount, and (o) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates,
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. finterast expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
lexpense in column (i), Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (f) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. - |
16. Glve particulars {details} conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Oustangin
Nominal Date Data of AMORTIZATION PERIGD (T olal amount ouistan%ing without Interest for Year L:,':f
of Issue Maturity Cate From Date To ucbonrg amaézrrlww heid by Amount -
() (e) o (o) P 0!
1
2
100183 100123 160183 W03 14,337,006 3 ‘
4 |
010654 010124 010694 010124 21,400,000 1,166,300 5
8
qmcssa 010124 0GE94 10124 25,300,000 1,378,850 7 ‘
8
i§010594 010124 G10684 010124 48,000,060 2,640,600 8
10
020794 021504 020704 021504 118,000,000 7.085000{ 11
12
l%ﬂ‘l&& 080113 030185 080113 16,000,000 308,102; 13
14
1120188 120115 120185 120118 29882 15
I 16
120185 120115 120185 120115 20882 17
18
lc‘rgﬂ?gﬁ (80130 0g0198 080130 42,000,060 875,710 19
20
080185 080130 090193 080130 ) 42,006,000 180,870
y 22
l 080101 080133 08G1m 080133 12,300,000 301,357 23
24
l 091002 080137 81002 080137 42,600,000 591,267] 26
28
091002 090137 081002 080137 42,000,000 593,880 27
28
l 400,800,000 30,129,100{ 29
30
3
32
1,663,520,663 103,678,119] 3
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Name of Respondent z;r;is W ISH oinail (Da%e g; R&sort Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Etectric Company. The @ ' Reabmission vy Dec. 31, 2003
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars {detalls} concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other jong-Term Debt,
2. In column (), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
3. For bends assumed by the respondent, include in column {a) the name of the issuing company as weli as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.
3. For recsivers, cerlificates, show in column {a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issved.
€. In column (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
B. For column (¢} the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, than the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as {P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be nelted.
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the vear. Alsa, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treaimant other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts,
Line Class ang Serdes of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {Fof new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates} Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
&) ()] (c)
1] Account 224 - Notes Payable
2
3 6.8% Unsetured Debentures Due in 2005 150,000,000 4,839,412
4 975,000 D
3| 8.28% JR $6 Unsecured Dabentures Due in 2025 100,000,00C §.800477
& 3,150,000 D
7| Lances , 6.5% Due in 2007 100,000,000 1,806,243
8 4,412,185 P
9{Loan Boone Co KY DPL @ 8.5% 12,720,663
10 130,387 D
41} 8.4% Unsecured Debentures Due in 2008 100,000,000 690,340
12 206,000 D
131 6.35% Reps Unsecured Debentures Due in 2038 100,000,000
4
151 5.70% Debentures Duys in 2012 §00,000,000 3,871,940
16 180,000 D
171 5.40% Debsntures Due in 2033 200,000,000 2,686,653
18 | 35,366,784 D
181 8.375% Debentures Due in 2033 200,000,000 2048801
20 1,208,000 D
21
22
23| Subtotal Account 224 1,482,720,663 60,964,392
24
25 SEE FOOTNOTE
28
27
28
29
30
3
32
33| TOTAL 2,247 520,563 72,964,819
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Date of Repont Year of Report

Name of Respondent mis W’S}ig iral e BLrep
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The 2) []A Resubmission vy Dec. 31, 2003
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224} {Continuad) ‘
10, identify separate undisposed amounts applicabie 1o issues which were redesmed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
an Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnots, give explanatory {details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: {a) principal advanced during year, {b) interest added to principal amount, and {¢} principle repaid
during year. Give Commissicn autherization numbers and dates.
113. if the respondent has pledged any of its leng-term debt securifies give particulars (detalls) in 2 footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pladge.
14. if the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have baen nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote,
15, If interast expense was incurred during the year on any obRgations retired or reacquired before end of year, inchide such interest
expense in column (I). Explain in a footncte any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt 1o Asscciated Companies.
16. Give particuiars {details) concemning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amm‘%ﬂ Ougfa"}'%iﬁg without interest for Year L;;\e
of issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for amourts teld by Amount °
{d) (&} ) (g) U]
1
2
060195 DBD125 060195 080125 150,000,000 10,350,000 3
4
070195 070125 070185 070125 4,140,000 5
¥ i)
li100197 160107 100187 100107 100,000,000 6,568,817 7
8
I«}mssz 111522 111592 111522 12,720,663 8268431 9
10
040158 040108 040198 040108 160,000,000 6,400,000 11
12
' 081508 081538 061588 061538 3,475,000 13
14
092302 081512 (492302 091512 500,000,000 30.065.282] 15
16
l (81803 081533 061603 061533 200,000,600 §,817,500; 17
18
1061603 061533 061603 061533 200,000,000 5,875,567 19
I 20
21
22
. 1,262,720,663 73,540,0189| 23
24
25
| 5
27
28
I 28
30
kR
l 32
I 1,663,520,663 103,678,118] 33
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNQTE DATA

Schedu!e Page, 256 Line No.. 3 C:olumn.,_ g o
The unamortized debt expense and discount on this redeemed bond are recorded as an asset
and amortized over the remaining life of the bond.

Scheduie Page: 2856 Line No.: 15 COiumn.‘ -

The Ohio Air Quﬁlxty Development Bonds 1985 Series A & B were redeemed in 2002, however
interest was paid in 2003,

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 17 _Colu,

The Ohic Air Quality Development Bonds 1985 Series A & B were redeemed in 2002, however

interest was paid in 2003,

Schedule Page; 256.1 LineNo.:5 Column: c

The unamortized debt éxﬁénge and discount on this Tedeemed bond are recorded as an asset

and amortized over the remalnxng life of the bond.
Column: ¢ e
CO&E modxﬁled the 6. 35%\Reps resuitlng in a $200 million 5.40% Debenture. The remaining
unamortized debt expense and premium of the 6.35% Reps is included in the new 5.40%
expense and discount amortized cover the life of the new issuance. e e i
15 Column: ¢
CG&E executed a treasury lock when this debt was issued, which was desxgnated ‘a5 a cash
fiow hedge. The settlement cost of the treasury lock, prev1cusiy included in the Total
Debt Expense, was reclaszified to Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income and amortised to
Intersst Expense over the term of the debt.

Schedufe Page: 256.1 Line No 17 Column: a N

The Debentures were issued under the Securities and Exchange Commission Form $-3
Registration No. 333-103200 filed on February 13, 2003, e e ey
Schedule Page: 256.1  Line No.: 17 Column: c j
CG&E executed a forward starting swap when this debt was issued, which was designated as a
cash £low hedge. The smettlement cost of the swap is being amortlzed from Acctumulated Other
Comprehensive Income to Interest Expense over the term of the debt.,
Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 19 Column: a
The Debentures were issued under the Becurities and Exchange Commission Form 8.3
Registration No. 333-103200 filed on February 13, 2003.
Schedule Page: 256,1 LineNo.: 25 Column: a

Long-Term Debt authorized under CO&E's shelf registration (Form £-3 No. 333-103200) fxled
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 13, 2003, has $100 million
remaining to be issued. Long-Term Debt authorized under CG&E's PUCO authority petition
Cause No. 03-3205-GE-AIS on December 17, 2003 has $500 million remaining authority that
expires on December 31, 2004. CG&E's PUCO authority petition Cause No. 98-1%16-GE-AIS on
December 12, 2002 has $60,269,877 remaining authority that expired December 31, 2003.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Elecyic Company, The

RECONCILIATION OF REP

This Report Is;
(%} [ﬁﬁm Qriginal
(2} A Resubmission

Date of Re
(Mo, Da, er)oﬁ

i

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

RTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show

I computation of such tax accrualg. Inglude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax returmn for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though thers is no taxable income for the year, Indicate clearly the nature of each reconclling amount.
<. 1f the utility is 2 member of a group which files a consolidated Federal 1ax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable natincome as if a
separate return were 1o be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts 1o be sliminated in such a consolidated return.  State namas of group

ember, tax assigned to each group member, and basls of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consclidated tax among the group members.

3. A substilte page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used a8 Long as the data is consistent and meets ihe requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complate Line 27 and provide the substitule Page in the context of a footnote,

238,300,757

Ling Parbculars (Details) Arnount
No. {a) )
1 [Net income for the Year {Page 117) 331,045,835
2 _ .
3
4 [Taxable Incoms Not Reported on Books ]
5 4,681,914
8
7
8
- @ iDeductions Recorded on Books No! Deducied for Retum
10
14

14 {income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return

45,059 848

19 [Deductions on Retum Not Charged Against Book income

262,172 650

27 {Fedaral Tax Net income

255,800,008

28 |Show Computation of Tax:

28

30 {Tax @ 35% of § 266,800,008

§3,380,003

31 lLess: Fuel Tax Credit

48,998

32 [Plus: Service Company Taxes Allocated

764,146

L_ 3

33 Less: Adjust of Current Year Accruals - FIT

21,510,921

34

72,583,220

FSS Tax of Respondent
38

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

FERC FORM NO. 1{ED. 1258]
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[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
{1) X An Originat {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) A Resubmission I Dec 31, 2003 l
FOOTNQYE DATA

Schedula Page. 261 Llna No.:5 Column: b B 3 I
Taxable Income Not Reported on Books:
Contributions in Aild of Construction 3,079,662 I
Rate Order Lattlce Towers 1,478,183
Other 124,069
Schedule Page: Line No.: 10 Col , e ‘
Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted For Returns:
Federal Income Tax Expenses 151,232,487 l
State Income Tax Expenses 24,871,208
State Income Tax Deducted {20,667,822)
Tax Interest Capitalized 9,839,041 I
Reserve for Loss on Generating Station Parus 1,552,935 ‘
Amortization of Systems Costs Capitalized 1,283,850 )
Fair value Adjustment 3,138,352
Emispion Allowance Deduction 1,518,810 .
Offsite Gas Storage Costs 2,102,247
Kentucky Income Tax Accrual 20,912,009
Excess Salvage 3,150,930
RTC Amortization 33,231,884
Reg Asset - OH & Muni Amortization 2,141,688 '
Other 4,1955238

Total B ... ... 238,300,757 l

ge: 261 LineNo.:15 C . -
Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Returne:
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 4,484,717 '
Equity in Harnings of Subsidiary Companies 40,575,131

Tcta}, T o o o 45,059, 848 I I

€ Line No.; 20  Colum . , e eera et e em oo i

Deductions Recorded on Return Not ‘Charged Against Book Income:
Depreciation 82,714,871 l
Amortization of Loss on Reacguired Debt 7,208,522
Loss on ACRS 5,521,481 B
Uncollectible Accounts booked l
in excess of deductible: 6,018,273
Cost of Removal 2,073,231
Unrecovered Fuel (osts 16,165,712
Vacation Pay Accruals 1,403,764
MGP 8ites 1,301,137
Penalties Z,761,082
Electric Meters and Transformers 1,596,203
Gain on Sale of Lattice Towers 1,478,184 l
Customear Choice 7,301,876
Gas Supplier Refunds 2,466,182
Section 174 Adjustment 3,040,000
Purchased Power 5,735,637 l
FAS 34 7,682,754
Benefits Adjustment 24,300,241
2634 Adjustment 18,056,368 y
Agset Retirement Obligation 64,382,706 ‘
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1}
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) . A Resubmission /1 Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA
Other _ 583,615

Total

262,172,650

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent Bh)is s%i% léri il Riée gf Rsp}mi Year of Repont
. . gina , L&, YT, 34 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The ) A Resubimission ‘7 Dec. 31,
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

than acorued and prepaid tax accounts,

4, List the aggregate of sach kind of tax in such mannar that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascerlained.

1. Give particulars (delails) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and cther accounts during
the year. Do nolinclude gasoline and other sales taxes whith have been charged 1o the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. # the

actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a foolnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts,

2. intiude on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged 1o prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounis in both columns (d) and {e). The batancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of thesa taxes.

3. Include in column (d} taxes charged during the year, taxes charced fo operations and other accounts through {3) accruals credited o taxes accrued,
{bamounts credited 1 proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (¢} laxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounis other

|Cine King of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Chaa“wrﬁmg I xod Adjust-
No. |  (Seeinstnction &) R Ko oniet 165) R R ments
{a) (&) (c} (d) {e} {H
1
2| FEDERAL TAXES
3! INCOME 35,776,575 72,583,220 44 839,245 «47,168,337
41 FEDERAL INSURANCE 56,258 6,302,618 6,299,263
5] UNEMPLOYMENT 83.884 83,884
6] HIGHWAY AND FUEL 181,439
71 HIGHWAY AND FUEIL 44 B70 42,435 3B.M3
8] SUPERFUND
9
10! STATE TAXES
11 INCOME 9,355,025 10,134,148 1,584,222 82,275
12| UNEMPLOYMENT 13,576 13,576
13| EXCISE 50C
14| SALES AND USE 101,344 808427 163,263
15| HIGHWAY AND FUEL 191,358
16| HIGHWAY AND FUEL «6,449 10,778 8,729
171 PROPERTY 289,887 823,551 570,555 -46,408
18| PUBLIC UTILITIES
19; DEPARTMENT OF 107,371 407,371
20} CONSUMERS COUNCIL
21} FRANCHISE -BO0 1,134 1,134
22| LICENSE 305 3¢5
231 GROSS INCOME -84,244 807074
241 EXCISE 12,041,818 101,445,755 101,126,447
2%
26; OTHER TAXES
2N LOCAL PROPERTY 93,697,298 81,225,223 19,063,757 65,820
28] CITY OF CINCINNATI
28 INCOME -25455
30} CINCINNAT! FRANCHISE 320420 1,202,431 1,247,302
I ALLOCATION OF $ERVICE
32 COMPANY TAX
a3
34
35
38
37
38
38
40
41| ToTAL 151,555,080 373,207 274,340,144 235,040,885] -56,797,912

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The " E?%?‘ Original (Mo, Oa, Y1) Dec.31, _2003

{2) BA Resubmission {4
TAXES ACLCRUED, PREPAILD AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continuad)

. If any tax {exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one yaar, show the required information separately for each (ax year,

tifying the year in column ().
§. Enter all adjustiments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain sach adjusiment in a fool- note. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses.
- Do notincluds on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
ransmittal of such taxes 1o the taxing authority.
. Report in columns (i} through (1} how the taxes were distributed. Report in column {I) only the amounts charged fo Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
mounis charged to Accounts 408.2 and 4090.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to uliity pant or other batance sheet accounts.
. For any tax apportioned 10 more than one utiity depariment or account, siate in a fooinote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax.

l\lame of Respongent This Reporl I Date of R\gpon Year of Report

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Lina
Tty | kW amaonties) |ccoutSET ia01) | o don s [Eher Reomasa] | Over | Mo

B ) ) 0 ) 0
1
‘ 2
16,354,213 99,255,187  26671,967] 3
59,8614 8,101,244 .4,798,62681 4
ir 106,272 22388 5
181,439 8
.91,448 12,435] 7
) 8
| :
[ 10
85083476 10,134,148 11
' 17,200 3,824 12
500 13
: 558,508 808.427] 14
' 191,358 15
‘ -4,400 6,824 3954] 16
496,477 623,547 200,004} 17
18
107,371] 19
20
-800 1,134 21
_ a05] 22
{ -701.318 23
12,361,157 59,385,808 32,059977] 24
25
26
95,792 944 70,798,603 10,426,620 27
28
-25 455 29
275,459 1,202,431 30
3
32
3
i >
35
36
m 3
a8
39
'] 40
' 134,056,427 373,297 259,632,388 14,707,746 41
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repon | Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥1)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission 1 Dec 31, 2003
FOQTNOQTE DATA
Schedule Page: 262  LineNo.:3 Column:¥ - S
Detail of Federal Adjustments:
Service Company Allocations {751,517}
Congolidated Tax Allocation {60,518,492)
Federal Impact of State Rate Change 9,590,213
General Cash Recelipts 4,512,635
Other 824
Total {47, 166,337
Schedule Page: 262 _ LI No.: 11 Column:f e
Detail of Btate Adjustments:
State Tax Allocation 22,1751

State Rate Change

QOther 48,113
Total e A8,912,275)
Schedule Page: 262 LineNo.: 40 Column:¢ =~
Gag Accounts

Other 408.1-409.1
Faderal
Income Taxes {26,671, 967) {1€,802,563)
Federal Insurance Contribution (1,798,6286) 2,010,361
Unemployment: {22,388) 26,370
Highway and Fuels Taxes 12,435 ¢
State
Unemployment {3,624} 4,266
Sales and Use Tax 608,427 4]
Highway and Puels Taxes 3,954 3,954
Property Taxes 200,004 200,004
Department of Development {107,371} 4]
License 308 305
Excise 32,059,977 32,089,877
Qther
Local Property 10,426,620 10,417,110
Total 14,707,748 27,919,778

(8,583,139%9)

Other

Accounts (1)

{9,869,398)
(3,808,587)

(48,758)
12,435

(7,890}
608,427
0
0
{107,371)
o
0

8,510

{13,212,032)

{1) Other Accounte includes $(9,846,924) in Other Income and Deductions and $(3,365,108)in

Other Balance Shest Accounts.

{[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Elactic Company, The

This Re i5: Date of Report
(1) A Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(23 A Resubmission I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (ACCOunt 255)

Report below information appficable to Account 255,
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correct
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Whare appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utifity and ‘
ion adiustments to the account balance shown in column {gl.Incluge in column (i)

l.mne
No.

Account
Suhdf;gsions

Balance al Beginnin
of Yea?‘g o

Deferred for Year

ARGCatons To
Current Year's income

{b)

Electric Utility

3%

7,420

Acmz:gt PN Ax?g)unt

AESGunt No.
e)

411.%

AtY(lgum

31,830

Adjustrents

39,595

4%

870,112

411.5

164,819

-168,873

%

10%

23,898,670

4115

1.975,798

130,281

TOTAL

24,776,202

1
2
3
4
5
§
7l
§
9

Other {List separately |
and show 3%, 4%, 7%

10% and TOTAL)

16

Gas - 3%

192

4114

2,172,449

734

11

Gas - 4%

21,696

4114

21,663

12

Gas - 0%

4,865,483

4114

218,414

13

14

Total Gas

4,947 581

240,819

15

16

1

Other « 3%

142,260

411.9

6,114

-133.838

18

Other - 4%

1,163,872

411.9

35,804

-1,011,537

19

Other - 10%

50872173

411.9

3,280.844

1,145,379

20

21

Totai Other

52,178,305

3,322,754

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

25

30]

)

32
33
34
35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re Year of Report
‘ {Mo, Da, er_)]oﬁ

1 iginal
Cinginnati Gas & Electric Company, The 22; :nﬂzsnglbnniission /i Dec.31, 2008

I ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255) {continued}

Baiance at End Rugrage T eriod ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION Tina
o income No.

. ears
535,420 33 Years

22,053,153 33 Years

IO E~ITMIN] B WA

' 32 Ypars 10
60,033 32 Years 11
4,647,080 43 Years 12
13
4,707 167 14
15
) 15

2,312 33 Years 17

116,528 33 Years 18
48,736,707 3% Years 19
20
48,855 545 gl
22
23
24
25

27
28
29
30
31
32
a3

__ W W

35

37

39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47
43

- e SN .
g

FERC FORM RO. 1 (ED. 12-89} Page 267




FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94}

Page 269

Name of Respondent This Rlﬁuon is: Date of Report Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company. The S; :nagigéﬁsse on ";"‘;' Da, ¥n) Dec. 31, 2003
QTHER DEFFERED CTREDITS (Account 253)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor itams (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be groupsd by classes.
Line Description and Other Balance al DEBITS Balance at
No, Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amourt Credits Ergd of Year
) ) Aornt ) ® 0
11 UNCLAIMED FUNDS SUBJECT TO
2] ESCHEAT LAWS -147.012 148,992 206,004
3| ADVANCE PAYMENTS 12,852 1,418,584 1,408,732
4| GAS REFUNDS AND/OR
51 RECON. ADJ. DUE CUSTOMERS 8,261,871 191 11,204,580 4,817,150 -1,325,560
6] SUPPL. RETIREMENT PLAN 8,676,049 1,747,194 625,225 8,554,080
71 OUTSTANDING CHECKS -
8} PREFERRED DIVIDENDS §,045 5,454 449
91 QUTSTANDING CHECKS -
10} COMMON DIVIDENDS 31,877 2,846 29,031
11| ENERGY GIFT CERTIFICATES 5,050 75 4,975
121 OHIO EXCISE TAX - FERC
13{ JURISDICTION 1 1
141 EMPLOYEE POSTRETIREMENT
15| BENEFIT GOSTS - DP&L 4,438,771 164,561 4,275,210
161 ACCRUED PENSION COST 95,645,636 5,513,131 14,492 504 104,625,109
17| AMOUNTS DUE SHAREHOLDERS -
18| FRACTIONAL SHARES RETIRED -65,423 45 85472
18| ACCRUED POSTRETIREMENT
20| BENEFITS - HEALTH CARE (NET } 5,805,250 1,216,513 401,251 -8,810,512
21| POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS -
22| SFAS 112 (NET} -130,767 -130,767
23] PREF. STOCK REDEMP, SHARE 230,836 230,838
24| MRP EXCESS PLAN 527,318 183,238 710,557
25| SUPPLEMENTAL PENSION -
261 EXCESS PLAN - 442 245 184 113411 52274 381,108
271 CUSTOMER CHOICE PROGRAM
281 DEPOSIT B43,000 840,000 1,360,267 4,398,267
291 ADD MIN LIAB - UNFUNDED
30| SUPP RETIREMENT 1,384,806 40,6687 85,140 1,433,37¢
31| DEFERRED EMISSION
32| ALLOWANCE OPTIONS ~20,200 20,000
33| MIAMI UNIVERSITY ADVANCED
34 PAYMENT 63,626 47,718 15,807
35| BHARESAVER V EMPLOYEE
36 CONTRIBUTION -100 160
37} OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS -
38 CCI TOWERS 2,702,691 1,478,184 1,231,507
38| MISC. DEFERRED CREDITS 16,668,406 17,394,045 924 557 219,618
40| SHARESAVER Vi EMPLOYEE
41 CONTRIBUTION 1,000,582 1,278,574 279,342
42| PENSION COST ADJUSTMENT -
43 FAS87 QUALIFIED PLANS 9,659,998 8,824,826 18,484,827
441 O & M ADVANCES - DP&L 3,624,000 3,624,000
451 O & M ADVANCES - C8P 1,520,000 1,520,000
48] CAPITAL ADVANCES - DPEL 680,499 880,499
471 TOTAL 142,268,200 8 42,616,028 39,415,268 138,067 445
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Name of Respondent ’Tt'his Reportis: = (O’jge ol R\?gor! Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The ) rgna T Dec.31, 2003

{2} A Resubmission I
ACCUMULATED DEFERREL INCOME TAXES - ACGELERATED AMORTYIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281}

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating 1o amortizable
property.
2. For other (Specify),inciude deferrais relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line :
No Account mﬁi‘;‘;"&?}w Amounts Debited Amaounts Credited
‘ 10 Account 440.1 to Account 411.1
{a) {b) {© {d)

Accelerated Amortization {Account 281)
Electric

1
2
3 Defense Facilities

4] Pollution Control Faclliies

5] Other {provide detalls in footnote):
B

7

8

9

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of tines 3thru 7)
CGas

10{ Defense Faciliies

11| Pollution Contro Facilifies

12] Other {provide details in footnote):

151 TOTAL Gas (Enmer Total of ines 10 thry 14)

17 TOTAL (Acct 281) {Total of 8, 15 and 16)
18 Classification of TOTAL

18| Fedarat Income Tax

20} State Income Tax

21jLocal income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 1296} Page 272




Name of Respondent This Repon is: Date of Report Year of Repont
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The g; Eﬁ)%nRgsﬁgg:;ssion (?9,' Ba. ¥n) Dec. 31, 2003
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) {Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts Debited| Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line

to Acoount 410.2 | to Account 411.2 [~ Accourt Ammount Accoint Amount End of Year Ne.
®) ® ) ) De; 0 )

DIiWIdIDMm Ui jld] k]

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 273



Name of Respondent This Rﬁgﬂ is: inal D?‘g.fe gf R\gport Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The gi A"Ri?:fb";issm ( e " Dec.31, 2003
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED IN E TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

subject to accelerated amontization

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

2. For other {Specify).include deferrais relating to ather income and deductions.

104 Classification of TOTAL

11{Federal income Tax

762,108.730

742491241

) CHANGES DURING YEAR
o, Acoount Began o year Amounts Debitad Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 10 Account 411.1
{a) {b) {c) (@
1| Account 282 IR OERGEE R
2| Elactric e62728.223] 328318501
3|Gas 85,981,238 21,503,255 - 997,260
4
5| TOTAL (Enler Total of lines 2 thry 4) 752,706,461 54,335,105 -3,566,290)
6{Cther;
70 Contributions in Aid of Co 357,290
8 Other 18,757,550
8| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of fines 5 thru

54,335,105

Kz

-3,666.290

12| State Income Tax

19,618,489

€,806,742

-1,2088,223

13|Local income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1288}
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Name of Respondent
Cincinnali Gas & Electric Company, The

This Rej
{1
(2)

5

Is:
[55,9}\?1 Original

A Resubmission

Daie of Report
Mo, Da, Yr)

i)

Yoar of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Gontinued)

”3. Use footnotes as required.

| CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
I Amounts Debiled | Amounts Credited Dighits Credits Balance al Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account411.2 Account Amount ACCoUNt Amount End of Year No.
(®) ® Ce - 6

K}

------------------------------------------- it Ty ; ] S ATy 1
182,160,254 2,016,958 " 698,206,677 2|

282,283,254 18,073,560 128,560,784 3

4

16,056,805 826767461 5

[

.357.28q 7

-61,607 .75 9,608,027 8
836,108,1 9

16,056,605

12,688,779

" 804,823,918

10

3,367,829

31,282,280

12

13

o

NOTES (Continued)

PR S BN O aE @8

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.86)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) X An Originai
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2) . A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥n)
X

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2003

FOOTNOTE DATA

ge: 2 0.8 Column:b

 cotuan by

FAS 10% Adjustment 9,597,99%
Section 174 Expense 213,070
Orher {53,505)

Total 2,757,558

Schedule Page: 274 _ LineNo.:8 Column:k

Line 8, Column (k}

FAS 109 Adiustment 9,597,992
Section 174 Expense {89,710)
Other 187,745

Total 9,696,027

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent mis i%%tl lgﬁ nal ?ﬁée Sfa R\g;;ort Year of Raport
. R ginal f . YT 2003
Cinclnnatl Gas & Electic Company, The @ A Resubmissian ! Dec. 31,
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {(Account 283)

1. Report the information calied for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts

recorded in Account 283,
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Acoount Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR

No. (@) aegénni of Year
H Accoum 283
2iElactic o : S el
3 -8505.573 3,742,091
4
5
§
7
B
91 TOTAL Etectric {Total of lines 3 thry 8) 155,365,235 9,505,573 -3,742,091
Toom T AR —
1 103305085 10,482,388 3,252,609
12
13
14
15
16
171 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 103,305,085 10,482,385 3,252,600
18| Other - See Footmots 1,344,807

TOTAL {Acot 283) {Enter Total of lines 8, 17 and 18)

Classification of TOTAL

257,325,513

976,812

480,482

21| Faderal Income Tax 256,48{1,345 - ’3.8. S ~140.19
22| Stale Income Tax 844,668 504,986 349,333
23] Local income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-86)
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‘ Name of Respondent ‘(r1h)is R@ﬁ% ig:_ inai g%ée gf R&")Q’t Year of Report
; ; rigina .Da, vr 4, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The 2) A Resubmission ' Dec. 31, <0
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283) (Continued

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 278 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other,
4. Use footnotes as required,

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADRISTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Batance at Line
1o Account 410.2 | 1o Account 411.2 ACCOURt Asrount Account Amount End of Year No.
iod Debited
) {h} i
1
2
Various 2,432,251 152,034,004 3
4
5
&
7
8
2,432,254 152,034,004 2]

" 817.24

8

" 111.352,.110]

12

13

i4

15

18

817,249 111.3582,1106] 17

14 1,344,793 18
-1 3,248,500 282,041,321 18
=1

2,587,927 260,870,720 21

-14 681,573 1,370,582 22
23

NOTES {Continuad)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}

Page 277




Name of Respondent This Report is:
{1} X An Original
Cincinrali Gas & Electric Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr}
1

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2003

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 276 _Line No.: 18 _ Column:b
Loss on Reacquired Debt {71,428)
Non-Utility - Other (1,273,382)

Total {1,344,807)

Schedule Page; 276 Line No.. 18 Column:¥
Accumulativ ; S . |
Schedule Page: 276  Line No.: 18 Column: k_
Loss on Reacquired Debt '

(71,4258)"
Non-Utility- Other (1,273,368)

Total {1,344,793)

e Deferred Income Tax e T

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?h:ée Sf R$p>ort Year of Report
N . (1) An Original - Ha, ¥r. Dec.31, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The 2) A Resubmission W] ' —

Q

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254}

1. Reporting below the particulars (Details) calied for concemning other regulatory liabilities which are created through the rate-making
actions of regulatory agencies {and not includabla in other amounts)
2. For regutatory Liabilities being amortized show period of amontization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 gr amounis less than 850,000, whichever is Less) may be grouped
by Classes,

Line

Description and Pumose of
Cther Regulatory Liabilities

@)

DEBITS

Account
Cradited

Amount
{c)

Credits
(d)

Balance at
End of Year

(e}

STATEMENT #1039

©

77.624,115

43

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-84)

Page 278

77.824 115




Name of Respondent
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

This Re is:
{1} [gi%ta Original

{2} DA Resubmission

Date of Re
(Mo, Da, YE}M

il

Year of Report
Dec 31, 2003

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g}, on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that
where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The

-average rumber of customers means the average of twalve figures at the ciose of sach month.
3. ffincreases or decreases from previous year {columns {c),(e), and (g)). are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any
inconsistencies in a footnote.

-
n

Other Operating Revenues

6,415,861,890

Line Titie of Account QPERATING REVENUES
No. (a) Amountbfof Year Amount for ir)evicﬂs Yoar
1| Sales of Electricity : ‘ _ b T P
2] o Rt S T
3| (442) Commercial and industrial Sales T _ ay et
4| 'Small (or Comm.} (See Instr. 4) "314,383,801 337,527,980
5] Large {or Ind.) (See instr. 4) 205,683,934 233,052,883
6| (444} Public Biree! and Highway Lighting 6,927,822 6,672,241
7| {445} Other Sales to Public Authorities 76,807 825 75,708,697
8| (445) Bales to Railroads ang Raiiways
$| {448} Interdepartmental Sales 426,043 359,337
10! TOTAL Sales to Uitimate Consumers 1,116,220,723 1,200,768,317
11} (447) Sales for Resale 5,302,641,167 3,108,422,048
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 6.418,861.890 4,308,1849,265
13 (Less) (448.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds

413,108

4,308,188,265

16| (450) Forfeited Discounts 20|

17 | (481) Miscelianecus Service Revenues 1,127 578 815,576
181(453) Sales of Water antt Water Power 75,469 75445
1%} (454) Rent from Electric Property 10,673,415 5,827,072
201(455) interdepartmentai Rents

211 (458) Other Flectric Revenues 38,087,345 52,242,709
b

23

24

25

26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 48,873,927 50373810
27| TOTAL Elgctric Operating Revenues 6.488,835,817 4,358.563,175

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-98}

Page 300



Mo, Da, Y
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The ) lﬁgg Original { 2. Y0 Dec. 31, “E%ii

{2) DA Resubmission I
EL G OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

4. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of ciassification (Small or Commaercial, and
Large or Industrial} regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally graater than 1000 Kw of demand.
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

5. Ses peges 108-109. imporiant Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
6. For Lines 2,4,5,and 8, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. inciude unmaterad sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

lmame of Respondent Tnis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year No.
{h
1
2
3
5,840,988 4
5,884,836 6,170,299 Z2ATD 2520 5
98,564 94,180 1,748 ' 1,661 6
4,612,374 1,531,273 3,623 3,609 7
! a
6,747 7,234 g

20,590,342 21,056,621 664,815 659,442 10
158,487,504 114,267 181 fal 68 11
179,078,246 135,262,782 664,886 658,508 12

179,078,246 135,262,752 664 886 659,508 14
Line 12, column (b} Includes & 863,000 of unbiiled revenues.
Line 12, column {d) includes 27,092  MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96) Page 3101




Name of Respondent This Tﬁm Is: [}?gle gf R\gpﬂﬂ Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The 5 An Original (Mo. Da. Y Dec. 31, ....._.__2003

{2) A Resubmission {f
BALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Repornt below for ¢ach rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customaer, and average revenus per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and tolal for each prescribed operating revanue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales dala under each
appicable revenue account subheading,

3. Where the same customers are served under rore than one rate schaduls in the same revenue account classification {(such as 2 general residential
schadule and an off peak waler heatling scheduie), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule shouid denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing pericds during the year {12
if aif biflings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a fooinole the estimated addiional revenue billed pursuant therato.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Lihe T NORBar 2nd T8 o Rale schedule | MWR S8R REVaTie Average Nuraber WW—
No. @) ®) © of Customers o qeromer )
1]{440) RESIDENTIAL OR OOMESTIC
2| SALES
3
al
5 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE
6{ SHEET 30 (1) §,990,200) 508,554 ,063] 590,829 11,831 0.0729
7| SHEET 31 (2) 8,030 468,280] 202 30,752 0.0583
B{SHEET 33 (3) 451 32,086 19 23,737 0.0711
9| SHEET 24 {4)
10
1] OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE
12{ SHEET 85 {5) 2,918 576,963 0.1977
13
14 SHEET 87 (6} 654 132,018 0.2019
15
16
17{UNBILLED REVENUE 18,145 1,028,000 0.0587
18| TOTAL (440) RESIDENTIAL OR 7,020,368, 511,891,408 581,050 11.878 0.0729
18 DOMESTIC SALES '
26
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
g
a7
38
39
40
41, TOTAL Bilied 20,563,250 1,115,357,723 664,815 30,031 0.0542
42| Tolal Unbilled Rev.{Ses instr. 6) 27,082 863,000 a 0 0.0319
43 TOTAL 20,590,342 1,116,220.723 864,815 30,872 0.0542

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.95) Page 304



Cincinnati Gas & Eleciric Company, The g; [ﬁQ"Rgggg‘;;sm (’:“;’ Da, ¥r} Dec. 31, 2003

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of slectricily sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Salss for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and tolal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Eleclric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. if the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under aach
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification {Such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedute}, the entries in column {d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the vear divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fue! adjustrnent clause state in a focinote the astimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbliled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

' Marne of Respondert This Report is: Date of Repert Year of Report

mber an {:] tHEe W!W!i SE%E Hﬂvenua N\femge Numﬁgr KWI! 0! Saiﬁg ﬂg &
B {o 4
(a} () © of Cugpomers or Gy tomer ®

{442) COMMERCIAL AND
INDUSTRIAL SALES

1

2

3

4 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

5 SHEET 30 (7} 100,871 6,659,355 13,627, 7.402 .0660
6

7

8

9

DISTRIBUTION SERVICE

SHEET 40 (8) 5,823,284 276,985,561 16,633 350,103 0.0476

SHEET 41 (&) 27141 2,584,215 252 107,702 0.6852
10| SHEET 42 (10} 38,275 1,875,829 379 100,989 0.0480
11 SHEET 44 (11) 613,703 45,388,795 36,247 14,172 {.0884

13| PRIMARY SERVICE
14| SHEET 45 (12) 1,454,025 §3,506,457| 1364 10,681,360 0.0368

18 TRANSMISSION SERVICE

|
qi
‘ 17 SHEET 50 {13) 25916915 81,713,780 18 162,050,833 0.0280
II
|
q[

191 OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE
20{ SHEET 85 (14) 17,526 4,773,104 5 3,505,200 01012

221 SHEET &7(15} 989 177,692 01787

25 STREET LIGHT SERVICE
261 BHEET 80 (16) 1,118 401,483 185 8,027 0.3601
27| SHEET &8 (17} 5 163 0.0326
28 SHEET 69 (18) 256 29,077 69 3,710 0.1136

30! TRAFFIC LIGHT SERVICE
31§ SHEET 61 (19) 70 2,147 8 8,750 0.0307

33 SBPECIAL CONTRACTS
34 METERED {20)
35 TRAFFIC SIGNALS {21)

36

371 LOAD MANAGEMENT RIDER

381 SHEET 76 {(22) 231,159 15,612,641 803 287,868 0.0875

35

40;

41  TOTAL Billed 20,563,250 1.115.357 723 664,815 30,831 0.0542

42} Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6} 27 092 863,000; 0 0 C.0319
W 43| TOTAL 20,580,342 1.116,220,723] 654,815 30,472 0.0542

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85) Page 1041




Name of Respondent T‘his W S(s)n inai D’gte Sf R$mn Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The :zi A R esggﬁissim ( ) ?,' a.Yn Dec. 31, 2003

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rale schedule in effect during the year the MWH of gleciricity sold, revenue, average number of cusiomer, average Kwh per
custorner, and average revenue per Kwh, exciuding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311,

2. Provide a subheading and iotal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedula In the same revenue account classification {such as a general resideniia
schedule and an off peak water heating scheduls), the entries in column {d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reporied
cuslomers.

4. The average number of customers should be the aumber of bills rendetad during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
it ali bitings are made monthiy).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment cliause stale in 2 footnole the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto,

€. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenus acenunt subheading.

Uihe ] WNUMlier a7¢ Tihe of Rate schedule W SeIE REveniie Average Number

o e ey
No. (@} ) (©) of Ciiglomers Fer ey omer i)

{442) ... continued ...

SHEET 80 (23} 717,698 33,454, 32 22,428,063 (.0468

TEST PILOT SALES

UNBILLED REVENUE 9,277 97,000 -0.0105

1
pri
3
4
51 REAL TIME PRICING
6
7
8
o

TOTAL (442) COMMERCIAL & 11,852,286 520,067 825 65,394 173,284 0.0438

1 INDUSTRIAL SALES

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

20

23

2

23

24

Z5

26

27

28

28

301

31

32

33

34

35

385

37

38

39

40,

41 TOTAL Billed 20,563,250 1,115.357.723 664,815 30,831 0.0542

421 Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr, 6) 27,092 863,000 G 0 00319

431 TOTAL 20,590,342 1,116,220,723 664,815 30,974 0.0842

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95) Page 304.2



Name of Respondant 1’1his m Igﬂ ol thte gf Rsport Yaar of Report
Cincinnall Gas & Electric Company, The 3 oy (Mo, On. Y1) Dec. 31, 2003

{2) A Resubmission i/
| SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Repor! below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of eleciricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenus per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Regale which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and totat for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence foliswed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Whaere the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a generai residential
schedule and an off peak water healing schedule), the entries in column (@) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills renderad during the year divided by the numbar of billing periods during the year (12
if ail billings are made monthly),
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a fooinote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant therelo.
8. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of vear for each applicable revenue accournt subheading.

ne UMBDET & 3 & GlE T IWRS0Ig Reveinue AW “'—W@;“ lﬁa der
No. @ ®) © Eymers (tome )
(444) PUBLIC STREET AND

HIGHWAY LIGHTING

SHEET 40 (24) 1,768 111,545 15 117,933 0.0631
SHEET 44 (25} 79 8,311 11 7.182; 0.1052

1
2
3
&
5 DISTRIBUTION SERVICE
8
7
&
9

OVERHEAD LIGHTING SERVICE
10{ SHEET 65 (26) 33,7861 1,185,988 103 326,019 0.0354

- e Y
a1

13] STREET LIGHTING SERVICE
14| SHEET 60 (27) 37.757 4,494,975 1,186 31,836 0.1191
15/ SHEET 66 (28) 3,609 377,804 217] 16,631 0.1047
16| SHEET 68 {29)
17{ SHEET 69 {30)
18
18] TRAFFIC LIGHTING SERVICE
20| SHEET &1 (31) 21,564 739,199 2186 98,833 0.0343
21
23] SPECIAL CONTRACTS
23 STREET LIGHTING (32}

R R N

| 24
l 25 UNBILLED REVENUE
28/ TOTAL (444) PUBLIC STREET AND 98,564 6,927 822 1,748, 56,387 0.0763
27 HIGHWAY LIGHTING
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
3B
39
40

iiinim gt

41  TOTAL Biked 20,563,250 1,115 357 7123 864,815 30,931 0.0542
42| Tolal Unbiled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 27.092 863,000 i 0 0.0319

431 TOTAL 20,590,342 1,116,220,723 664,815 30,872 0.0542,
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95) Page 3043




Name of Respondent '{r%is Rg])ort !&1 nal ﬁ\f‘ats Igf Rs;:)ort Year of Report
S An Original o, Da, Yr Dec.31, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @ D A Resubmission /7 s

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the yaar the MWH of eleciricity sold, revenue, average number of customst, average Kwh per
customer, and average rovenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each preseribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues.” Page
300-301, i the saies under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revanue account, List the rale schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than ong rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule showld denots the duplication in number of reported
cusiomers.

4. The average numbaer of customers shoukd be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of biliing periods during the year {12
if ali billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjusiment clause state in a footnole the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

B. Report amount of unbilied revenue as of end of vear for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Une] MNumber ang e of Kaio sehadué T FwWn St Revenue Average Humber AWH o7 Baes Rﬁ‘\ﬁglge Fﬁf
P i aid

No. (@) ) (e) of Cuglpmers e i

{445} SALES TO OTHER PUBLIC

AUTHORITIES

1
2]
3
4
8 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE
)
7]
8
o

SHEET 30 (33) 168 12,087 12 14,083 0.0716
DISTRIBUTION SERVICE

SHEET 40 (34) §26,009 33,394,318 141§ 442,160 0.0533
10{ SHEET 41 {35) 231 46,483 53] 4,358 0.1579
11| SHEET 42 (36) 57,905 1,298,704 71 815,563 00224
12| SHEET 44 (37) 29,050 2,536,141 1,897 14,547 0.0873
13
14 PRIMARY SERVICE
15! SHEET 45 (38) 606,716 26,735,840/ 38 15,966,211 0.0411
18
17] TRANSMISSION SERVICE
18 SHEET 50 (39) 210,044 8,365,741 3 70.014 867 0.0398
19
200 QUTDDOR LIGHTING SERVICE
21/ SHEET 85 (40) 23,858 1,270,321 §.0832
22
23{SHEET 67 (41) 39 38 0.1006,
24
25

26| SPECIAL CONTRACTS

ZNMETERED (42)

28]

28 LOAD MANAGEMENT RIDERS

30| SHEET 76 (43} 22,357 1,321,359 a3 877,485 0.0581

31

32] REAL TIME PRICING

33| SHEET 90 (44) 36,166 1,689,699 0.0553

34

35 UNBILLED REVENUE -300 -88,000 $.2267

36

371 FOTAL (445) BALES TO OTHER 1612374 76,807,625 3,623 445,038 0.0477

ag PUBLIC AUTHORITIES

394

404

41 TOTAL Billed 20,563,250 1,115,387,723 654,815 30,931 0.0542

42| TYotal Unbilled Rev.{See Inslr, 6) 27,092 863,000 { 0 .0319

431 TOTAL 20,590,342 1.116,220,723 664.815 30,972 0.0542

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-35) Page 304.4




s v
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The E;; i;g:g:;issim "}‘3‘ Da. ¥1) Dec.31, 2003

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per

customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followad in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page

300-301. if the sates under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales dala under each

applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification {such as a genera! residential

schedule and an off peak water heating schedule}, the entries in column {d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported

customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of blils rendared during the year divided by the sumber of billing perlods during the year (12

if all blillings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a fooinote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant therato.

6. Report amount of unbllled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

e NUTDeT an e ate e 1 MWh S Revenue AVEIage Number RWH 6 Saes Fﬁmﬁ‘“
)

i Por stomer
No. @ (b © o Cigpmers [0)
{448} INTER.DEPARTMENTAL
SALES 747 428,049 00631

'Nsma of Respondert This Report is: Date of Report Year of Repodt

————-.

DEPARTMENTAL SALES

1
2
3
4
S TOTAL {448) INTER- 6,747 426,043 0.0631
g
7
8
g

___|
S

'y

41  TOTAL Billed 20,563,250 1.115,357,723 664,815 30,931 0.0542
42; Tolal Unbilled Rev.{See Instr. B) 27,002 863,0C0, 0 0 0.0318

43 TOTAL 20,590,342 1,116,220,723 664,815 30,972 0.0542

R N s &
819

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.5




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cincinnati Gas & Eleciric Company, The (2) . A Resubmission I Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

Scheduie Page 304 Lme NO. 5 Coiumn C o

ALL FOOTNOTE REFERENCES REPRESENT THE DETAIL OF ADDITIONAL REVENUE NOT INCLUDED IN BASE
RATES FROM FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE:

{1} 85,735

Schedule Page; 304.4  Li
(21) 57, 866

Cotumn:c

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent '{lhss Rej an fcs):_ inal mMée gf R:;poa’t Year of Report
Cincinnali Gas & Electric Company, The 52; A Re:gg:f»i ; { ' .Y Dec. 31, 2003
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than uitimate consumers) transacted on a settiemant basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricily { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for engrgy, capacity, etc.) and any setflements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reporied on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain In a foolnote any
ownership interest or afiitiation the respondert has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on tha original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Reqguirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
suppher inciudas projected load for this service in its system resource pianning). in addition, the reliability of requirernents service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service t0 is own uitimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. *Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service carnct be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliabla even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain dediveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which mests the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in 2 footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
eariiest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service, The game as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for ali firrn services where the duration of each period of commitment for setvice is
one year of less. :

LU - for Long-term servics from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five vears or Longer. The availability and refiability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the avallability and reliability of designated unit,

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Lass than five years,

Line Name of Company or Pt:nbl%c Authority Sgiissfgl s?if‘“l?f:u::aot? Moﬁ\{hel;ag% ing - Actual Demand {&:x)
No. {Footnote Affilations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthiy CF Bemand
{a} {b) {c) {d) (e 0
1 |Alsoa Power Generaling dba APG Trading |08 Fi265
2 | Allegheny Energy Supply Company LLGC oS 71233
3 | Alliant Energy Corporate Services as
41 Agent for Wisconsin Power and Light,
5| interstate Power Company and IES
6| Utiities, inc. S 75
7 1Ameren Energy, inc. as agent for Union
81 Electric Company dba AmerenUE and
91 Ameren Energy Genarating Company 08 9/%
16 | American Electric Power Service Corp as
11| agentfor the AEP Operating Companies Qs /48
12 jAmerican Municipal Power - Ohio, inc. 05 71146 and 6733
13 [Aquila Merchant Services, Inc, 0S 913
14 | Associated Electric Cooperative, Int. 08 {1}
Subtotal RQ O 0 g
Subtotal non-RG Y 4] 0
Total 0 1] 0

FERC FORM NOG. 1 (ED, 12-90}

Page 310




Name of Respondent ‘(l'1h}xs R ort 4&_‘ nal ?ﬁée gfa Ryep)ort Year of Report
. . gina y + YF Dec. 31 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @ A Resubmission Iy \

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447} (Conlinued)

08 - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannct be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-finm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than ane year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "frue-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4, Group reguirements RQ sales together and report them starting st line number one. Afler listing alt RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ”
I cotumn {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RGQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for colurnns (8} through (k)

§. In Coiumn (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b}, Is provided,

6. For requirernents RQ sales and any type of-sanvice involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
average manthly billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP) demand in column {8}, and the averags
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (). For all other typas of service, enter NA in columns {d), {e) and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
meterad hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak., Demand reporied in columns (e} and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in colurmn {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser,

8. Report demand charges in column {h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other ypas of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {f). Report in column (k)
the total charge showrn on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. The data in column {g) through (k) must be subltotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtolal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reporied as Requirements Sales For Resals on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Ssles For Resale on Page

401 jine 24,

10. Foolnole entries as required and provide expianations following all required data.

REVENUE \
Maga\i;:t; Hours Demandscrsarges Energy( E:}hérgas Other g?;arges Tg:f:j;l L'::f
(g) E“g @ @ )
185,678 236,654 8,305,843 8,542,487 1
547,692 17,565,336 17,568,338 2
3
4
)
L 1.021 61,550 51,850 6
7
8
97,930 48,783 3317707 3,386,480 9
10
21,885,060 2,548,201 805,840,816 g8 397817 1
478,067 3,251,435 12,045,688 15,208,123 12
511,431 12,768,982 12,768,982) 13
53211 14,586 1,702,204 1,716,797} 14
0 0 ¢ 0
158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454,243 5.302,641,167
l 158,487,904 156,186,924 5,446,454,243 5,302,641,167

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-990)

Page 3t1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

iginal ,
Cincinnati Gas & Elsctric Company, The 2; TR2:S§;5 ssion ”ﬁ' Da, ¥n) Dec. 31, €003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, efc.} and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedula, Power exchanges must be reposted on the
Purchased Power schedule {(Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service ag follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service ig service which the supplier plang to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected ivad for this service in its system resource planning). in addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only 1o, the supplier's sesvice to its own uitimate consumers.
LF - for long-term service, "Long-tarm” means five years or Longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended 1o remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must atempt (0 buy emergency enerngy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which mests the
definition of RQ service, For all transactions identified as LF, pravide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "inlermediate-term” means longer than one vear but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for ali firm services where the duration of each period of cormmitment for service is
ona year or Jess. :

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or Longer. The avallability and reliabifity of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliabifity of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term sarvice from a designated generating unit. The sarme as LU service except that "intermediate-term™ means
Lenger than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or.Ptfblie: Authority sgf‘%’ S':Ecrgg ::‘3‘9 Mo’?avlﬁtr)?g?liing xew Actuai Demand (g::)
No. (Footnole Affiliations) caton | Tavitf Number Demand (V] |Monthy NCE Beman Monthly CP-Dermand
{a} () ©) d) (8} 8]
1 jBank of America, N.A. 0s NJ
2 1Bethel, Ohio {The Vilage of) 08 71252
3 |Big Rivers Electic Corporation 953 §/45
4 | Blanchester, Ohio (The Viliage of) 08 77253
5| Bive Riige Power Agency 08 7159
81 Bediord, Virginia (City of) Qs 711
7] Danvile, Virginia {City of) oS 773
8} MWartinsvilla, Virginia (City of) 05 o
al  Richlands, Virginia {Town of) 0s 772
10| Salem, Virginia (City oft 08 74169
1| BP Corporation North America Inc. 0% NJ
12| BP Energy Company 0% 71218
13 | Brascan Energy Marketing inc, 08 940
14 | Bristol, Virginia (City of) 08 7/74 and 817
Subtotal RQ 0 ¢ 0
Subtotal non-RQ Q a [0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310.1




porIs. e
Gincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥} Dec. 31, 2003

ame of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report
{2y [ |A Resubmission I

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Conlinued)

S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
on-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

« for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior repomng
gars. Provide an explanation in a footnote for sach adjustment.

. Group requirements RQ sales togethar and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any arder. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Lisiing. Enter
otal” in columin {a} as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns {8) through (k}

5. in Coturmn (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tarifl Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
ch service, as identified in column (b), is providead.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column {d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP) demand In column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak {CP)

demand in column {f). For ali other types of service, enter NA in columns {d}, {e) and {f). Monthiy NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (80-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and {f) must be in megawatls,
Footnote any demand not stated on & megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h}, energy charges in cofumn ({f), and the total of any other typas of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {). Explain in 3 footnote all componsents of the amount shown in column {j}. Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see insiruction 4), and then ttaled on
the Last ine of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reporied as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401.,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations follawing all required data.

-

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Totat ($) Line
Sold Demanas g:harges Eﬂergy{ ghafges Omer(g?arges {h+i+) No.
Eh) {i} G} &}

[ 3,700,800 18,382,430 18,382,430 1
13,548 46,371 557 259 603,830 2
q 5,582 105,115 1051180 3
24,575 131,506 1,530,482 1,761,0880 4
5
120,364 6,579 2,938,255 300483 6
497,838 277 456 12,244,644 125822100 7
89,229 48,752 2,195,654 2245408 8
q 47,399 26,536 1171104 1197640 9
186,518 103,801 4,584 928 488819 10
198,000 -1,140,252 4,140252 11
4,685,730 1,380,722 171,546,078 172,056,8000 12
488,018 5,800,508 5,800,508, 13
307,450 84,095 7,959 540 8043835

0 0 o 0 0

168,487,904 146,186,924 5,146,454,243 0 5,302,641,167

" 158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454,243 o 5,302,641,167

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.80 Rage 311
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] , . {1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr} Dec. 31, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @ A Resubmission Iy Uil

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report al! sales for resale (i.6., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a seftlemant basis other than
power exchangas during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settiemants for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

Z. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affifiation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Raquirements service is service which the supplier plang to provide on an angoing basis {i.a., the
supplier includes projected inad for this service in its system resource planning). in addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. )

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm™ means that service cannot be interrupted for sconomic
reasons and is intended o remain reliable even under adverse conditions (g.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service}. This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in & footnots the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that sither buyer or setter can unilatarally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” msans longer than one year but Less
than five years.

BF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each pericd of commitment for service is
ane yaar or iess,

LU - for Lang-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years ar Longer. The availability and reliability of
setvice, aside from transmission constraints, must ratch the availability and reliability of designated unit. )

U - for intermediate-term setvice from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Sé?:i:g?? sii:gu:aéf Mopr‘:ﬂ?l?g?liing - Actual Demand {I;:W)
No. {Footnote Affilations) Pl IR Demand (MWW} | Monthiy NCB Demand Monthly B Bemand
{a) {b) {c) {d) {e) (U]
1 { Cargili Power Markets, LLC Os (1)
2 jCarolina Power & Light Company dba
3{ Progress Energy Carolinas, inc, 0s 9/15
4] Central Winois Light Company 08 77
5 |Citade! Energy Opportunity 1.td 08 NJ
6 |Citade! Energy Products LLC 08 9/49
7 | City of Bremen, Indiana 08 Tz
8 | City of Brookston, Indiana 0s 773
4 [ City of Chalmers, indiana 05 768
10 | City of Etna Green, Ingiana (85 67T
11 | City of Kingsford Heights, indiana oS i
12 | City of Walkerion, Indiana 08 7i88
13 | City of Winamac, indiana 08 7o
14 |Cleco Marketing & Trading LLC 0s 1
Subtotai RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RO O 0 0
Total 9 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80} Page 3102




l Name of Respondent ‘(};r;is Re s 18:“ o ?p.iée g R‘?gy}m Year of Report
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Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @) A Rasubmission Iy I e

| SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) {Continued)

05 - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as sll
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” Tor service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After fisting all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
“Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schadule. Report subtotals and total for columns {8) through (k)

l 5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rats Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules o tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

8. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthily (or Longer) basis, enter the
Il avarage monthly billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average

monthly coincidenrt peak {CP)
demand in column {f), For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (@) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum

|

metared hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (B80-minute
integration) in which the supplier's systemn reaches its monthly pesk. Demand reported in columns {e) and (f) must be in megawalts.
Footniote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and expiain.
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered 1o the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), enargy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in 2 footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the totat charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column {g) through {k} must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -ling of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g} must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide expianations following ail required data.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90}

Page 3112

I MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total {$) Line
Sold Demandsfharges Ensrgy( g}harges Other ({s:;xarges (h+i+} No.
l {g) gh} ) {i) {K)
1,651,261 57,619,328 57,619,325 1
2
l 82467 2,843,857 2,843,857 3
59,873 1,564 1,802,051 1,803,615 4
1,804,480 15,987 867 15,987,567, §
| 1,480,770 11,574,365 11,574,365 6
4,739 4,073 298,182 aoz2es 7
639 2,759 45,350 42,591 8
l 207 ~1,02 17,219 16,197 g
308 446 16,892 16,446] 10
265 725 12,1186 11,391 M
I 1,537 147 115,407 115,554 12
2,683 2151 204,471 206,622 13
I 168,648 168,648 14
. 0 ) 0 0
158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454 243 5,302,641,167
l 158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,167




Name of Hespondent Thig He is: Date of Report Year of Report

inal , Da, Y
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The :g :nﬁggs:::ission (?fr; " Dec. 31, 2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

1. Report ali ssles for resale (i.e., sales o purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on 3 settiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { I.e., fransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule, Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (). D¢ note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Expiain in a foolnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirernents service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the refiability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service 1o its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. “Long-term* means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be inferrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy esmergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF sarvice). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meels the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that sither buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service axcept that “intermadiate-term” means ionger than one year but Less
than five years. .

SF - for shon-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year of igss.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from trangimission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit,

iU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term® means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Lo | NamaofCompary o Pul Aty | S| e | uiBi e i
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand]
, ) {b} () (@) (e} i

1 i Cleveland Public Power Q8 6145

2 | CMS Marketing, Services and Trading Co. 08 71182

3| Conectiy Energy Supply, Inc. os 71250

4 | ConocoPhiliips Company os 962

S {Constellation NewEnergy, Inc. 0s 71208

& | Consteilation Power Source, Inc, cs /32

7 | Gonsumers Energy Company 08 7262

8 [ Coral Energy Hoiding, L.P. 0% NJ

2 Coral Power, L.L.C. Qs 7128

1G | Covert Generating Company, LLC 08 952

11 | Dayton Power and Light Company 08 7/168

12 jDetroit Edison Company (The) 0s 7/48

131 Dominion Energy Marketing, inc, 08 W54

14 | DTE Energy Trading, Inc. Q8 /18
Subtotal RQ 0 o
Subtoial non-RO 0 O )
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3103




Name of Respondant ’(i;h}is Hey %r! lg: l E)ate 8! Rs;:;m‘t Year of Report
, " , n Criging Mo, Da, ¥y 2003
L3,
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @ A Resubmission /7 Dec. 3

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-gdefined categories, such as all
on-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

D - for Qut.of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service pravided in prior reporting
ears. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

. Group requirements R sales together and report them starting atf Hine number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ”
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotai-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column {2) as the Last Line of the schedute. Report subtotals and total for columns (8) through (k)

%. In Column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tasiff Number, On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
ich service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requiremants RQ sales and any type of-sarvice involving demand charges imposed on a monthly {or Longer) basts, enter the
verage monthly bifling demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average
manthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly {80-minute integration) demand in 8 month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand dusing the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns () and {f) must be in megawatts.
Foaotnote any demand not stated on 2 megawati basis and explain.
7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bilis rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (v}, energy charges in column {I}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustmenis, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {§). Report in column {k}
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g} through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4}, and then totaled on
the Last -iine of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reporied as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401 jine 24,
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following alf required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total Line
Sold Qemandsglharges Enargy( ghargas Other g;ams (‘;‘: fg} No.
{ ’
(9) {h} 0] {i) {i9
174,185 2,285,455 4,078,741 : 6,364,188 1
18,800 405,600 4956800 2
1,221,610 85,019 50,140,267 50225288 3
8,576 295,490 266,450, 4
101,156 359,399 3,079,599 3,438,998 &
17,165,334 7,383,730 592,033,468 599,417,199 6]
441,201 10,224 12,587 317 125075411 7|

472,000 3,169,188 3,199,185 8
3,094,186 270,556 139,328,819 139,559,175 9
11,701 361,848 361,848, 10
618,662 101,115 23,520,421 23,621,538 11
115,662 14,425 3,776,903 3,791,338 12
1,605,002 104,727 56,817,724 58,622,451 13
4,663,596 12,045,775 174,550,051 186,506,726] 14

] 0 0 ]

158,487,904 156,186,924 5,145,454,243 5,302,841,167

i 158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,167
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Narne of Respondent ;I;h)is Re ?A?x ié:ﬂ - Eﬁt}e gfa Rgp’?rt Year of Report
T . ging i , YE Dec. 31 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @) A Resubmission I il

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report oll sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlemant basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions invoiving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settiements Tor imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reporied on the
Purchased Power schedute (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser i column {a). Do note ahbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interesi or affiliation the respondent hgs with the purchaser,

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requiremends secrvice. Requirements sarvice is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le,, the
supplier inciudes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). in addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers,

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term® means five years or Longer and “firm”™ means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended 1o remain refiable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt 10 buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service), This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
eartiest date that elther buyer or setter can unilateraily gel out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firr service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means longer than one vear but Less
than five years.

SF - for shori-term firm service. Use this category for ali firm services whaere the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated genarating unit. “Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
servica, aside from transmission constraints, must maich the availabiity and reliability of designated unit.

I - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit, The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line |  Name of Company or Public Authori Siatistical | FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. Foomote Aftiatons) Coman | SoriiesL &?Qﬁéﬁ%ﬂa’m Monthly NGB Demand Montily e Bemand
{a} o) {€) {d} {e) {f
1 |Duke Energy Trading and Markefing LLC os 723
2 | Buke Power Company, a division of Duke
3] Energy Company Q8 7120
4 | Dynegy Power Marketing, Inc. oS 94
§ | Eagle Energy Parners, LP 0s a/5g
6 { East Kentucky Power Cooperalive, Inc. Qs 71143
7 | Edigon Mission Marketing & Trading Inc os w22
8 | B Pasc Merchant Energy, LP oS 71234
9 {Energy Authorily, Inc. {The) 0s 758
10| EnergyUSA - TPC Corp 08 9/5
41 | Entergy-Koch Trading, LP oS /37
42 ) Exelon Energy Company oS 938
13 |Exelon Generation: Company, LLC 0s 9/47
14 jFirstEnergy Solutions Comp. 1811 9451
Subtotal RQ O 0 o
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 o
Total e! 0 0

FERC FORM NOQ. 1 (EC. 1290) Page 3104
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Cincinnati Gas & Eiectric Company, The @ A Resubmission /1 Dec. 3,
i GALES FOR RESALE (ACopunt 447) (Lontinued)

08 - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated unils of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.,

AD « for Qut-ot-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “{nue-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

. Group requitements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) afier this Listing. Enter
"Totat” in column {&) as the Last Line of the schedule, Report subtotals and total for columns (8} through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, Lisl all FERC rate schedules or tanffs under

which service, as identified in column {b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sajes and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly [or Longer) basis, enter the

average monthly billing demand in column {d), ihe average monthly non-coincident paak (NCP} demand in column {8), and the average

maonthly coincident peak (CP)

emand in column {f). For all other typas of service, enter NA in columns (d}, {&) and (f}. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly {B0-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour {80-minute

gintegration) in which the suppliar's syslem reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns () and (f) must be in magawatis.

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Reportin column (g) the megawalt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Repori demand charges in column {h), energy chiarges in colurmmn (i), and the total of any other types of charges, inciuding

\out-of-period adjustments, In column (). Explain in & fooinote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column {k)

the total charge shown on bilts rendered o the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g} through (k) must be subltotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {(see instruction 4), and then totaled on

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subiotal - RG" amount in column {g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requiremnents Sales For Resale on Page

401 line 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following akt required data,

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total (8) Line
Soid Deman?s }Chsmas Energy( ghames Other(%’zafgﬁs theiH) No.
) {n) ) {} k)
19,151,004 1,665,259 752,326,442 s3] 1
2
‘ 38,895 1,453,034 1453034] 3
548,656 22,835,064 22835064 4
190 5,140 51400 5
266,624 202,958 7,690,962 7893948 6
2,668,051 111,598 75,446,123 758577240 7
. 3,947,856 50,400 126,419,539 126,480,058 &
i 234,806 §75,640, 9,926,505 10,502,235 9
426,483 108,120) 16,801,882 16,910,102] 10
1,874,991 1,093,643 67,438,000 68,532,643 11
l 256,850 7.833,928 7.833925 12
2,558,686 466,920 98,083,670 98,570,500 13
. 1,195,958 567,664 53.664,854 54,232,548, 14
0 0 ] G
158,487 904 156,186,924 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,167
W 158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,167
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

; D, ¥
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The g; i‘"ﬁ:ﬁbﬁsﬁ o (. a. Y1) Dec. 31, _2003

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447}

1. Repon all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacied on a settiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not repont exchangas of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacily, etc.} and any setllaments for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported an the
Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {(a). Do note abbraviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser,

3. in column {b), enter a Statistical Ciassification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements setvice must
be the same as, or second only lo, the supplier's service to its own uitimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
raasons and is imended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must atternpt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term fism service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm senvice. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term™ means longet than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
ong ysar or less.

LU - for Long-term service fram a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer, The availability and raliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermadiate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term”™ means
Longer than one year but Less than five years,

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Stalistical FERC Rate Average __Actual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Atfiiations) "c‘:%ﬁ‘,i“ Tsfag%aﬁﬁ'%ger D”é’&‘é‘é’é%ﬁﬁi‘v&% Monmi;"ﬁ?;?e DemanJ Mmﬁ'%ﬁ)'gg&mand
{8} b} (¢} G le} 4l
1 | FPL Energy Power Marketing, Inc. 05 71251
2 1Georgetown, Ohic (The Village of) 08 77254
3 jHameraville, Ohio {The Village of) 08 7i255
4 tHamilton, Ohio (City of) 05 8146
§ |Hess Energy Power & Gas Company, LLC 108 8/26
8 | Hoosier Energy REC, Inc 08 857
7 H.Q. Energy Services (1.5} Inc. 0s 2135
8 }indiana Municipat Power Agency oS 1153
& {indianapolis Power & Light Company s 783
10 {J Aron & Company Qs 919
11 {Kangas City Power & Light Company 08 4l
12 | Kenergy Corp. (0] 9/28
13 |Lsbanon, Chic (The Cily of} Qs 74247
14 |LG&E Energy Marketing, Inc. 0s 7/89
Subtotal RQ o 0 ¢
Subtotal non-RQ 0 o 0
Total [ 0 0
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incinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @ A Resubmission Iy P

SALES FOR REGALE (Account 447) (Conlinged)

S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all

on-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year, Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

D - for Out-of-pericd adjustment, Use this code for any accounting adjustrments or “frue-ups" for service provided in prior reporting

ears. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them stariing at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enier "Subtatal - RQ"

in column (3). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter

otal” in column {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columng (9) through {k)
. In Column (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
ich service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.
8. For reguirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
verage monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average
enthly coincident peak (CP)
emand in calumn (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and {f). Monthiy NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in 2 month. Monthiy C# demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
ntagration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reparted in columng {e) and {f) must be in megawatis.
cotnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,
. Beport in column {g) the megawatf hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column {h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, inciuding
ui-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g) through {k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on

~tthe Last -fine of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ™ amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

01, line 23. The "Sublotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
01.line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following ail required data.

Watt H REVENUE Line
Moo S:ed o D'amam?s §:hafgas Energy( gharges Other(%;\arges T&i' +(§) No.
(g} {h} (i) ) {K)

§7,200 2,935,800 29358000 1

22,264 82,773 951,197 1033870, 2

3,494 9,841 122,957 132,708 3

235,914 850,002 7,532,776 8,182,778 4

246,400 8,553,980 8553000 5

295,885 1,285,590 12,566,080 13.851,670] &

182,521 4,583,539 45838538 7

37,516 6,798 1,233,041 1,238840 8

72,764 53,034] 3,217,085 3zroteel B

3,452,444 2,229,080 139,671,838 141,901,016 10

23,294 9,778 870,775 680,553 11

438,798 64,931 11,932,256 11,897,187 12

86,484 1,108,747 2,503,935 3,610,882 13

444 149 14,801,469 14,801,469 14
0 0 o 0
158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,157
158,487,904 456,186,924 5,145,454,243 5,302,641,187

R O e W e e
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Name of Respondent mis K A‘; Igﬁ ina ?ﬁée gf R‘e'p}ort Year of Report
] ) . gina Da, vy Dec.31, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @) A Resubmission I, -

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transactad on a seftiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricily {i.e., ransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {3]. Do note abbreviale or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser, ,
3. Incolumn (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier pians to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only 1o, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all ransactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
eariiest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but Less
than five years. :
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The avaiiability and reliability of
service, aside from fransmission constraints, must match the avaitability and reliability of designated unit,

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except thal "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate mﬁmmg Aw;cmal Demand {":W>
No. (Foolnote Affiiations) Classifi | Scheduleor Demang (MW) [ Monthiy NCE Demand Manthhy ¢ nd
@) {b} (¢} (d) {8) n
1 | Logansport, Indiana (City of) 05 Kt
2 |Louisville Gas & Etectric Company 08 71140
3 |Magnolia Energy LP oS 9/53
4 | Manitoba Hydro Electic Board (The) oS )
5 | MidAmaerican Energy Company 08 927
6{MIECQ, Inc. 0s 11205
7 {Mirant Americas Energy Marketing, LP 08 9/39
8 | Misceilaneous Qs
5 {Morgan Staniey Capital Group, inc. 08 Ti130
10 {New York Independent System Operator o8 {3}
11 {Northem Indiana Public Service Company 08 7229
12 [Northem: States Powsr Company 0s 7i164
13 INYMEX PIM Fulures 08 NJ
14 | Occidental Power Services, Inc. s 9/
Subtolat RQ 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 Q
Totai 0 o ¢

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 1290} Page 310.8



lName of Respondent z‘{;‘s R ot Ig. o gzée gf R$;Son Year of Report
) figinag v LA, YT 1, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Etectric Company, The @ [C}A Resubmission Iy Dec. 31,

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447} (Continued)

OS5 - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as al}
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “rue-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adiustment.

4. Group requiremants RQ sales together and raport them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter *Subtotak-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns {9) through {k}

5. In Column {c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List ali FERC rate schedules or tariifs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided,

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
Iaverage monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP) demand in column (), and the average

monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand In column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), {e) and {f). Monthly NCP damand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (80-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and {f) must be in megawalts,
lFoomote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

7. Report In column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

B. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column {i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
jout-of-period adjustments, in column {j). Expiain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {j}. Report In column (k)
the total charge shown on bilis renderad to the purchaser.

9. The data in column {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RG grouping (see instruction 4}, and then tolaled on
the Last Hine of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reporied as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, ne 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Reguirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations foilowing all required data.

REVENUE
MegaV;;t{thours Deman?s;:harges Energy( é‘;}harges Other gl;arges Tgm‘ 4»(;?) %’:
(@) ) 0] 0] {k)
896 43,160 a4i60 1
130,374 32.219 4,591,112 4623331 2
6,349 119 269,243 260,362 3
5,047 2.012 259,390 261,402] 4
573,828 326,902 16,700,459 20,027.361 &
101,600 4,721,160 §724.160] 6
405,883 25,467 13,063,204 13088671 7
-3,175.138 7.647,250 7,694 452 247202 8
d 1,279,302 741,208 47.813.155] T 48,554,363] @
135,624 65,294 65.204] 10
121,334 15,863 3,643,799 3050682 11
ﬂ 10,246 2,384 277,783 280,167 12
3,143,680 23.876.558 73,876,559 13
m 90,556 4,276,640 4275840 14
l 0 0 0 0
158,487,904 156,186,924 5.148.454,243 5,302,641 167
'] 158,487 904 156,185,924 5,145 454,243 5,302,641,167
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Name of Respondent This Re Is: Date of Report Year of Report

M Y
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The g; :nRg:gg:::ssion [ ! ?f Da. Y0 Dec. 31, 2603

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447}

1. Report all saies for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacied on g settiement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, eic.} and any settlemants for imbalanced exchanges on this scheduie. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or fruncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. in column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the refiability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the suppliers service 1o its own ultimate consumers,

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer and “firm* means that service cannol be interrupted for economic
reasons and is interded to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must altempt to buy emergency enargy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service}. This category shouid not be used for Long-ierm firm service which meets the
definition of RO service. For all ransactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
sarliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.
SF - for shorl-term firm service. Use this catagory for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less,

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availabitity and reliability of
service, aside from transmission consiraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IL? - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five vears.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statisticat FERC Rate Ave . Agtual Demand (MW}
No. {Footnole Afiliations) cgﬁnm_ Tsa%?feg‘gﬁlgér &ﬁ%@% Monmi;‘ﬁ{:mgebemam mnﬂ#;a CEEgSemand
{a) ) € (d) {e) ih
1| GGE Energy Resources, Inc. 19:57 Ti224
2 [Ogtethorpe Fower Corporation oS 71263
3| Ohio Valley Electric Corparation 05 TH144
4 | Okiahoma Gas & Electric (6. 1}
5| Crmet Primary Aluminum Corp 0s M
6| PGEE Energy Trading - Power, L.P. oS 71188
7 | PJM Interconnection, 1.L.C, 0s {2)
8 i Power Exchange Corp (POWEREX) 0s (&3]
9{PPL EnergyPlus Co LLC 08 7/183
10 | Progress Ventures, Inc. 0S 9/8
11 | PSEG Energy Resources & Trade LLT OS 7
12|PSI Energy, Inc. 08 coCno
13 | Public Service Company of Colorado 08 (1}
14 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation 08 7/99
Subtotat RQ 0 0 ]
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total Gl 0 4]

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12.90) pPage 310.7
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SALES FOR RESALE {Atcount 447) (Centinued)

08 - for other service. use this category anly for those servicas which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designhated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustrnants or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years., Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adiustment.
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be Histed in any arder, Enter "Subtotal-Non-R(Q" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total” in column {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)
£. in Column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.
B. Forrequirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on & monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the
g average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (), and the average
monthly coincident peak {CF)
demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (680-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplisr's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and {f) must be in megawatis.
Footnote any demand not stated on 2 megawatt basis and explain.
7. Report in column {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges. including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered 1o the purchaser.
8. The data in column (g) through (k) must be sublotaled based on the RCJ!Non«RQ grouping {see instruction 4}, and then totaied on
the Last -line of the schedufe. The "Subtotal - RQ* amount in column (g} must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resals on Page
! 401, line 23. The “Subtotal - Non-RQ” amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requiremenis Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE
Mega\::::ﬁ rous Deman?sg;harges Energy‘ g}ﬁam&s Other (gi?argéls ?{%tsilﬁ} L:&T
&) ) ) H (k)

50 1,800 1,900 1
] 1,750 173,400 173,400 2
52,274 10,514 1.582.631 1,603,145 3
450 17,080 170500 4
1,287,707 32,930,705 32,030,708 6
‘ 73,534 2,182,000 2,182.000f 6
79,215 4,790 -8.297.275 8202485 7
2877 122,790 122,700 8
' 824,552 23,919,992 23,919,802 g
1,768,352 64,686,734 64,686,734 10
4,040,158 148,358 140,997 485 141,145,823 1
.1 2,003,991 30,777,028 41,754,333 72,541,361 12
1,600 58,400 58,4000 13
153,868 39,173 7,210,747 7.245,9200 14

0 0 0 o

158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454 243 5,302,641,167

158,487 904 156,188,924 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,167

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent This Reg‘r; 8. nal Qﬁm gfa Report Year of Report
Cincinnali Gas & Electric Company, The 8; A stngbﬁission ¢ ; ?,‘ 0 Dec. 31, 2003
SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report ali sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) fransacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., ransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reporied on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or fruncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the ragpondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the origingl contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the suppliar plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). in addition, the refiability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only o, the supplier's service to s own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and firm” meaans that service cannct be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended 1o remain reliable even under adverse conditions (.., the supplier must attempt to buy amergency enargy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be usad for Long-tarm firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the gontract defined as the
eariiest date that either buyer or setter can unilateraily get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term Brm-service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year of less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. *Long-term™ means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

iU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term™ means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Ling Name of Company or Public Authority Statisticai FERC Rate Avarage ___Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affllations) oo | TarRumter a”é’:&‘n%%e:.'ﬁ‘&% Monthiy NGH Demand Monttly TESemand
{a) {b} c) (d) {8} {f)
1 | Refiant Energy Services, Inc. 05 8/t
2 {Ripley, Ohio (The Village of) 08 71256
3 | RWE Trading Americas ing. 08 9/31
4 | Select Energy, Inc. 08 o125
§ 1 Sempra Enargy Solutions 08 9/43
§ | Sempra Enaergy Trading Corp. 08 T2
7 | Bouth Carolina Electric and Gas Company (] 8/65
& | Bouthern Company Services, inc. (8, 723
9| Bouthemn Winois Power Cooperative oS 71218
10 | Southem Indiana Gas & Electric Company
111 o/bia Vectren Energy Dalivery of
121 Indiana and Hoosier Energy Rural
13§ Electric Cooperative, inc. 08 o2
14 i Southern Indizna Gas & Electric Company [0S 71150
Sublotal RQ G LY 0
Subtotal nen-RQ 0l 0 0
Total 0 0 i

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.90) Page 3108

- aE By Sk sy s s s am By .



ame of Respondent ‘i;his Re o ECeré ) Dgte gfa R\e(pon Year of Report
Cincinnatl Gas & Electric Company, The gz; ARe sgg:::ssion ¢ ' ?,‘ - Y0 Dec. 31, _2003

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447} (Continued)

S - for other service. use this categary only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
an-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designaled units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote,

D - for Qut-of-period adjustiment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "rue-ups™ for service provided in prior reporting
gars. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing 2l RQ sales, enter "Subtetal - RQ"
in column (8). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotai-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter

' Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

. In Column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schadule or Tariff Number, On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
ich service, as identified In column (b), is provided,

6. For raquirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, snter the
verage monthly billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP} demand in column (8}, and the average
onthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and {f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly {B0-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {8} and (f) must be in megawatis.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

. Report in column {g} the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column {h}, energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a foolnote 3l components of the amount shown in coiumn {j}. Report in colurn (k}
the iotal charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then fotaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23, The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 jine 24.

16. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data,

REVENUE
Megav*éz:;chrs Demands)charges Energy( gharges Other (%;\arges T&t:l f;) Eﬁ::
9 éh) ) @ {K)
3053543 4,730,960 107,115,925 111,846,885 1
8,622 35,596 385,013 420,608 2
3,132,367 138,876,530 139,876,530 3
2,743,327 753 105,628,178 105,630,531 4
268,268 8,755,676 5,755,676 5
1,241,825 7,886 46,922,742 46,930 628 6
91,421 8.421 3,117,768 3,126,180 7
82,607 3,365,328 3,365,328 8
41,748 1,175 1.716.899 1,718,074 g
! :
11
12
220587 804,530 6,134,446 6,738,985 13
150,937 331,808 5,179,407 5511,108 14
0 0 0 0
158,487,904 156,186,024 5,146,454 243 5,302,641, 167
158,487,904 166,186,924 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,167

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.90}
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Name of Respondent ‘&h)ls R ot I{s)ri ; (Dﬁéa 8! R\eﬁort Year of Report
N . gina » &, T Dec. 31, 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @) A Resubmission it ——

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ulimaie consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power axchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy. capacity, ete.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on tha
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnate any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for raquirements service. Reguirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (L., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system rasource planning). in addition, the reliability of requirements sarvice must
be the same as. or second only to, the supplier's service o its own ultimate consumers,
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and “firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain refiable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meats the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earkest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

5F - for short-teren firm service. Use this category for ali firm services where the duration of each pariod of commitment for sarvice is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availabifity and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must maich the availabiiity and reliabiity of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

; i i i E Average Actual Demand (MW)
| e ey o e MO | Clasltc | Schmddoor | MonowBiing I svermge T pnge—
cation Tariff Number mand (MW) | Yy Montnly C and
{a) {b} <) {d) (8} u
1| Southwestern Electric Cooperative, Inc. os 7143
2 1St Rock Energy LLC 08 921
3| Strategic Energy, LLC 08 /61
4 | Tenaska Power Services Co. Qs 1222
5 i Tennessee Vallay Authority o8 TTT
6 | Traclabel Energy Markeling, inc. QS Ti213
7 | TransAlta Enargy Marketing {U.5.) Inc. 08 7227
8 | TXU Portfolioc Management Company LP__|OS 71220
SIUBS AG cs /18
10 {Union Light #eal and Power Co. {The) oS Rate Schedule # 56
11 | Utilities Commisaion City of New Smyma
12| Beach, Florida 05 9720
13 | Virginia Electric and Power Company 08 i1
14 | Wabash Valley Power Association, inc. 0s 71147
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ o 0 0
Total 0 4] 0

FERC FORM NQO. 1 {(ED. 12.80} Page 3109




ame of Respondent ‘(l;h}:s Re) 18 inal ?ate gf Rsp)ort Year of Report
o . . An Origina Mo, Da, Yr, De 1 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Campany, The @ A Resubmission Py . 31,

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447} {Continued)

of the service in a fhotnote,

01,iine 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

5 - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-definad categories, such as all
on-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature

D - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or "true-ups™ for service provided in prior reporting
ears. Provide an explanation in a fooinote for each adjustment,
. Group requirements R sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing ali RQ sales, enter "Subtotal -~ RQ"
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtota-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
‘Total” in column {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (i}

. in Column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number., On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
ich service, as identified in column (b), is provided.
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-servite involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
paverage monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP) demand in column (g}, and the average
onthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d}, (&) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
meterad hourly {80-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the meterad demand during the hour (60-minute
ntegration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {8} and {f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on 2 megawatl basis and expiain.
. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Rapori dernand charges in column (h}, energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
ut-of-period adjustments, in column {j}. Explain in 2 footnote ali components of the amount shown in column {j). Report in column (k)
e total charge shown on bilis rendered te the purchaser.

9. The data in column {g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4}, and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ™ amount in column () must be reported as Non-Regquirements Sates For Resale on Page

MR O BN O an T R R s am

REVENUE
i Bemand Crarges Everpy Crarges Gier Charges Ty |
Q) {h} {i) § )

478,638 57,195 5,338,374 5305868 1
360,867 24,530 13,227,137 13,251,667 2
1,233,243 1,181,465 35,327,208 36,508,673 3
32.564 932,188 oaz168 4
375.680 124,979 11,555,883 11,680,882 &
1,347,285 44,222,173 48202113 6
2,025,676 60,928 78,246,582 79307510 7
407174 £5,440 15,625,905 15,681,345 8
10,715,117 130,720 68,710,154 68,840,874
4,092,801 61,951,022 85,339,335 157,280,357 10
1
7,431 392,804 302,804 12
3,515,739 2,394,551 148,036,257 151,330,818 13
720,934 4,258,00 22,792,229 26,050,233] 14

0 0 ] 0

158,487,004 158,186,024 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,167

158,487,904 156,186,924 5,148,454,243 5,302,641,187

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.89) Page 3119




Name of Respondent This Re Is: Date of Report Yeaar of Report

" . ) {1} An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Eectric Company, The @) A Resubmission il - .

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of eleciricity { La., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for anergy, capacity, ete.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Powar schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate of truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownarship interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. in column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractua! terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is servica which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.8., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as. or second only 1o, the suppliers service to its own ulfimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. “Long-term™ means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the suppliar must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service}. This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all ransactions idertified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination dale of the coniract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unitateraily get out of the contract,

iF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service excep! that "intermediate-tarm” means ionger than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for afl firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or jess. '

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five vears or Longer. The availablity and reliability of
service, aside from transmission consiraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

U - for intermediate-tarm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line |  Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical | FERC Rate A . __ Actual Demand (MW)
N. (Footnote Affiiations) Classit 1 Sedue s, o”?ﬁ%@% IMonthly NCP Demand Monthly &P Bemand
(a) {b) {c) {d) {e) {H
1 |Wabash Vailey Power Association, Inc. L TH47
2 | Westar Energy, inc. 0s 914
3 | Williams Power Company, Ing, 08 98
4 | Williamstown, Kentucky (The City of) o8 7/5%
5§ | Wisconsin Public Service Corporation 0s 71258
8 I WPS Energy Services, inc. o8 5158
7
§
8
10
11
12
13
14
Subiodal RQ o
Subtotal non-RQ
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.90) Page 31010




'Name of Respondent ;l;h)ss Re on ES ol (Dhgﬁbe o Rsp}ort Year of Report
i ; ; N Lngina o AR, YT 3% 2003
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The @) A Resubmission Py Dec. 3%,

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) {Continued)

O8S - for other service. usa this categery only for those services which cannol be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nan-fiem service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnole.
AD - for Out-of-pariod adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adiustments or “true-ups™ for service provided in prior reporting
years, Provide an expianation in a footnote for each adiustment,
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at fine number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtota - RQ"
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a} after this Listing. Enter
*Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and tolal for columns (9) through (k)
l&hin Colurmn (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List ali FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
ich service, as identified in column (b}, is provided.
8. For requirements RQ sales ang any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longar) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP} demand in column (e}, and the averape
.monthly coincident peak (CP)
demantd in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columng (d}, {8) and (). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (B0-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP demand is the melered demand during the hour (60-minute

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

" 7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in colemn (h}, energy charges in column {i}, and the total of any other lypes of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {§). Report in celumn {)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g} through {k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {(g) must be reporied as Requiremenis Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401 iine 24,
10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

300@1&% in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak, Demand reported in columns (e) and (f} must be in megawatts.

FERGC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-90)

Page 311.10

MegaWatt Hours REVEMJE Total (§) Line
Sold Demangs?hargas Energy( $C)harges Other (%\arges {h+i4)) No.
@) {nh) i) i) &

1
260,250 87,840 8,162,011 8,249,851 2
1,357,215 ey 49,616,601 49,617,489 3
27,694 55,259 732,683 787,542, 4
210 7.840 7,840 5
2,048 65474 65474 8
7
8
&
10
11
12
13
14

0 g 0 0

158,487,904 156,186,924 5,146,454,243 5,302,641,167

' 158,487,904 156,186,924 §,146,454,243 5,302,641,167




Name of Respondent

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

This Report is:
{1} X An Original

{2} _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
1

Year of Report

Dec 31, 2003

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 310 LineNo.: 1 COlumn'
Under column (¢}, "FERC Rate Schedule

or Tariff Number", the following will apply:

1. The *COC" notation ig used to designate those transactions that occurred under the
Cinergy Operating Companies (COC) Rate Schedules.

designate those sales transactions that occurred

Tariff No. 6. The FERC assigned service agreement

2. The number "6" notation is used to
under Cinergy Cperating Companiesg'
number follows the number "%,

3. The number "7" notation is used to
under Cinergy Operating Companies!
number follows the number *77,

4. The number 9" notation is uged to
under Cinergy Operating Companies'
number follows the number "39",

5. NJ - Non-Jurisdictional Agreement.

designate those sales transactions that occurred
Tariff No. 7. The FERC assigned service agreement

designate those gales transactions that occurred
Tariff No. 9. The FERC assigned service agreement

6. The number "(1)" notation ig used to designate those gales transactions that occurred

under Western Systems Power Pool (WSPP).

The Cinergy Operating Companies were accepted

as members of WSPP in 1996. The Rate designation is WSPP Rate Schedule No. 6, as

Supplemented.

The number "10* notation is used to designate those sales transactions that occurred under
the Joint Generation Dispatch Agreement

Schedule Page, 310 Line No.: 11

See Note 12 in Notes to Financial Statements.

0§erat1ng Coempany .

Dayton Power & Light Company

{(JGDA) effective April 1, 2002,

‘columbus Southern Power is considered an AEP

See Note 12 in Noteg to Financ1a1 Statements

Schedule Page: 310.6 LineNo..4  Column:¢

Manitoba Hydro Electric Board (The)

Transactions occurred under the Mid-Continent Area Power Pool (MAPP) Restated Agreement.

The rate ﬁeslgnation is FEEC Electrlc Tarlff, Criginal Volume No.

Miscellaneous

1) Repregents transactions that were not attached to a counterparty as of year-end, and
which will be adjusted in a future period as activity is validated.

2) Represents difference between scheduled interchange activity and activity reported in
accordance with joint generation dispatch agreement business rules,

Schedule Page: 310.6 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

New York Independent System Operator

Transactions occurred under service schedules that are part of the New York Independent

8ystem Cperator Agreement.

Schedule Page: 310.

Ghio valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) is jointly owned by ten (10} investor-owned

utilities, including CG&E.
Schedule Page: 310.7 Line No.: 7 _ Column: ¢

PIM Interconnection, LLC

Transactions occured under Service Schedules that are part of the PJM Power Pool.,

Schedule Page: 310.7
PST Energy., Inc.

See Note la in Notes to Finangial Bratements.

Schedule Page: 310.9 Line No.; 10 Column: a

Union Light Heat and Power Co. (The)

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year of Report
(1)} X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (2} . A Resubmission i Dec 31, 2003
FOOTNOTE DATA

See Note la in Notes to Financial Statements.
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Name of Respondent T;his Re ie‘n laﬁ inal D&t)e S'a R%p)on Year of Raport
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The §2§ A?;%esgbtf:issi on { ; ,‘ ! Dec. 31, 2003
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTE Gk EXPENSES

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, axplain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account

@)

Amearyos,
©)

1, POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Operation

{500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

4,798,246

Preatrgt%ar

4,11457

(501) Fuel

343,865,180

339,475,380

(502) Steam Expenses

21,614,013

19,540,713

Lo~ P o il

(5803) Steam from Other Sources

(Less) {504} Steam Transferred-Cr,

w

(505) Electric Expenses

2,808,479

2,585,210

i
(=

(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

19,639,422

13,399,153

b
ps

{307) Rents

725,603

885,251

-
LM

(508) Allowances

40,188 426

30,921,988

—
w2

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)

Y
'y

Maintenance

s
(444

(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

'3,856,503] _

925,922

3,808,604

i
<&

(811) Maintenance of Structures

§,135,809

3,578,112

ik
d

(812) Maintenance of Boiler Plant

36,604,067

30,041,565

b
o

(813) Maintenance of Elaciric Plant

6,501,282

7,226,201

it
€L

{514) Maintenance of Misceflanecus Steam Plant

1,841,748

2,525,360

N
(=]

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Totat of Lines 15 thru 18)

53,935.500

46.977,842

o]
-t

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power {Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

P’
n

B. Nuclear Power Gensration

(ot
L

Operation

n
&+

(517} Operation Supervision and Engineering

e C,070.968

457,803,771

fa ]
o

(518) Fust

ne
o

{618) Coolants and Water

[
-~

(520) Steam Expanses

4
o

(521) Steam from Other Sources

fad
(=3

(Less) {522} Bteam Transferred-Cr.

3
[+

(523) Electric Expenses

CaF
ey

$24) Miscellaneous Nuclear Powsr Expanses

83

(525) Rents

&

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 24 thru 22}

b3

Maintenance

(%]
(%3]

(528) Maintenance Supsrvision and Engineering

£
o

(529) Maintenance of Structures

LA
-3

{530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Ecuipment

&

(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

2
@o

(532) Maintenance of Miscelianacus Nuclear Plant

I
f=J

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tolal of lines 35 thry 39)

E-3
-

TOTAL Power Production Expanses-Nuc. Power {Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

E-Y
»n

C. Hydraukic Power Genaration

£
W

Operation

£

(535) Operation Supervision and Enginaering

B
o

(535) Water for Power

k-9
@&

(837] Hydraulic Expenges

PN
~

(538) Electric Expenses

E-N
[+:]

(5389) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Genaration Expenses

&
&£

(540) Rents

3

TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 44 thry 45}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.93)
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Name of Respondent This Re is: Date of Report Year of Repost
l Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The :;; :nRSarfzr::ssion (T‘;’ Da, Y1) Dec. 31, _2003
ELECTRIC QPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Conlinued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote,
L,f:f Account (ﬁ“n%}’-?’fé"ar Pre gfsn\t%{ar
: @ (b) {c} ,
' 51| C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) B
S2{Maintenance o R e
53 1(641) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
[ B4 1(542) Maintenance of Structures
55 1(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, ard Walerways
I 56 1 {544) Maintenance of Elaciric Plant
57 1{545) Mainlenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 | TOTAL Maimntenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)
59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power {tot of lines 50 & 58) ”
601D OtherPowarGeneraion T R

61 i Operation il i
€2 1{548] Operation Supervision and Engineering 483,030 584,346
63 1{547) Fuel 12,240,719 10,143,530,
54 1{548) Generation Expensges 518,417 470,727
65 1{549) Miscellaneous Other Power (Generation Expenses 854,496 764,088
86 1{550) Renis
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Tolal of lines 62 thru 86) 14,006,662 11,972,688
88 | Maintenance
69 {{551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 81,416 63,787
I 70 1 {(E52) Maintenanoce of Structures 51,435 170,122
71 1{558) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 1,331,822 1,263,021
72 | {554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generalion Plant 1,748 43,354
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thu 72) 1,526,421 1,540,284
m 74 I TOTAL Power Production Exprenges-Other Power (Enter Tot of 87 & 73)

E. Other Power Supply Expenses

(2023088,

13,512,972

76 | (555) Purchased Power 2,875,081,437
77 1(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 110,018 104,914
78 1{557) Othar Expenzes 8,123,037 9,354 857
791 TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 4.985,790,423 28585441278
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenges {Total of lings 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 5,498 090,474 3,356,858.021
m 81 ;2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
$31(560) Operalion Supervision and Engineering 479,667 472,730
84 {({561) Load Dispatching 2,801,180 3,002,205
' B85 1{662) Station Expenses 231,688 195,261
88 | {563) Overhead Lines Expenses 331,695 352,194
87 1{664) Underground Lines Expenses
' B8 1 (565} Transmission of Electricity by Others 4,385,443 36,608,776
{ 89 1(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 368,512 175,527
90 | {567} Rents 1,422,073 422.060]
S11TOTAL Operation (Enter Tota! of lines 83 thry 90} 10,110,266 41,318,753
82 | Maintenance
93 1{568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 361,637 418,753
94 1(563) Maintenance of Structures 187,858 186,947
95 1 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,138,334 1,578,806
98 | (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 2775934 2,545,799
97 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
88 1 (573} Maintenance of Misceltlaneous Transmission Plant -243,687 57,505
99 | TOTAL Maintenance [Enter Tolal of lines 93 thry 98} 41701186 4,767,800
100 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 89) 14,280,382 46,083,653

101

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

02

Operation

103

{580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12.93)
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Name of Respondenl ;
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The (1

This Rey Is;
An Origina)

(2) DA Resubmission il

Date of Re
(Mo, Da, Y%m

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line

Account SmoantieL, Prote Y oar
o @ (-
104 1 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) R A PR
105 | (581) Load Dispatching 3,221.08 3,239,282
108 | (582) Station Expenses 316,573 401,408
107 :{583) Overhead Line Expenses 2,356,857 2,367,620
108 1 (584) Underground Line Expenses 1,108,469 971,231
108 | {585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 15,471 19,213
110 1({586) Metar Expanses 479,288 454 654
1111(587) Customer Instaliations Expenses 1,061,843 1,004 441
112 1 {588) Miscellaneous Expenses 1,286,881 1,402,617
113 1(589) Rents
114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) 118175340 _ 11,708,781
18iMaintenance R PRI RO N R
116 1(580) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,292,505 2435368
117 1(881) Maintenance of Structures 282,828 258,506
118 {(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,850,381 1,817,228
118 | {583) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 14,610,190 12,620,368
120 §(564) Mainterange of Underground Lines 1,759,580 1,871,757
121 1(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 883,795 767,409
122 1{586) Maintenance of Sireet Lighting and Signal Systems 448,755 311,837
123 1(587) Maintenarice of Melers 1,155,981 1,018,217
124 1 (598) Muintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant ~705,885 578,980
125 : TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 22,678,145 21,880,370
126 [ TOTAL Distribution Exp {Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) _34495678] _ 33,389,151
12714, CUSTOMER ACCOUNTSEXPENSES i, SR b ban o D
128 { Oporation E e
128 1(901) Supervision 489,654 751,651
130 | (802) Meter Reading Expenses 5,651,161 5,165,329
131 1{903) Customer Records and Coliection Expenses 14,811,788} 15,391,668
132 §(904) Uncoliectibie Actbunts 9,325,582 7,780,137
133 1 (805) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 773,334 601,148|
134 I TOTAL Cusiomer Accounts Expanses {Total of lines 129 fry 133) 31,052,120 29,719,933
135 | 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES ke
136i0pergion R I e
137 1(207) Supervision
138 {(808) Customer Agsistance Expanses 630,855 651,088
139 1(909) informational and Instructional Expenses 50,238
140 {(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 1,758,456 8,568
141 {TOTAL Cust. Service and information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) 2,389, 41
142 16, SALES EXPENSES S .
143 i Operation e
144 1 {911) Supervision 581,426
145 1(912) Demonstrating and Seting Expenses 1,848 1,188,421
146 1(913) Advertising Expensas 826
147 | (916) Miscellansous Sajes Expenses 4,963 4,73
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 1,888,235 4,032,581
146 17. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES - biE :
150 § Operation ' g :
151 1(920) Administrative and General Salaries 42,147,237 53,348,178
152 {(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 16,006,238 14,364,003
153 1{Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 111,940 344,360
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Cincinnati Gas & Eleclric Company, The gi mﬁ“ﬁgzgmfﬁm ‘“I‘":' Da, Y1} Dec. 31, 2003
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
e Aecon eV A Vo
: {a) ) — {c)
154 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES {Continued) S e
155 | {923) Oulside Services Employad 16,436,540 20,244,707
158 [{824) Property insurance 2,802,286 2,728 201
157 |{925) Injuries and Damages 3274634 3,261,695
158 | {926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 34,810,808 32,110,512
159 {(927) Franchise Requirements
160 | (£28) Regulatory Commission Expenses 5,060,080 3,830,541
161 |{S29) & ess) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 1.373,011 1,103,868
l 162 1(830.1) General Advertising Expenses
163 | (830.2) Miscellanscus General Expenses 3,611,780 14,073,963
164 | {831) Rents 15,565,380 12,444 314
165 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 151 thry 164} 155,054,883
1166 Maintenance . S T
187 1 {835} Maintenance of Genaral Plant 3,938,516 4,354,036
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses {Total of linas 165 thru 167} 142,272,528 158,408,519
‘ 188 i TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 106, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 5,724 468 829 3,630,204,053
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Name of Raspondent 'I;h&s Re Ai‘:‘ 'ém inal L}h?ée gf R$pm Year of Report
Cincinnati Gas & Eleclric Company, The 22; A Resx?;a?:issim (, ] 2. Y1) Dec. 31, 2003
B it
R o ko =

1. Report all power purchases made during the vear. Also report exchanges of slectricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the selier or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or fruncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a Ipotnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the otiginal contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongaing basis {i.e., the
suppher includes projects load for this service in its system ressurce planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only fo, the supplier's service fo its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. *Long-term” means five years or longer and “firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intanded to remain refiable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-4erm firm service firm service
which meets the dafinition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the eariiest date that either buyer or selier can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as L¥F service expect that “iltermediate-lerm™ means ionger than one year but less '
than five years.,

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term setvice from a designated generating unit. "Long-term® means five years or longer. The availability and refiability of
sefvice, aside from transmission constraints, must match the avaitability and reliabitity of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unil. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, efc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Lo Name ﬁﬁﬁ%:ﬁﬁf”m” ng:s?&a ' sﬁﬁgﬁ? Monitly Biling mraﬁ'im e
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  iMonthiy NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand]
{a) {b) {c) () {8} ]

1| Alocoa Power Generating dba APG Trading  {0S {2)

2 | Allegheny Energy Supply Company LLC 05 {2)

3 JAmaeren Energy Inc, as agent for Union

4| Electric Company t/bia AmerenUE and

51 Ameren Energy Generating Company Q8 {2)

& j American Electric Power Service Corp

7| agent for AEP Qperating Companies - 05 {2}

8 | American Municipal Power-Ohio Inc. as {2)

9| Aguila Merchant Sarvices, ing, 08 {23

10 | Arkansas Electric Cooperative Corp. 0s {1}

11 | Associated Electric Cooperative, Inc. 18] {1)

12 | Automaled Power Exchange cs NJ

13 | Bank of America, N.A, (035 NJ

14 | Big Rivers Electric Corporation oS (2}

Total
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Name of Respondent This Re o ié: ' Ph?te BL ia‘?p)on Year of Report
L . (1} rigina 0, L3, Y¥ Dec. 31, 2003
Cincinnali Gas & Electric Company, The @ A Resubmission 17 ;
PLRGHA n&%ﬁg’“ A;:gggg;gggé}{{;onﬁnued}

Al - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “rue-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. in column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, inciude an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedulas, tanffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.
5. For requirements RO purchases and any type of service involving damand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
lthe menthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in cotumn {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e) and ({f}. Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum meiered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour {60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and ()
' must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

8. Report in column (g) the megawsatthours shown on bilis rendered 1o the respondent. Report in celumns (h) and {i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for setttement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column {j), energy chargas in column {(k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
lou&of-peﬁod adjustments, in column {§). Explain in a fooinote alf components of the amount shown in column {f). Reportin column {m)
the totat charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of enargy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settiernent amount (I
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an axplanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g} must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column {i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWstt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
'l Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Totat (j+k+) No.
Recaived Delivered {3) $) s of Settiement (§)
{g) thy {i) o ik) ﬂ? {m
» 344,764 ‘ 13,290,308 13,200,308 1
508,709 15,483,240 18,483,240{ 2
E 3
‘_
ll 312,654 126,510 1735618 11,864,898 5
6
22,021,840 243391 817,528 449 817,771,840 7
'E 16,063 106,540 808,232 914772 8
558,624 13,305,374 13,205,374 9
29 ' 1,002 1002 10
ll 10,427 453,300 453,508 19
8,730 8,730, 12
3,705,518 15,457,136 15457,136] 13
' 173,902 6,130,964 6,130,064 14
l 148,779,723 3,551 46,617,887 4,930,939,481 4,971 557 368
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Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The i An Original {Mo. Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 2003

Name of Respondent This Re| is: Date of Report Year of Report
{2) A Resubmission I

PUQCH&?ED POWER [Accoupt 555)
NG power exchanges

1. Report aill power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for ensrgy, capacity, et¢.) and any settlements for imbatanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or trunicate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interast or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. Incolumn (), enter & Statistical Classtfication Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements semnvice is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its systemn resource planning). In addition, the reflability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only 1o, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
eConomic reasons and is intended to remain reliable aven under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must atlempt 1o buy emargency
energy from third parties io maintain deliveries of LF saervice), This category shouid not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expact that “intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of gach period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from & designated generating unit, "Long-term” means five years or longer, The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmigsion constraints, must match the avaitability and refiabitity of the degignated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of elsctricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, efc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment,

'f'f,':f. Name imgi:;mf"mmw Sé*‘é‘;ﬁ‘é‘f" Schoduim o Moty ol Averazgmm Lot (mzage
cation Taritf Number Demand (MW)  iMonthly NCP Demang Monthly CP Demand
(a) {b} (c ) @ il

1 BP Corporation North America ing, Q5 N.J

2 18P Energy Company 0% (2}

3 | Brascan Energy Marketing Inc. 08 [¥4]

4 | Buckeye Power 08 NS

5| Cargill Power Markets, LLC o8 N

6 | Carolina Power & Light Company dba

7 Pn:-gress Energy Cariinas, Inc, 08 {2}

8| Central Hllinois Light Company 08 {2)

9! Cinergy Capital & Trading, Inc, 0s 2
10 | Citadel Energy Opportunity Lid 0s NJ

11 | Citade! Energy Products LLC 08 {2)
12| City of Jamestown Board of Public
13 JUtilities 08 NJ
14 | Claco Marketing & Trading LLC Qs {1}
Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-60) Page 326.1




'Name of Respondent This F?@tﬂ e Date of Reporl Year of Report
A

Cincinnati Gas & Eiectric Company, The g; AnRgzs'br::ssion (?Ol‘ Da. Y1) Dec.31, 2003

i i T )

AD - for aut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnots for each adiustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
gesignation for the contract. On separate lines, st all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.
8. For requirements RG purchases and any type of service invoiving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g), and the
avarage monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For alt other types of service, enter NA In columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hounry (66-minute integration) demand in 2 month. Monthly CP demand is the meatered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its manthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and {f)
must be in megawalls. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
8. Report in column (g} the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns {h) and (ij the megawatthours
af power exchangses received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (§), energy charges in column {k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adiustments, in column {1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverad than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1}
include credits or charges other than incremental generalion expenses, or (2} exchudes certain cradits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote,
8. The data in column {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g} must be
repofied as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. Tha totat amount in column (h) must be reporied as Exchange Recelved on Page 401,
fine 12. The lotal amount in column (i} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Fooinote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.
ll

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES CC_)STISETTLEM'ENT OF POWER Line
' Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Qther Charges Total  {+k+H} No.

Received Delivered &) (ﬁ; '3} of Setlement ($)

{g} {h} {) ] {k 1] {m}

118,843 627,187 G527 157 1
I 4,807,132 835,920 170,254 623 171,000.54% 2
£60,798 19,337,558 198,337,558 3
165,801 8,381,704 6.381,704 4
l 1.601.288 21,600 59,531,149 50,552,749 5
6
87,421 1,515 3.279874 3,261,388 7
I 48,008 1.508 507 1,508,507 8
29,528 4,836,000 1,700,897 6,536,897 G
2,212,240 14,051,818 14,051,818 10
l 1,019,752 48,640 15,112,157 15,460,787 1
12
47 680 567,310 567,310 13
l 1243 ' 33549 32549 14

' 148,779,723 3,551 46,817,887 4,930,530.481 4.877,557,368
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Nerme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

i Mo, Da, Yr
Cincinnati Gas & Elactric Company, The g%; Qche}:S;nr:: ssion ( 1] } Dec. 31, 2003

PUF}CHA(?ED FOWER {Account 555)
{Including power sxchianges

1. Repott all power purchases made during the vear. Aiso report exchangaes of electricity {I.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setilemeants for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (g). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Expiain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the sefler.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foliows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans 1o provide on an ongoing basis {l.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliabilily of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only fo, the suppliar's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
anergy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meaets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that sither buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm servica. The seme as LF sewvice expect that “intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five years,

SF « for shori-term service. Use this category for all i services, whers the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
vear or lass,

LU - for fong-term service from a designated generating unit, “Long-term” means five years or longer. The avallability and rediability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must maich the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

1L - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, stc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

08 - for other service. Usa this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nen-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in & footnote for each adjustment.

; |
L;;g‘f Name °:F?;mm‘£‘;%i:§gi;f“m’y Sc?at}:shf Sehodure o Mé?nmr:%?lim mera':em T ‘mége
cation Tariff Number Demand {MW}  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthiy CF Demand
{a) {b) )] (@) (e} ®
11CMS Marketing, Services and Trading
P4 Company 0s {2)
3 ! Conectiv Enargy Supply, inc. (] {2)
4 | ConocoPhilips Company 08 {2)
5§ j Constellation Power Source, (nc. 08 {2)
6 | Consumaers Energy Company 08 {2)
7 {Coral Energy Holding, L.P. 08 NJ
8| Caral Power, LLC 08 {2)
9| Covert Generaling Company, LLC s {2)
10 | Dayton Power & Light Company 08 {2)
11 iDeferred Fuel Expense 08
121 Detroit Edison Company {The) s {1
13 | Dominion Energy Marketing, inc, os {2)
14 { DTE Energy Trading, Inc. cs {2
Total
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Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 2003

Date of Re
(Mo, Ba, 0+

1

PU

4. in column (¢), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictiona! sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On saparate lines, list alt FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in colurmn (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any typa of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthiy {or jonger} basis, enter
the monthly average biling demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {(g), and the
avarage manthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f}. Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on @ megawatt basis and expiain,

6. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns th) and {i} the megawaltthours

of power exchanges received and deliverad, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (f), erergy charges in column {k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-periad adjiustments, in column {}. Explain in a footnote all components of the armount shown in column (). Report in column (m}
the total charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the ssttiement
amount for the net receipt of anergy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount {1}
include credits or charges other than incrementat generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provite an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in column (g} through (m} must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
ne 12. The total amount in column (1) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, tine 13,
2. Fouotnote entries as required and provide explanations fotiowing all required data.

AD - for out-of-period adjusiment. Use this code for any accounting adjiustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

.
;

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWsatt Hours | MegaWati Hours 1  Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total {j+k+) No.
A Bl el i G
1
22,780 521,759 621,758 2
110,151 424,000 29,836,858 30,260,856 3
16,634 621,674 o167y 4
13,583,638 4,430,520 472,579,338 476,700,858 §
34,548 1,793,867 1,793,857 €
534,504 397,007 397,007 7
3,232,524 589,000 147,263,299 147,852,208 8
332,909 $,701,616 6701618 ¢
490,208 11,544 17,163,354 17,174,808 10
-4, 743,574 -892,063 5735637 11
187,907, £,358,887 8358887 12
1,511,921 57,110,840 57,110,940 13
5,936,525 2,899,280 226,851,929 220,851,208 14
148,779,723 3,554 46,817 887 4,930,939 481 4,977,557 358

9
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Narne of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report Year of Report
L3

Cinclanati Gas & Electric Company, The g; e ion (Mo, Oa. Y0 Dec. 31, 2003

PU%ﬁ&iﬁEg{) POV;I%;{ k%%%% t 555}

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Alse report exchanges of eleclricity (l.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacily, efc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Expilain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the ssalier.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service, Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
suppiier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's sesvice to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term” means five years ar longer and “firm”™ means thal service cannot be interrupted for
aconomic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (.., the supplier must attempt to buy ememgency
anergy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” msans longer than one year but less
than five years,

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for setvice is one
year or iess.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years of longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must maich the avallability and reliability of the designated unit.

iU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term”™ means
ionger than one year but less than five years,

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any setilements for imbatanced exchanges.

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those sarvices which cannol be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for gach adjustment.

e[ Voo comomn r e oy [T T | iy et e
cation Taritf Number Demand (MW Monthly NCP Demang Monthily CP Demand
{a) (b} (c) (d) (e} 7]

11Duke Energy Trading and Marketing, LLC 0s {2

2 | Duke Power Company, & division of

3| Duke Energy Company [873 {2}

4 | Dynegy Marketing and Trade cs NJ

5|Eagle Energy Partners |, L.P, 0S5 {2}

6 | East Kentucky Powsr Cooparative, Inc, 03 {2}

7 | Edison Mission Marketing & Trading Inc 0s {2}

8| El Pasc Merchant Energy, L.P, 0s {1}

8 | Energy Authority, Inc. {The) 08 2)

10 | EnergyUSA-TPC Com. o8 {2}

11 | Engage Energy US, LP 0s m

12 i Entergy-Koch Trading, LP 08 {2)
13 | Exelon Ensrgy Company 0s {2}

141 Exslon Generation Company, LLC 08 (2}

Total
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CH nguls?WER A

555 WCoritiiied)
ng power exchanges)

P
dAD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an expianation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column {c}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seflers, include an appropriate
ldesignaiion for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
'the monthly average billing demand in column {d), the average maonthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column {g), and the

average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), {e) and {f), Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand

must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
8. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered 1o the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report dermand charges in column {j), ensrgy charges in column {k), and the tolal of any other types of charges, including
out-of-pericd adjustments, in column (I). Explgin in a footnote all components of the amount shown in cotumn {1}, Report in column (m}
the total charge shown on bills-received as seftlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlerment
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the setiement amount {I)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or {2} excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in colurnn {g) through {m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in celumn {g) must be
reported es Purchases on Page 401, fine 19. The total amount in column (h) must be reperted as Exchange Recaived on Page 401,
lina 12. The total amount in column &)} must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
§. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

lduring the hour {60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and ()

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Bemand Charges £nergy Charges Cther Charges Total  {+k+) No.

S M el Al B i |
17,896,233 1,444,322 602,778,924 604,2202500 1
i ,
511,444 B846] 23,529,464 23530314 32
440,484 15,874,904 15874994 4
l 529 17,984 17964 5
8,121 445,109 448,100 €
3,270,826 82,821,827 28210 7
3,149,207 107,047,135 107,047,135 8
264,415 353,640 10,304,326 10,657,068 @
663,864 873,680 24,088,863 24,962,543 10
d 2,484 77.029 77,039 11
1,625,053 86,000) 65,356,321 65,442,321 12
575 75,424 25,3261 13
3,543,679 219,561 149,451,181 149.670,742] 14

148,779,723 3,551 48,617 887 4,930,939 481 4,.977,557,368
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capatity, elc.} and any seitlements for imbatanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the selter or other party in an exchange transaction in column {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Reguirements service is service which the supplier plans lo provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects ioad for this service in iis system resource planning}. in addition, the reliability of requirement service must
he the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service o its own ultimale consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intendad 1o remain refiable even under adverse conditions (2.4., the supplier must attempt to buy emargency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm setvice firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
definad as the eartiest date that either buyer or seller can unilateratly get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-tarm™ means fonger than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this calegory for all firm services, whers the duration of each period of commitrent for service is one
yesr or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term™ means five years or longer. The availability ang reliability of
sefvice, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and refiability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term servica from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term™ means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions Invoiving 2 balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any setlements for imbatanced exchanges.

0S8 - for other service. Use this categary only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnate for each adjustment.

| —" |G| SRR | iR o T e
cation Tarl#f Number Demand (MW}  IMonthiy NCP Demand Monthty CP Demand
(@) ®) () () (e} 0

1 | FirstEnargy Sclutions Corp, 08 )

2 | Fiorida Power & Light Company ol (2}

3 |FPL Energy Powsr Marketing, inc. 08 {2)

4 |H.Q. Energy Services (1.S.) Inc. Qs (2}

5 {Hamiton, Ohio {City ofy X N

§ | Harmitton, Ohio (City of) Gs NJ

7 | Hess Energy Power & Gas Company LLC s (2}

8 I HMoosier Energy Reg, Ine s (2}

2 i Morsehead Industries, Inc¢. dba Zinc

101 Corporation of America s {2)

11 | indianapolis Power & Light Company (931 {2)
12 1180 New England 0s

13 1J Aron & Company oS {2}
14 1 Kansas City Board of Public Utilities 08 1)
Total
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "irue-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote far each adjustment.

4. in column (), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seilers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which senvice, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.
5. Far requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average biliing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCF) demand in column {g), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand In a month. Monthly CP demand s the metered demand
during the hour {80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e} and {f)
must be in megawatis. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
6. Report ins column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns {h) and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (), ensrgy charges in column {k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
Iout—o?-periad adjustments, in column {I). Explain in a footnote ali components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m}
the total charge shown on bilis received as seltiement by the respandent. For power axchanges, report in column {m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount, if the settiernent amount {1}
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or {2) excludes certain credits or charges coverad by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in column (g) through (m} must be totalied on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in colurmn (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column {h) must be reported as Exchange Racelved on Page 401,
iine 12. The total amount in column {i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,
3. Footnote eniries as required and provide explanations following ali required data,

MegaWatt Houre POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETILEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWati Hours MegaWatt Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Tolal {j+k+l) No.
w N N @ W A v

{ 530,471 92,400 20,008,830 20,101,230, 1
1,270 75,950 75980, 2
50,400 2,053,800 2053800 3
215,508 5,509,270 55082700 4
3,551 5
174,509 4,316,958 4,816,968 6
! 246,400 8,163,760 8,163,780 7
28,999 721,628 721628 8
| ;
[ 36,267 1,147,139 1,147,139] 10
223,563 6,569,354 6,569,359 11
7,500 7,500 12
[ 5,187,531 6,406,200 169,431,304 175,837,504 13
13.209 531,752 531,752 14

148,779,723 3,551 46,617 887 4,930,939.481 4,577.557,368
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year, Also report exchanges of electricity {i.e., transactions wvolving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other panty in an exchange transaction in column (&), Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in & footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller,

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans fo provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
suppher includes projects igad for this service in its system rescurce planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only o, the supplier's service fo its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for jong-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and *firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
aconomic reasons and is infended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
gnergy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in 3 footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for inlermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect thal "inlermediate-term™ means longer than one year bul less
than five vears.

SF - for short-lerm service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for jong-term service from & designated genetating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from ransmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

U « for intermecdiate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category lor transactions invalving a batancing of debits and credils for energy, capacity, etc.
and any seitlements for imbalanced exchanges.

QS - for other service. Use this category anly for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service ragardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footote for each adjustment.

L;r;e Name OEF?;T:;:?; ?.;,g:ﬁ',ﬁ )Amhmﬁy sct:a;;ss;'z%? l s’i"?fé&fé%‘? Mo'msy illing Averagem‘ D:jmm {ﬁx?’asa
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW}  |Monthiy NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand]
(a) D) {£) &) ] N

1 | Lebanon, Ohic (The City of} Cs {2)

2 | LG&E Energy Marketing Inc. oS {2)

3 |Louisville Gas & Electric Company Gs {2}

4 | Magnolia Enargy LP 035 {2

5 | Manitoba Hydro Elechric Board (The) oS {4}

& | MidAmaerican Energy Company 08 {2}

T IMIECQ, Inc. 0s {1

8 | Mirant Americas Energy Marketing L.P. oS 2)

9 i Misceliansous 08
10 Morgan Stanley Capitat Group, inc. 08 {23

11 | New York Independent Systern Operaior Qs {5)

12 [ New York State Electic & Gas Corp 08 (2)
13 {Northarn indiana Public Service Co, 08 {2

14 | Northern States Powar Company 0% {2)

Total
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AD - for out-of-period adjustment, Lise this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a foutnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seliers, include an appropriate
dasignation for the contract. On separate kines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column {b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthiy (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak {(NCP} demand in column (8}, and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP) demand in column (). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e} and {f}. Manthly
NCP demand is the maximum maetered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered damand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Foolnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column {g) the megawatthours shown on bilis rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the magawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivared, used as the basis for setiiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column {j}, energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown In column {}. Report in column {m}
the iotal charge shown on bills received as setlement by the respondent. For power exchangas, report in column (m} the seitiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. i more enargy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. if the settlement amount (I}
include credits or charges other than incremental ganeration expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in cofumn (g} through {m) must be totalled on the iast line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Raceived on Page 401,
line 12. The totat amount in column {i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, tine 13,

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

_—_____!__!__gﬂ,.-__.-__-_

MogaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COSTBETTLEMENT OF POWEH Line
Pua%asecs Mag:Wa?& Mours | MegaWatt Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Cther Charges ;l'g?l (+ic+l) No.
ecaived Dalivered (%) (sg % of Settiement {3}
{m {i G) k {i) {m)
135 194,760 13,488 208248 1
631,003 20,875,334 20875338 2
176,580 5,678,557 ' 6.678,587| 3
80,975 4,158,259 41582500 4
2,754 143,375 1433780 5
311,662 12,600 11,463,203 11475893 6
431,370 15,820,751 15,820,758 7
818,555 28,413,621 28413621 8
-3.955 231 90,328 150 90476 9
1.064.312 372,760 33,220,003 33,592,763 10
50,104 2,847 118 2847118 11
61 70 70| 12
129,587, 24,375 4,587 444 4811818 13
44,225 1617473 1617473 14
148,779,723 3,551 46,617,887 4,93